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CORPORATE PROFILE

BNCCORDP, Inc. (NASDAQ: BNCC} is a bank holding company headquartered in
Bismarck, North Dakota. We provide a broad range of services and products, including
banking, insurance and wealth management services within the communities we serve. In
2006, we operated 28 locations, most of which are located in our primary market areas of
Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota.

VISION STATEMENT

Deliver financial solutions that business people demand.

STRATEGY

Our primary strategy is to provide relationship-based financial services to small and mid-
sized businesses, business owners, their employees and professionals. The key elements of our
strategy include:

* Maintain a high level of customer service. We believe that many of our competitors
have emphasized retail banking and financial services for large companies, leaving the
small and mid-sized business marker underserved. This allows us to compete effectively
by emphasizing customer service and establishing long-term customer relationships.

* Provide diversified products and services. We offer a wide variety of craditional and
nontraditional financial products and services. Cross=selling products and services o
our existing customers is an important initative. We offer relationship pricing ro those
clients who purchase multiple products and services from us.

* Expand into high growth markets. We have grown successfully over the past several
years and have expanded our primary marker areas to include Minnesota and Arizona.
The Phoenix market has been one of the fastest growing areas in the country in
population and personal income for the past several years. Minneapolis also has a large
and growing population.

* Manage credit risk. We have a uniform set of credit standards that are designed to enable
consistent credit risk throughout our organization. We centrally administer our loan
policies. We have been able to maintain high asset quality by centrally monitoring loans
and the loan review process while growing loans in existing markets and expanding into
new markets.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS |

BNCCORP, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Financial Highlights
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2006 2005 2004 2003 20020
Operatirg Results:
Net interest income - $18,802 $17,548 $16,041 $13,378 $13,082
Provision for credic losses ‘ 210 250 175 1,475 1,202
Non-interest income . 23,791 24,883 23,450 20,812 16,296
Non-intcrest expense 37,595 36,702 34,768 27,290 25,329
Net income 3,621 4,103 3,404 3,844 2,025
Period-end Balances:
Total asszts 692,276 740,016 673,710 621,477 602,228
Loans held for sale 1,669 266 25,682 245 -
Participating interests in mortgage loans 56,125 101,336 34,515 - -
Loans held for investment,
excluding participating interests in mortgage loans 333,934 310,368 293,814 283,310 335,794
Deposits . 529,252 548,790 455,343 395,942 398,245
Commo 1 stockholder’s equity 55,602 51,612 42,596 38,686 36,223
Financial Ratios:
Return cn average total assets ‘ 0.51% 0.57% 0.54% 0.64% 0.36%
Return cn average common !
shareholders’ equity to average total assets ‘ 6.83 8.84 8.01 9.92 5.77
Net interest margin ! 3.04 2.79 2.86 2.47 2.51
Efficiency ratio . 88.28 86.50 88.04 79.82 86.22
Average common shareholder’s equity ‘
to average toral assets ! 7.52 6.46 6.50 6.25 5.93
Per Sharz of Common Stock: i
Earnings, basic . $1.04 $1.36 $1.18 $1.38 $0.74
Earnings, diluted 1,03 1.34 1.14 1.35 0.74
Book value 1 15.44 14.97 14.77 14.07 13.41
Tangible book value ! 7.15 6.63 4.42 £.54 5.60
(1) From co atinuing operations.
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TO OUR STO(
EMPLOYEES

KHOLDERS, CUSTOMERS,
AND FRIENDS:

At BNCCORR, we are proud of our track record of building a diversified portfolio of strong
financial services busineises. These businesses — which at year-end encompassed community
banking, wealth management and insurance — not only serve the needs of our markerplace, but
also represent substantis] value for our shareholders. In our view the true value of these businesses
has not consistently beea recognized by the investing market place.

During 2006, we made solid progress in building each of our businesses, and developing their potential
to contribute to the stratgic and financial objectives of our Company. For example, our banking
segment enjoyed a significant increase in net interest income due to our efforts to grow the base of
loans and deposits, while maincaining impeccable credit quality. Within the wealth management
segment, our initiatives ¢rove a substantial increase in the level of assets under management and the resulting fees generated. At the same time, our
insurance agency business continued to post solid performance and is the source of a significant opportunity, as discussed in detail below.

BUILDING VALUABLE BUSINESS

As a result of our investments in building our businesses, we ended the year with three distinct — and uniquely valuable - financial services

segments. To accurarely assess the value of our business it is necessary to determine the intrinsic value of each of our business segments and
aggregate them. We believe that viewing our Company from this perspective would support a more appropriate valuation for BNCCORP’s
shares.

Banking - Our BNC National Bank subsidiary had depesits of $529.3 million at December 31, 2006, and operated offices in Arizona,
Minnesota and North Dakota. In North Dakota, our offices are mature and generate dependable earnings. In Minnesota, we operate a very
profitable portion of ovr commercial reat estate services. Arizona presents significant opporunity to expand. To differentiate the Bank in
today’s competitive fin: ncial services marketplace, we have maintained a community banking philosophy. Our focus is on the needs of small
and mid-sized businesszs in our local markets. The banking segment is a valuable business.

Wealth Management -- An important initiative in recent years has been the expansion of our wealth management services, including

trust, asset management, financial and estate planning, tax planning, payroll services and employee benefit plan design and administration.
Through affiliaces, we also offer securities trading and various investment products. Reflecting our focus on growing the wealth management
business, trust assets under administration rose to nearly $283 million at year-end 2006, a nearly four-fold increase since the end of 2004.
The wealth management segment is growing and represents a significant opportunity to create value for our shareholders.

Insurance — BNC Insurance provides a full range of insurance agency services and, as with our banking unir, focuses primarily on serving
commercial customers. Since acquiring the core of our insurance operations in 2002, we have grown this business to include ofhces in
Phoenix, Tucson, Prescott Valley and Cottonwood, Arizona; Bismarck, Mandan and Linton, North Dakota; Englewood, Colorado; and Las
Vegas, Nevada. In 2006, we produced insurance revenue of $18.3 million. The insurance segment is also a valuable business.

UNLOCKING FRANCHISE VALUE

BNCCORP’s manageiment and Board of Directors continually review and assess strategies to maximize the value we deliver to our
stockholders. Toward this objective, subsequent to the end of 2006, we announced a transaction designed to unlock the significant value we
have created in our insurance segment. Specifically, we agreed 1o sell the BNC Insurance business for more than $37 million. Subject to approval by
stockholders and other 10rmal terms and conditions, the sale is expected to be completed by the middle of 2007.

Before embarking on this transaction, we concluded the majority of the earnings generated by the insurance segment could be efficiently
replenished. We also concluded thar a successful transaction would monetize an undervalued business. The resulting increase in the
Company’s tangible nct worth and regulatory capital would be available to fund the next stage of growth and give us enormous financial
flexibility. We are very excited about the potential to build further value in our business after this transaction is consummated.

2006 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Turning to our results for 2006, BNCCORP reported net income of $3.6 million, or $1.03 per diluted share, compared to $4.1 million, or
$1.34 per diluted share, in 2005. The 2006 results primarily reflected an increase in net interest income, a decrease in non-interest income
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largely due to the variability of insurance agency revenues and gains on loan sales, and somewhat higher non-interest expense primarily due
to growth initiatives in wealth management and Arizona banking.

Net interest income rose 7.2%, to $18.8 million in 2006 from $17.5 million in 2005. The increase reflected an improvement in the net
interest margin to 3.04% from 2.79%. This was largely due ro higher balances of federal funds sold and loans and leases held for investment,
an increase in interest rates earned on those assets, and lower balances in high cost borrowings and brokered deposits. The increase to the net
interest margin related to the previously noted items was partially offset by a decline in interest income on participating interests in mortgage
loans, which had lower balances outstanding in 2006.

Non-interest income decreased by 4.4%, to $23.8 million down from $24.9 million. The principal factors were a decline in insurance agency
revenues, as a result of a lower level of contingency income received from insurance companies. Also, gains on sales of loans, which do not
recur regularly, decreased in contrast to an unusually large transaction in 2005. Reflecting our strategy of building a diversified portfolio of
businesses, trust and financial service income rose by 34.8 % in 20006, reflecting continued growth in our wealth management segment.

Non-interest expense increased by 2.4%, to $37.6 million from $36.7 million. This primarily reflected higher employee compensation expenses
associated with the addirional staff needed to support our growth initiarives, as well as the general trend toward higher healthcare costs.

CORE LOANS, DEPOSITS GROW

Tortal assets were $692.3 million at December 31, 2006, versus $740.0 million a year earlier, primarily due to a decrease in participating
interests in mortgage loans, which vary according to the volume of originations by our mortgage banking counterparties. Loans and leases
held for investment increased by 7.6% from $310.4 million to $333.9 million. Investment securities available for sale decreased to $183.0
million from $227.2 million comparing 2006 to 2005, while federal funds sold increased $24.0 million. These changes reflect the Company’s
asset-liability management strategies.

We maintained strong, stable asset quality during 2006. The provision for credit losses was $210,000 last year, down slightly from
$250,000 for 2005. The ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets was 0.01% at year-end 2006, versus 0.02% ac the end of 2005.
The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of total loans and leases held for investment at December 31, 2006 was 0.86%, compared
with 0.77% at December 31, 2005. The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of loans and leases held for investment, excluding the
participating interests in mortgage loans, at December 31, 2006 was 1.01%, compared with 1,03% at December 31, 2005.

Total deposits were $529.3 million at December 31, 2006, compared with $548.8 million for the prior year, primarily due to our decision to reduce
higher cost national and brokered deposits. Since the end of 2005, national and brokered deposits have declined $36.0 million, whereas core
deposits have increased approximately $16.5 million. Higher cost borrowings declined $22.6 million in 2006. In general, the Company has used
proceeds from pay downs and sales of investment securities to fund the decreases in higher cost other borrowings and depuosits.

Total common stockholders’ equity for BNCCORP was $55.6 million at December 31, 2006. Book value per common share was $15.44
and tangible book value per common share was $7.15 as of December 31, 2006. Assuming the insurance transaction is completed, our
rangible book value per share will be significantly higher in 2007.

With respect to our capital level, the Company’s tier 1 leverage ratio was 7.12% at December 31, 2006 compared with 5.90% a year earlier.
The tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 9.49% at year-end 2006, up from 8.48% at December 31, 2005. Total risk-based capital was 10.89%
and 10.12% at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Assuming the insurance transaction is completed, our regulatory capiral will be
significantly higher in 2007.

LOOKING AHEAD: OPTIONS AND OPPORTUNITIES

As we enter 2007, we anticipate a year of progress and performance. We will continue to pursue the growth of our banking business
particularly in Arizona where we believe there is significant opportunity to increase the value of our franchise. The emphasis in our
banking business will be to increase in loans and deposits while improving efficiency. We will also continue our investment in the wealth
management business, which has been a stand-out in terms of growth. Finally, we will seek to complete the sale of the insurance business
and deploy the resulting resources to pursue options that will enhance stockholder value.

We appreciate your support and look forward to sharing the results of our strategic initiatives with you in the future.

Sincerely,
TRACY SCOTT GREGORY K. CLEVELAND
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer

BNCCORR Inc. 2006 Annual Report
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

KPMGLLP
’ U{_/ (& 4200 Wells Fargo Center

90 South Seventh Street
} Minneapolis, MN 55402

' The Board of Directors and Stockholders
BNCCORP, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
| 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, comprehensive income, and cash
| flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
‘ statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
Startes). Those standards require thar we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
' disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluaring the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the conselidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all macerial respects, the financial
position of BNCCORS, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their

cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPMe P

Minneapolis, Minnesota
| March 26, 2007

| KPMG LLP, a U.S. limited liability partnership, is the U.S. member firm of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.

BNCCORP Inc. 2006 Annual Report



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

{Mark One)
[x] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006
or

0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 0-26290

BNCCORP, INC.

{Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 45-0402816
State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
322 East Main Avenue,
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501 {701)-250-3040
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share The NASDAQ Global Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Exchange Act.
i1 YES [x] NO
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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Act.
0 YES [x] NO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {(or for such shorter period that the
registrant was rzquired to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. O YES [x] NO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.'405 of this
chapter) is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated
filer. See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check
one): '

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer [x]

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 126-2 of the Act).
O YES |x] NO

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the Registrant,
computed by re:'erence to the price at which the common equity was last sold, as of the last business day of the
Registrant’s most recently completed second fiscal quarter was $37,612,946.

The number of shares of the Registrant’s common stock outstanding on March 7, 2007 was 3,600,567.
Documents incarporated by reference. Portions of the Registrant’s proxy statement to be filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with the Registrant’s 2007 annual meeting of stockholders
are incorporatec. by reference into Part IIT hereof.
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PART I

The discussions contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K which are not historical in nature may constitute
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”),
and, as such, may involve risks and uncertainties. We caution readers that these forward-looking statements,
including without limitation, those relating to future business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity,
capital needs, interest costs, income and expenses of the Company are subject to certain risks and uncertainties
that could cause actual results to differ materially from those indicated in the forward-looking statements due to
several importar.t factors. These factors include, but are not limited to: risks of loans and investments, including
dependence on Jocal and regional economic conditions; competition for our customers from other providers of
financial services; possible adverse effects of changes in interest rates, including the effects of such changes on
derivative contracts and associated accounting consequences; risks associated with our acquisition and growth
strategies; and other risks which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond our control. For a
discussion of some of the additional factors that might cause such differences, see Item 1. Business “—Factors
That May Affect Future Results of Operations.”

We refer to “wz,” “our,” “BNC” or the “Company” when such reference includes BNCCORP, Inc. and its
consolidated sutsidiaries, collectively; “BNCCORP” when referring only to BNCCORP, Inc.; “the Bank™ when
referring only tc BNC National Bank; “BNC Insurance “ when referring only to BNC Insurance Services Inc.;
and “BNC AMI” when referring only to BNC Asset Management, Inc.

Item 1. Business

General

BNCCORRP is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Helding Company Act of 1956 (the “BHCA™)
headquartered in Bismarck, North Dakota. BNCCORP operates 28 locations in Arizona, Minnesota, North
Dakota, Colorado and Nevada through its subsidiary, BNC National Bank. We provide a range of financial
products and ser vices to businesses and consumers within the communities we serve. The Company also provides
an array of insurance, brokerage and trust and financial services through the Bank, BNC Insurance and the Bank’s
wealth management division.

We began operations in North Dakota in 1987 relying on local banking relationships with small and mid-sized
businesses, prof:ssionals and consumers. Our vision is to expand our business into attractive markets that
complement the North Dakota base. To achieve this vision, we became a public company in 1995 and established
operations in Minnesota and Arizona in 1996 and 2001, respectively.

We will continue to emphasize organic growth by focusing on increasing our market share within the market
areas we now serve. Acquisitions and de novo branches may also be an important role in our strategy when we
believe new opportunities complement our existing businesses. We will also consider divesting certain parts of
our business when we believe it will enhance shareholder value.

At December 31, 2006, we had total assets of $692.3 million, total loans held for sale of $1.7 million, total loans
held for investment of $390.1 million and total deposits of $529.3 million.

+ Banking — The Bank is a nationally chartered bank headquartered in Phoenix, Arizona. Through the Bank
we provide banking products and services to small and mid-sized businesses, business owners,
professicnals and consumers in Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota. As of December 31, 2006, the
Bank ha:; four locations in Arizona with loans and deposits of $135.2 and $140.9 million, respectively.
The Bank also has four locations in Minnesota with loans and deposits of $116.8 and $95.2 million,
respectively. The Bank also has twelve locations in North Dakota with loans and deposits of $138.7 and
$293.0 million, respectively.
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+ Insurance — Through BNC Insurance, we provide a full range of insurance services in offices located in
Phoenix, Tucson, Prescott Valley and Cottonwood, Arizona, Bismarck, Mandan and Linton, North
Dakota; Englewood, Colorado; and Las Vegas, Nevada. For the year ended December 31, 2006 we have
insurance revenue of $18.3 million.

o Wealth Management — We provide a variety of financial services including, trust, asset management,
financial planning, estate planning, estate administration, tax planning, payroll services, employee benefit
plan design and employee plan administration. We also offer retirement accounts and prepare tax returns.

Operating Strategy

We provide relationship-based banking and financial services to small and mid-sized businesses, business owners,
professionals and consumers in our primary market areas of Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota. Our goal is to
serve as a one-stop financial services provider for our customers by offering traditional bank products and
services, insurance and wealth management services. Key elements of our operating strategy are:

. Emphasize individualized, high-level customer service.
. Provide diversified products and services.

. Expand into high growth markets.

. Manage credit risk.

Core Businesses

As of December 31, 2006, BNCCORP had three core businesses: banking, insurance and wealth management
services.

Banking
BNC National Bank operates 20 banking branch offices in Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota. The Bank’s
primary focus is serving small and mid-size businesses.

The banking segment’s loans primarily consist of commercial and industrial loans, real estate mortgage and
construction loans, agricultural loans, consumer loans and lease financing, along with our mortgage loan
financing program in which the Bank purchases short-term participation interests in residential mortgage loans
originated by mortgage banking counterparties. In allocating our assets among loans, investments and other
earning assets, we attempt to maximize return while managing risk at acceptable levels. OQur primary lending
focus is on commercial loans and owner-occupied real estate loans to small and mid-sized businesses and
professionals. We offer a broad range of commercial and consumer lending services, including commercial
revolving lines of credit, residential and commercial real estate mortgage and construction loans, consumer loans
and equipment financing. Interest rates charged on loans may be fixed or variable and vary with the degree of
risk, size and maturity of the loans, underwriting and servicing costs, the extent of other banking relationships
maintained with customers and the Bank’s cost of funds. Rates are further subject to competitive pressures, the
current interest rate environment, availability of funds and government regulations.

Each of our bank branches offers a range of depository products, including checking, savings and money market
deposits and certificates of deposit. Our Wealthbuilder family of interest checking and money market deposit
accounts continues to be popular. These are competitively priced floating rate accounts with rates variable at our
discretion. Rates paid on deposits vary among the categories of deposits due to different terms, the size of the
individual deposit, the nature of other banking relationships with the depositor, the current interest rate
environment and rates paid by competitors on similar deposits. The Bank also offers customer repurchase
agreements to acquire funds from customers where the customers require or desire to have their funds supported
by collateral consisting of investment securities of the Bank.

The Bank also accepts brokered deposits and obtains direct non-brokered certificates of deposit through national
deposit networks when management believes such transactions are beneficial to the Bank. Additionally, through

BNCCORPF Inc. 2006 Annual Report
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the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service sm (CDARSswm), the Bank can place large customer deposits
into smaller denomination (fully FDIC-insured) certificates of deposit at multiple institutions. This provides the
Bank’s large deposit customers with FDIC insurance on their entire balances (up to $30.0 million) and the
convenience of managing their certificates of deposit investments through a single bank relationship. We had
$57.4 million of such deposits at December 31, 2006.

Our banking segment also offers services such as debit cards, MasterCard and Visa merchant deposit services
and, in some markets, safe deposit, lockbox and messenger services.

Insurance
Our insurance subsidiary, BNC Insurance Services, Inc. is an independent insurance agency representing many of
the nation’s leading insurance carriers.

BNC Insurance Services, d/b/a Milne & BNC Insurance, serves local, regional and national businesses. Its clients
range from large, established companies with hundreds of millions in sales to emerging businesses with growing
needs. It serves clients in nearly every industry, including construction, real estate development, manufacturing,
distribution and wholesale, professionals, government, financial institutions, retail, and service industries. The
only industry in which BNC Insurance has a concentration (defined as 35% of commissions or more) is the
construction industry in the Arizona market. This customer base includes general contractors and commercial
trade contractors.

BNC Insurance can provide a full range of services from the self-insured multinational client to the local sole
proprietor. BNC [nsurance provides a wide array of products and services, including but not limited to:

Business insuranc;e - such as property, liability, fleet auto, workers’ compensation, errors and omissions, directors
and officers, employment practices, crime and employee dishonesty, umbrella and excess, boiler and machinery,
surety and bonds, flood and earthquake,

Risk management - such as risk and loss control services, risk transfer analysis, risk consulting, risk management
program design and implementation.

Group benefits insurance - such as health, life, dental, disability, 401(k)s and SEPs, prepaid legal, key man
protection, buy/sell protection, estate and business continuation.

Association and «ffinity group insurance programs - such as group auto and homeowners benefit plans, product
liability program:, workers’ compensation groups, self-insured pools, risk retention groups, captive and rent-a-
captive operations.

Personal lines - sich as homeowners and renters, personal articles floater, automobile, watercraft, aircraft, flood
and earthquake, umbrella and life.

The insurance sezment will typically have its strongest performance in the first quarter of each fiscal year as
contingency payments from insurance carriers are generally received during that quarter.

On March 14, 20017, the Company entered into a purchase and sale agreement to sell assets of its insurance agency
operations. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, included under Item 8, for more information.

Wealth Manageraent

The Bank’s trust and financial services divisions provide customers with an extensive complement of financial
services options. The trust and financial services divisions, presently operating primarily out of Minneapolis and
Bismarck, providz trust, financial, business, estate and tax planning, estate administration, agency accounts,
payroll services, accounting services, employee benefit plan design and administration, individual retirement
accounts (“IRAs”), individual custodial self-directed IRAs, asset management and tax preparation. The Wealth
Management operations also offer financial services alternatives such as securities trading, investment
management of institutional and individual accounts, mutual funds and annuities.
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Revenues from external customers, measures of profit and/or loss and total assets for each of the segments listed
above are presented in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 of Part 1.

Market Areas

We operate primarily in three distinct markets: Arizona; Minnesota; and North Dakota. While these areas have
very different fundamentals, we believe each enjoys a solid economic base and presents long-term growth
potential.

The Arizona market has been one of the fastest growing areas of the country in population and personal income
for the past several years. We believe the housing sector’s strength is expected to continue due to the Phoenix
metropolitan area’s large stretches of undeveloped land, new jobs and resort climate. Tourism, retirement and job
creation in such industries as software and biotechnology are among the additional drivers of the economy,
according to studies by the University of Arizona. Segments with significant operations in the Arizona market
include banking and insurance.

The Twin Cities area is home to a large and growing population. The U.S. census estimates the area’s population
will rise by more than 900,000 by 2030, driving business formation and residential construction over the long
term. Key growth industries currently include electronics manufacturing, medical and healthcare, education and
food processing. The banking and wealth management segments operate in the Twin Cities area.

Bismarck-Mandan (our largest market in North Dakota) is characterized by low unemployment and generally
favorable economic conditions. Bismarck is not only the state capital, but also the trade and transportation hub for
South Central North Dakota. The area is experiencing strong residential and commercial growth, and its diverse
economic base includes energy, health care, agriculture and an expanding data processing/customer service
component. Several national retail chains have opened new locations in the Bismarck-Mandan area during 2005
and 2006. The banking, insurance and wealth management services segments are all represented in the North
Dakota market.

individually, we believe each of our key markets presents strong potential demand for our range of financial
services offerings. Together, we believe they provide attractive business opportunities and balance our exposure

to regional economic cycles.

The following table presents total deposits and net loans outstanding at each of our major locations as of
December 31, 2006 (in thousands):
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Gross Loans Held
for Investment

Location Total Deposits Outstanding

North Dakota: A

Bismarck $ 161,287 § 127,704

Crosby 19,602 183

Ellendale 11,562 604

Garrison 16,243 622

Kenmare 11,101 152

Linton 43,130 8,353

Stanley 19,989 1,030

Watford City 10,044 71
North Dakota Totals 292,958 138,719
Minnesota:

Golden Valley 33,584 6,885

Minneapolis 61,582 109,913
Minnesota Totals 95,166 116,798
Arizona:

Phoenix 42,072 57,392

Scottsdale 84,221 77,745

Tempe 14,637 91
Arizona Totals 140,930 135,228
Other Deposits:

Brokered and National market deposits 198 -

Total $ 529,252 % 390,745

Regional Cammunity Banking Philosophy

in order to meet the demands of the increasingly competitive banking and financial services industries, we employ
a regional cominunity banking philosophy. This philosophy is based on our belief that banking and financial
services clients value doing business with locally managed institutions that can provide a full service commercial
banking relationship through an understanding of the clients’ financial needs and the flexibility to deliver
customized solutions through our menu of products and services. With this philosophy we are better able to build
successful and troadly based client relationships. The primary focus for our relationship managers is to cultivate
and nurture their client relationships. Relationship managers are assigned to each borrowing client to provide
continuity in the relationship. This emphasis on personalized relationships requires all relationship managers
maintain close ties to the communities in which they serve so they are able to capitalize on their efforts through
expanded business opportunities. While client service decisions and day-to-day operations are maintained at each
location, our broad base of financial services offers the advantage of affiliation with service providers who can
provide extended products and services to our clients. Additionally, BNCCORP and the Bank provide centralized
administrative functions, including credit and other policy development and review, internal audit and compliance
services, investinent management, data processing, accounting, loan servicing and other specialized support
functions.

Distribution methods

We offer our bunking and financial products and services through our network of offices and other traditional
industry distribution methods. Additionally, we offer 24-hour telephone banking services through BNC Bankline.
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We also provide Internet banking and bill-pay services through our Internet banking site at www.bncbank.com.
This system allows customers to process account transactions, transfer funds, initiate wire transfers, automated
clearing house transactions and stop payments and obtain account history and other information. Messenger
services in select markets are also of great convenience to our customers.

Competition

The deregulation of the banking industry and the availability of nationwide interstate banking have increased the
level of competition in our already intensely competitive market areas. The increasingly competitive environment
is a result of changes in regulation, technology and product delivery systems and the pace of consolidation among
financial services providers. The Bank and its subsidiaries compete for deposits, loans, insurance and brokerage,
trust and financial services as well as customers with numerous providers of similar products and services.
Competitors include multi-regional financial institutions as well as large and small thrifts, independent banks,
credit unions, many national and regional brokerage companies, mortgage companies, insurance companies,
finance companies, money market funds and other nonbank financial service providers. Some of these
competitors are much larger in total assets and capitalizations, including the availability of larger legal lending
limits, have greater access to capital markets and offer a broader range of financial services than BNC. In
addition, some of the nonbank financial institutions that compete with us are not subject to the extensive Federal
regulations that govern our operations.

In order to compete with other financial services providers, the Bank and its subsidiaries rely on personal
relationships established by officers, directors and employees with their customers, specialized services tailored to
meet the needs of the communities served and cross selling efforts among the various segments within our
organization. We believe that many of our competitors have emphasized retail banking and financial services for
large companies, leaving the small and mid-sized business market underserved. This has allowed us to compete
effectively by emphasizing customer service, establishing long-term customer relationships and providing
services meeting the needs of such businesses and the individuals associated with them. The banking and financial
services industries are highly competitive, and our future profitability will depend on our ability to continue to
compete successfully in our market areas.

Supervision and Regulation

General

BNCCORP and the Bank are extensively regulated under Federal and state laws and regulations. These laws and
regulations are primarily intended to protect depositors and the Federal deposit insurance funds, not investors in
the securities of BNCCORP. From time to time, legislation, as well as regulation, is enacted that has the effect of
increasing the cost of doing business, limiting or expanding permissible activities, or affecting the competitive
balance between banks and other financial services providers. Proposais to change laws and regulations governing
the operations and taxation of banks, bank holding companies and other financial institutions and financial
services providers are frequently made in the U.S. Congress, in the state legislatures and by various regulatory
agencies.

The following information briefly summarizes certain material laws and regulations affecting BNCCORP and the
Bank and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the particular statutory and regulatory provisions. Any change
in applicable laws, regulations or regulatory policies may have a material effect on our business, operations and
future prospects. We are unable to predict the nature or extent of the effects that new or revised Federal or state
legislation may have on our business and earnings in the future.

Primary Regulators

BNCCORP is a bank holding company registered under the BHCA, and is subject to regulation, supervision and
examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (“Federal Reserve™). BNCCORP is
required to file periodic reports with the Federal Reserve and such other reports as the Federal Reserve may
require pursuant to the BHCA. The Bank is a national banking association and is subject to supervision,
regulation and examination by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (*OCC”). Since the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”)} insures the deposits of the Bank, the Bank is also subject to regulation and
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supervision by “he FDIC, Additionally, the Bank is a member of the Federal Reserve System. Every state has a
Department of Insurance that primarily acts as a consumer advocate. BNC Insurance as a company has an
insurance resident license in Arizona, North Dakota, Minnesota, Nevada, and Colorado and a nonresident license
in almost every other state. All insurance producers are licensed by the state.

If an agency should determine that the financial condition, capital resources, asset quality, earnings prospects,
management, liquidity or other aspects of a bank or bank holding company’s operations are unsatisfactory or that
the bank or bank holding company or its management is violating or has violated any law or regulation, various
remedies are available to these regulatory agencies. Such remedies include the power to enjoin “unsafe or
unsound” practi:es, to require affirmative action to correct any conditions resulting from any violation or practice,
to issue an administrative order that can be judicially enforced, to direct an increase in capital, to restrict the
growth of the bznk, to assess civil monetary penalties, to remove officers and directors and ultimately to terminate
the bank’s deposit insurance and/or revoke the bank’s charter or the bank holding company’s registration.

Acquisitions and Permissible Activities

As a registered bank holding company, BNCCORRP is restricted in its acquisitions, certain of which are subject to
approval by the Federal Reserve. A bank holding company may not acquire, or may be required to give certain
notice regarding acquisitions of, companies considered to engage in activities other than those determined by the
Federal Reserve to be closely related to banking or managing banks.

Transactions with Affiliates

Under Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act, certain restrictions are placed on loans and other extensions of
credit by the Bank to BNCCORP which is defined as an “affiliate” of the Bank under the Act. Section 23B of the
Act places standards of faimess and reasonableness on other transaction of the Bank with its affiliates. The
Federal Reserve’s Regulation W implements Sections 23A and 23B of the Act and codifies many previously
issued Federal Reserve interpretations of those sections.

Anti-Tying Restrictions
Bank holding companies and their affiliates are prohibited from tying the provision of certain services, such as
extensions of credit, to other services offered by a holding company or its affiliates.

Restrictions on Loans to One Borrower

Under Federal law, permissible loans to one borrower by banks are generally limited to 15 percent of the bank’s
unimpaired cap tal, surplus, undivided profits and credit loss reserves. The Bank seeks participations to
accommodate borrowers whose financing needs exceed its lending limits or internally established credit
concentration limits.

Loans to Execuiive Officers, Directors and Principal Stockholders

Certain limitations and reporting requirements are also placed on extensions of credit by the Bank to principal
stockholders of 3NCCORP and to directors and certain executive officers of the Bank (and BNCCORP and its
nonbank subsidiiries provided certain criteria are met) and to “related interests” of such principal stockholders,
directors and officers. In addition, any director or officer of BNCCORP or the Bank or principal stockholder of
BNCCORP may be limited in his or her ability to obtain credit from financial institutions with which the Bank
maintains correspondent relationships.

interstate Banking and Branching

The BHCA permiits bank holding companies from any state to acquire banks and bank holding companies located
in any other stare, subject to certain conditions, including certain nationwide and state imposed concentration
limits. The Bank has the ability, subject to certain restrictions, to acquire by acquisition or merger branches
outside its home state.

Capital Adequacy

The capital adequacy of BNCCORP and the Bank is monitored by the Federal regulatory agencies using a
combination of risk-based and leverage ratios. Failure to meet the applicable capital guidelines could subject
BNCCORP or the Bank to supervisory or enforcement actions. In addition, BNCCORP could be required to

BNCCORE, Inc. 2006 Annual Report




guarantee a capital restoration plan of the Bank, should the Bank become “undercapitalized” under capital
guidelines, See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-
Financial Condition-Capital Resources and Expenditures” included under Item 7 of Part II and Note 18 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 of Part 11 for further discussion regarding the capital
status of BNCCORP and the Bank.

Prompt Corrective Action and Other Enforcement Mechanisms

Federal banking agencies possess broad powers to take corrective and other supervisory action to resolve the
problems of insured depository institutions, including but not limited to those institutions that fall below one or
more prescribed minimum capital ratios. Each Federal banking agency has promulgated regulations defining the
following five categories in which an insured depository institution will be placed, based on its capital ratios: well
capitalized; adequately capitalized; undercapitalized; significantly undercapitalized; and critically
undercapitalized. At December 31, 2006, the Bank exceeded the required ratios for classification as well
capitalized.

An institution that, based upon its capital levels, is classified as well capitalized, adequately capitalized or
undercapitalized may be treated as though it were in the next lower capital category if the appropriate Federal
banking agency, after notice and opportunity for hearing, determines that an unsafe or unsound condition or
practice warrants such treatment. At each successive lower capital category, an insured depository institution is
subject to more restrictions. The Federal banking agencies, however, may not treat a significantly
undercapitalized institution as critically undercapitalized unless its capital ratios actually warrant such treatment.

In addition to measures taken under the prompt corrective action provisions, commercial banking organizations
may be subject to potential enforcement actions by Federal regulators for unsafe or unsound practices in
conducting their business or for violations of any law, rule, regulation or any condition imposed in writing by the
agency or any written agreement with the agency.

Safety and Soundness Standards

The Federal banking agencies have adopted guidelines designed to assist the agencies in identifying and
addressing potential safety and soundness concerns before capital becomes impaired. The guidelines set forth
operational and managerial standards relating to: internal controls, information systems and internal audit
systems; loan documentation; credit underwriting; asset growth; earnings; and compensation, fees and benefits.
Additionally, the Federal banking agencies have also adopted safety and soundness guidelines with respect to
asset quality and earnings standards. These guidelines provide six standards for establishing and maintaining a
system to identify problem assets and prevent those assets from deteriorating. Under these standards, an insured
depository nstitution should: conduct periodic asset quality reviews to identify problem assets; estimate the
inherent losses in problem assets and establish reserves that are sufficient to absorb estimated losses; compare
problem asset totals to capital; take appropriate corrective action to resolve problem assets; consider the size and
potential risks of material asset concentrations; and provide periodic asset quality reports with adequate
information for management and the board of directors to assess the level of asset risk. These guidelines also set
forth standards for evaluating and monitoring earnings and for ensuring that earnings are sufficient for the
maintenance of adequate capital and reserves.

Dividend Restrictions

Dividends from bank subsidiaries often constitute a principal source of income to a bank holding company.
Federal rules limit a bank’s ability to pay dividends to its parent bank holding company in excess of amounts
generally equal to the bank’s net profits from the current year plus retained net profits for the preceding two years
or if the payment would result in the bank being considered “undercapitalized” under regulatory capital
guidelines. Bank regulatory agencies also have authority to prohibit a bank from engaging in activities that, in the
opinion of the applicable bank regulatory authority, constitute unsafe or unsound practices in conducting its
business. It is possible, depending upon the financial condition of the bank in question and other factors, that the
applicable bank regulatory authority could assert that the payment of dividends or other payments might, under
some circumstances, be such an unsafe or unsound practice. At December 31, 2006 approximately $11.9 million
of retained earnings were available for Bank dividend declaration without prior regulatory approval.
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Community Reinvestment Act and Fair Lending Developments

The Bank is subject to certain fair lending requirements and reporting obligations involving home mortgage
lending operations and Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) activities. The CRA generally requires the
Federal banking agencies to evaluate the record of a financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local
communities, ircluding low- and moderate-income areas. A bank may be subject to substantial penalties and
corrective measures for a violation of certain fair lending laws. The Federal banking agencies may take
compliance with such laws and CRA obligations into account when regulating and supervising other activities of
the Bank. A Bank’s compliance with its CRA obligations is based on a performance-based evaluation system that
bases CRA ratir.gs on its lending service and investment performance. When a bank holding company applies for
approval to acquire a bank or other bank holding company, the Federal Reserve will review the assessment of
each subsidiary bank of the applicant bank holding company, and such records may be the basis for denying the
application. In «onnection with its assessment of CRA performance, the appropriate bank regulatory agency
assigns a rating of “outstanding,” “satisfactory,” “needs to improve” or “substantial noncompliance.” As a result
of its most recerit CRA assessment, the Bank was rated satisfactory under this rating system.

Deposit Insurance

Through the Bank Insurance Fund (the “BIF”} and the Savings Association Insurance Fund (the “SAIF”), the
FDIC insures the deposits of the Bank up to prescribed limits for each deposiior. FDIC-insured depository
institutions that are members of the BIF and SAIF pay insurance premiums at rates based on their assessment risk
classification, which is determined in part based on the institution’s capital ratios and in part on factors that the
FDIC deems rel:vant to determine the risk of loss to the insurance funds. Assessment rates currently range from
zero to 27 cents per $100 of deposits. The FDIC may increase or decrease the assessment rate schedule on a semi-
annual basis. At increase in the assessment rate could have a material adverse effect on our earnings, depending
on the amount of the increase. The FDIC may terminate a depository institution’s deposit insurance upon a
finding by the I'DIC that the institution’s financial condition is unsafe or unsound or that the institution has
engaged in unsa’e or unsound practices or has violated any applicable rule, regulation, order or condition enacted
or imposed by the institution’s regulatory agency. The termination of deposit insurance for the Bank could have a
material adverse effect on our earnings.

All FDIC-insured depository institutions must pay an annual assessment to provide funds for the payment of
interest on bonds issued by the Financing Corporation, a Federal corporation chartered under the authority of the
Federal Housing Finance Board. The bonds, commonly referred 1o as FICO bonds, were issued to capitalize the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation. The FDIC established the FICO assessment rates effective for
the fourth quarter of 2006 at approximately $0.0031 per $100 of assessable deposits. The FICO assessments are
adjusted quarter.y to reflect changes in the assessment bases of the FDIC’s insurance funds and do not vary
depending on a cepository institution’s capitalization or supervisory evaluations.

Cross-Guarantee

The Financial Institutions, Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 provides for cross-guarantees of the
liabilities of insured depository institutions pursuant to which any bank subsidiary of a bank holding company
may be required to reimburse the FDIC for any loss or anticipated loss to the FDIC that arises from a default of
any of such holding company’s other subsidiary banks or assistance provided to such an institution in danger of
default.

Support of Banks

Bank holding companies are also subject to the “source of strength doctrine” which requires such holding
companies to serve as a source of “financial and managerial” strength for their subsidiary banks and to conduct its
operations in a sife and sound manner. Additionally, it is the Federal Reserve’s policy that in serving as a source
of strength to it subsidiary banks, a bank holding company should stand ready to use available resources to
provide adequate capital funds to its subsidiary banks during periods of financial stress or adversity and should
maintain the financial flexibility and capital-raising capacity to obtain additional resources for assisting its
subsidiary banks. A bank holding company’s failure to meet its obligations to serve as a source of strength to its
subsidiary banks will generally be considered by the Federal Reserve to be an unsafe and unsound banking
practice or a violation of the Federal Reserve’s regulations or both.
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Conservator and Receivership Powers

Federal banking regulators have broad authority to place depository institutions into conservator ship or
receivership to include, among other things, appointment of the FDIC as conservator or receiver of an
undercapitalized institution under certain circumstances. If the Bank were placed into conservator ship or
receivership, because of the cross-guarantee provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, as amended,
BNCCORP, as the sole stockholder of the Bank, would likely lose its investment in the Bank.

Bank Secrecy Act

The Bank Secrecy Act requires financial institutions to keep records and file reports that are determined to have a
high degree of usefulness in criminal, tax and regulatory matters, and to implement counter-money laundering
programs and compliance procedures, The Bank Secrecy Act and its implementing regulations are presently the
subject of increased regulatory focus and several financial institutions have been penalized due to deficiencies in
their Bank Secrecy Act programs.

Consumer Laws and Regulations

In addition to the laws and regulations discussed herein, the Bank is also subject to certain consumer laws and
regulations that are designed to protect customers in transactions with banks. These include, but are not limited to,
the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in Savings Act, the Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the Expedited Funds
Availability Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act, the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Flood Disaster Protection Act, the Fair Housing Act
and the Right to Financial Privacy Act. These laws mandate certain disclosure requirements and regulate the
manner in which financial institutions must deal with customers when taking deposits or making loans to such
customers.

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act expands the powers of banks and bank holding companies to sell any financial
product or service, closes the unitary thrift loophole, reforms the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) System to
increase community banks’ access to loan funding, protects banks from discriminatory state insurance regulation
and establishes a new framework for the regulation of bank and bank holding company securities brokerage and
underwriting activities. The Financial Modernization Act also includes provisions in the privacy area, restricting
the ability of financial institutions to share nonpublic personal customer information with third parties.

USA Patriot Act of 2001

The USA Patriot Act of 2001 contains sweeping anti-money laundering and financial transparency laws and
requires varions regulations including: due diligence requirements for financial institutions that administer,
maintain or manage private bank accounts or correspondent accounts for non U.S. persons; standards for verifying
customer identification at the time of account opening; rules to promote cooperation among financial institutions,
regulators, and law enforcement entities in identifying parties that may be involved in terrorism or money
laundering; reports by nonfinancial trades and business filed with the Treasury Department’s Financial Crimes
Enforcement Network for transactions exceeding $10,000 and; filing of suspicious activity reports by brokers and
dealers if they believe a customer may be violating U.S. laws and regulations.

Changing Regulatory Structure

The Federal Reserve, OCC and FDIC have extensive authority to police unsafe or unsound practices and
violations of applicable laws and regulations by depository institutions and their holding companies. The
agencies’ authority has been expanded by Federal legislation in recent years. In addition, state banking authorities
possess significant authority to address violations of their state’s banking laws by banks operating in their
respective states by enforcement and other supervisory actions.

Employees

At December 31, 2006, we had 324 employees, including 308 full-time equivalent employees. None of our
employees is covered by a collective bargaining agreement. We consider our relationships with our employees to
be satisfactory. Approximate employees by segment were as follows as of December 31, 2006: banking, 173;
insurance, 130; bank holding company, 5; and wealth management services, 16.
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Item 1a. Risk Factors

In addition to the other information contained in this report, the following risks may affect us. If any of these risks
occur, our business, financial condition or operating results could be adversely affected.

Failure to successfully execute our growth, operating and cross-selling strategies can negatively impact our
profitability. Our financial performance and profitability depends on our ability to execute our corporate growth,
operating and c:oss-selling strategies. Future acquisitions and continued growth can present operating and other
issues that cou'd have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Our
financial perfornance will also depend on our ability to maintain profitable operations through implementation of
our banking and financial services philosophies, including our efforts to cross-sell our various products and
services, which were described earlier.

Regional prescnces, related economic conditions and credit concentrations could adversely affect our
operating results. Although our operations are presently somewhat geographically dispersed, our focus in the
Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota regions could adversely affect our results of operations if economic and
business condit.ons in any of these regions were to exhibit weaknesses. A prolonged decline in economic or
business conditions in our market areas, in particular in those industries in which we have credit concentrations,
could have a material impact on the quality of our loan portfolio or the demand for our other products and
services, which in turn may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. Weakening in the national
economy might further exacerbate local or regional economic conditions. The extent of the future impact of these
events on economic and business conditions cannot be predicted.

Changes in market interest rates can significantly impact our earnings. Changes in interest rates impact the
demand for new loans, the credit profile of existing loans, the rates received on loans and investment securities,
rates paid on deposits and borrowings and the value of our derivative contracts and their associated impact on
earnings. The rclationship between the interest income received on loans and investment securities and interest
expense paid on deposits and borrowings is known as net interest income. The level of net interest income can
fluctuate given changes in market interest rates. We measure interest rate risk under various rate scenarios and
using specific criteria and assumptions. A summary of this process, along with the results of our net interest
income simulations is presented at “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk” included under
Item 7A of Part 1. Although we believe our current level of interest rate sensitivity is reasonable and effectively
managed, significant fluctuations in interest rates may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

Changes in market interest rates can directly influence the performance of our insurance segment. Interest
rate movements directly affect insurance company investment in bonds and, as a result, the rates they
subsequently charge for insurance policies. A rising interest rate environment increases investment returns for
insurers and generally allows those insurers to compete more aggressively with lower insurance rates. During the
past three years, interest rates have been low and insurance rates were up. Over the next several years, interest
rates could move up and lower insurance rates would be expected, which in turn would create lower premiums
and commissions. We cannot predict, with any degree of certainty, interest rate developments, and the resulting
impact on insurance premiums and commissions, in future periods.

Competition from other financial services providers could adversely impact our results of operations. The
banking and firancial services business is highly competitive. We face competition in making loans, attracting
deposits and pioviding insurance, brokerage, trust and other financial services. Increased competition in the
banking and financial services businesses may reduce our market share, impair our growth or cause the prices we
charge for our services to decline. Our results of operations may differ in future periods depending upon the level
and nature of cecmpetition we encounter in our various market areas.

Failure to perform on behalf of borrowers, guarantors and related parties exposes us to risk of loss that can

materially adversely affect our results of operations. We encounter significant sources of risk from the
possibility that losses will be sustained if a significant number of our borrowers, guarantors and related parties fail
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to perform in accordance with the terms of their loans, commitments or letters of credit. We have adopted
underwriting and credit monitoring procedures and credit policies, including the establishment and
methodological review and analysis of the allowance for credit losses. We believe these processes and procedures
are appropriate to minimize this risk by assessing the likelihood of nonperformance, tracking loan performance
and diversifying our credit portfolio. These policies and procedures, however, may not prevent unexpected losses
that could matenially adversely affect our results of operations.

Loss of key employees may disrupt relationships with certain customers. Our business is primarily
relationship-driven in that many of our key employees have extensive customer relationships. Loss of a key
employee with such customer relationships may lead to the loss of business if the customers were to follow that
emplovee to a competitor. While we believe our relationship with our key producers is good, we cannot guarantee
that all of our key personnel will remain with our organization. Loss of such key personnel, should they enter into
an employment relationship with one of our competitors, could result in the loss of some of our customers.

Impairment of goodwill or other intangible assets could require charges to earnings, which could result in a
negative impact on our results of operations. Under current accounting standards, goodwill and certain other
intangible assets with indeterminate lives are no longer amortized but, instead, are assessed for impairment
periodically or when impairment indicators are present. Assessment of goodwill and such other intangible assets
could result in circumstances where the applicable intangible asset is deemed to be impaired for accounting
purposes. Under such circumstances, the intangible asset’s impairment would be reflected as a charge to earnings
in the period during which such impairment is identified. Further information regarding intangible assets is
presented in Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 of Part 11

Item 1b. Unresolved Stafﬁ Comments

None

Item 2. Properties

The principal offices of BNCCORP are located at 322 East Main Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota. The Bank
owns the building. The principal office of the Bank is located at 2425 East Camelback Road, Phoenix, Arizona,
which it is leasing. The Bank owns branch offices at 219 South 3™ Street and 801 East Century Avenue and an
additional office building at 116 North 4™ Street in Bismarck. The Bank also owns a branch office at 17045 North
Scottsdale Road, Scottsdale, Arizona and 650 Douglas Drive, Golden Valley, Minnesota. It also owns its banking
facilities in Crosby, Ellendale, Kenmare, Linton, Stanley and Watford City, North Dakota. The Bank has a
property at 6515 East Grant Road in Tucson, Arizona. We anticipate construction of a banking branch at this
location sometime in the future. The Bank also owns land in Shakopee, Minnesota and Glendale, Arizona and has
a lease for land at Gilbert, Arizona.

The Bank’s facilities at 502 West Main Street (Mandan) and Garrison, North Dakota are leased. The facilities
occupied by the Bank at 333 South Seventh Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota, and the Bank’s facilities at 640 South
Mill Avenue, Tempe, Arizona, along with 2425 East Camelback Road, Phoenix, Arizona are also leased.

Milne & BNC Insurance occupies four locations in Arizona: 1750 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix; 2400 East
Highway 89A, Cottonwood; 6501 East Grant Road, Tucson; and 8101 East Florentine Road, Prescott Valley.
They also occupy locations at 8310 South Valley Highway, Englewood, Colorado and 2532 Seascape Drive, Las
Vegas, Nevada. The Bank owns the properties in Phoenix and Tucson and the remaining four facilities are
presently leased.

We believe that all owned and leased properties are well maintained and considered in good operating condition.
They are believed adequate for the Company’s present operations; however, future expansion could result in the
leasing or construction of additional facilities. We do not anticipate any difficulty in renewing our leases or
leasing additional suitable space upon expiration of present lease terms.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be a party to legal proceedings arising out of our lending, deposit operations or other
activitics. We engage in foreclosure proceedings and other collection actions as part of our loan collection
activities. From 1ime to time, borrowers may also bring actions against us, in some cases claiming damages. Some
financial services companies have been subjected to significant exposure in connection with litigation, including
class action litigation and punitive damage claims. While we are not aware of any such actions or allegations that
should reasonably give rise to any material adverse effect, it is possible that we could be subjected to such a claim
in an amount that could be material. Based upon a review with our legal counsel, we believe that the ultimate
disposition of sich pending litigation will not have a material effect on our financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the quarter ended December 31, 2006.

PART 11

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder
Matters anc. Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

BNCCORP’s common stock, $.01 par value (“Common Stock™), is traded on the Nasdaq Global Market under the
symbo! “BNCC.”

The following table lists the high and low sales prices of our Common Stock for the periods indicated as reported
by the Nasdaq Global Market. The quotes reflect the high and low closing sales prices for our Common Stock as
reported by the Masdaq Global Market.

2606 2005
Period High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 14.00 $ 12.40 $ 16.91 $ 14.17
Second Quarter 13.35 12.60 15.22 13.69
Third Quarter 13.00 11.45 14.50 12,81
Fourth Quarter 13.49 11.81 13.40 11.91

On March 7, 20(7, there were 93 record holders of the Company’s Common Stock as reported by the Company’s
stock transfer agent and registrar, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company.,

BNCCORP’s po.icy is to retain its earnings to support the growth of its business. Qur board of directors has never
declared cash dividends on our Common Stock and does not plan to do so in the foreseeable future. In making the
determination to pay dividends, we will consider all relevant factors including, among other things, our capital
position and current tax Jaw as it relates to the treatment of dividends. “Supervision and Regulation — Dividend
Restrictions” included under Item 1 of Part I discusses regulatory restrictions on dividends payable by the Bank to
BNCCORP.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans
The following table provides aggregate information regarding grants under all equity compensation plans of the
Company as of December 31, 2006.

Number of securities to Number of securities
be issued upon exercise Weighted average remaining available for
of outstanding exercise price of future issuance
options,warrants and outstanding options, (excluding securities
Plan category rights warrants and rights reflected in 1* column)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 65,000 0 252,351
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders - - -
Total 65,000 0 292,351

Performance Graph

The graph and corresponding table below compares the cumulative total stockholder return on BNC’s Common
Stock for the last five years with the cumulative total return on the S&P 500 Index and the Nasdaq Bank Stock
Index for the same period. The information in the performance graph is based on the assumption of a $100
investment in BNC’s Common Stock and each of the S&P 500 Index and the Nasdaq Bank Stock Index on
December 31, 2001 and, for the two indices, the reinvestment of dividends.

Five-Year Total Return
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$100.00

$50.00 -

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

12/31/2001  12/31/2002 12/31/2003  12/31/2004 12/31/2005  12/31/2006

The Company $ 100,00 % 96.15 § 24973 % 22802 % 175.14 § 177.75

S & P 500 Index 100.00 77.91 100.25 111.14 116.60 135.00
Nasdaq Bank Stock Index 100.00 102.37 131.69 150.71 147.23 165.24
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data presented below under the captions “Income Statement Data™ and
“Balance Sheet Data” as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003, and 2002 are derived
from the historical audited consolidated financial statements of the Company. The Consolidated Balance Sheets as
of December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 and the related Consolidated Statements of Income,
Comprehensive Income, Stockholders’ Equity and Cash Flows for each of the five years in the period ended
December 31, 2006 were audited by KPMG LLP, independent registered public accountants. The financial data
below should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes
thereto included under Item 8. All data presented is from continuing operations as of and for all periods presented.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Income Statement Data:
Total interest income § 42408 $ 37,264 $ 30,141 $ 28,646 $ 31,818
Total interest expense 23,606 19,716 14,100 15,268 18,736
Net interest income 18,802 17,548 16,041 13,378 13,082
Provision for credit losses 210 250 175 1,475 1,202
Non-interest income 23,791 24,883 23,450 20,812 16,296
Non-interest expense 37,595 36,702 34,768 27,290 25,329
Income tax provision 1,167 1,376 1,144 1,581 822
Income from centinuing operations $ 3,621 b 4,103 3 3,404 $ 3,844 $ 2,025
Balance Sheet Data: (at end of pertod)
Total assets § 692276 $ 740,016 3 673,710 $ 621,477 3 602,228
Investments 182,974 227,185 235916 262,568 208,072
Federal Funds Sold 24,000 - - - -
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal

Home Loan Bank stock 5,003 5,791 7,541 7.596 7,071
Loans held for sale 1,669 266 25,683 245 -
Participating interests in mortgage loans 56,125 101,336 34,515 - -
Loans held for investment, net of

unearned income 333,934 310,368 293,814 283,310 335,794
Allowance for credit losses (3,370) (3,188) (3,335) (4,763) (5,006)
Total deposits 529,252 548,790 455,343 395,942 308,245
Short-term borrowings 9,709 21,416 33,697 31,833 28,120
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 62,200 82,200 97,200 112,200 97,200
Long-term borrowings 1,167 3,850 10,079 8,640 8,561
Guaranteed preferred beneficial

interests in Company’s subordinated

debentures 22,711 22,648 22,509 22,397 22,326
Common stockholders’ equity 55,602 51,612 42,596 38,686 36,223
Book value per common share 5 15.44 $ 14.97 $ 14.77 $ 14.07 3 13.4]
Tangible book value per common share  § 7.15 £ 6.63 b 442 $ 5.54 3 5.60
Earnings Performance / Share Data :
Return on average total assets 0.51% 0.57% 0.54% 0.64% 0.36%
Return on average common

stockholders’ equity 6.83% 8.84% 8.01% 9.92% 5.77%
Net interest margin 3.04% 2.79% 2.86% 247% 2.51%
Net interest spread 2.73% 2.58% 2.72% 2.29% 2.29%
Basic earnings per corumon share 3 1.04 5 1.36 3 1.18 3 1.38 3 0.74
Diluted carnings per common share 3 1.03 5 1.34 b 1.14 $ 1.35 3 0.74
Cash dividends per common share 3 - $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Average common shares outstanding 3,473,670 2,988,440 2,813,531 2,705,602 2,611,629
Average common and common

equivalent shares 3,514,709 3,048,139 2,896,241 2,764,816 2,628,798
Shares outstanding at year end 3,600,467 3,447,945 2,884,876 2,749,196 2,700,929
Balance Sheet and Other Key Ratios :
Nonperforming assets to total assets 0.01% 0.02% 0.08% 1.28% 1.27%
Nonperforming loans to total loans held

for investment 0.03% 0.03% 0.17% 2.81% 2.27%
Net loan charge-offs to average total

loans held for investment (0.008)% (0.108)% (0.580)% 0.560)% (0.170Y%
Allowance for credit losses to total

loans held for investment 0.86% 0.77% 1.14% 1.68% 1.49%
Allowance for credit losses to total

nonperforming loans 3,304% 2,229% 607% 60% 66%
Average common stockholders’ equity

to average total assets 7.52% 6.46% 6.50% 6.25% 593%
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Item 7. Muanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations

Overview

The following table summarizes income from continuing operations, net income and basic and diluted earnings
per share for the 12 months ended December 31 (amounts in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Net income b 3,621 $ 4,103 $ 3,404
Basic earnings per common share 1.04 1.36 1.18
Diluted eamings per common share 1.03 1.34 1.14

Highlights. The following information highlights key developments during 2006:

. 2005 net income was $3.6 million {$1.03 per share on a diluted basis) compared with $4.1 million
($1.34 per share) for 2005,

. Net interest income for 2006 rose $1.3 million to $18.8 million compared with $17.5 million in 2005;

. Net interest margin increased to 3.04% in 2006 from 2.79% in 2005;

. Non-interest income decreased $1.1 million to $23.8 million compared with $24.9 million in 2005;

. Non-interest expense rose 2.4 percent to $37.6 million in 2006 compared with $36.7 million in 2005;

. Loans and leases held for investment, excluding participating interests, increased $23.6 miilton in
2005, to $333.9 million;

. Participating interests in mortgage loans declined by $45.2 million to $56.1 million during 2006;

. Nonperforming assets were $102,000 as of December 31, 2006, representing 0.01% of total assets;

. Totul deposits decreased to $529.2 million at December 31, 2006 from $548.8 million at December
31, 2005;

. Cor: deposits grew by $16.5 million in 2006 while brokered and national deposits declined by $36.0
million;

. Borrowings declined by $34.4 million in 2006;

. Trust and financial services fees increased by 34.8% in 2006;

» Assets under administration increased by 17.6% in 2006;

® Investment in new bank branches in Arizona continues; and

. Insurance agency profits remain steady.

The Banking seyrment increased net interest income significantly as core loans and deposits grew at a healthy rate.
Credit quality remained excellent. Fees generated by wealth management increased as assets under management
continued to grow. The insurance agency continued to post profits.

Results of Operations

Net Interest Income

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain information relating to our average balance sheet
and reflects the yield on average assets and cost of average liabilities. Such yields and costs are derived by
dividing income¢: and expense by the average balance of assets and liabilities. All average balances have been
derived from monthly averages, which are indicative of daily averages:
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Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income

For the Years ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average
Average earned or  yield or Average earned or yield or Average earned or yield or
balance owed cost balance owed cost balance owed cost
(dotlars in thousands}) (dollars in thousands) (dollars in thousands)
Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-
bearing due from $ 42262 § 2,069 490% $ 8,151 $ 304 3.73% 3 495 8 8 1.62%
Taxable investments 174,995 8,044 4.60% 192,990 7,949 4.12% 236,854 9,664 4.08%
Tax-excmpt investments 36,249 1,644 4.54% 43,494 1,942 4.46% 34,538 1,604 4.64%
Loans held for sale 1,088 - 0.00% 20,073 738 3.68% 6,976 272 3.90%
Participating interests in
mortgage loans 33,180 2,344 7.06% 63,493 3,814 6.01% 8,842 446 5.04%
Loans and leases held for
investment 334,058 28,307 8.47% 305,074 22,517 7.38% 276,653 18,147 6.56%
Allowance for credit losses (3,326} - (3.377) - (3,757) -
Total interest-eaming
assets 618,506 42,408 6.86% 629,898 37,264 5.92% 560,601 30,141 5.38%
Noninterest-carning assets:
Cash and due from banks 14,808 15,476 11,938
Cther 71,544 68,508 63,600
Total assets $ 704,858 $ 713,882 3 636,139
Liabilities and Stockholders®
Equity
Deposits:
Interest checking and
money market
accounts $ 246,476 7,440 3.02% 3 236,832 5,036 213% 3 198,992 2,130 1.07%
Savings 8,398 66 0.79% 7,935 63 0.79% 6,695 47 0.70%
Certificates of deposit: -
Under $100,000 150,194 6,440 4.29% 114,157 3,547 3.11% 95,509 2,439 2.55%
$100,000 and over 54,155 2,499 4.61% 79,977 3,196 4.00% 58,625 1,916 3.27%
Total interest-bearing
deposits 459,223 16,445 3.58% 438,901 11,842 2.70% 159,821 6,532 1.82%
Borrowings:
Short-term borrowings 14,480 685 4.73% 24,001 757 3.15% 29,663 519 1.75%
FHLB advances 73,060 4,020 5.50% 96,997 4,613 4.76% 109,195 4,898 4.49%
Long-term borrowings 2,659 201 7.56% 8,316 468 5.63% 9,371 393 4.19%
Subordinated debentures 22,458 2,255 10.04% 22,358 2,036 2.11% 22,239 1,758 7.91%
Total interest-bearing .
liabilities 571,880 23,606 4.13% 590,573 19,716 3.34% 530,289 14,100 2.66%
Noninterest-bearing
demand accounts 68,743 65707 52822
Total deposits and
interest-bearing
liabilities 640,623 656,280 583,111
Other noninterest-bearing
liabilities 11,223 11,132 10,551
Total liabilities 651,846 667,412 593,662
Stockholders’ equity 53,012 46,470 42477
Total liabilities and
stockholders’
equity $ 704,858 § 7133882 $ 636,139
Net interest income $ 18,802 3 17,548 $16,041
Net interest spread 2.73% 2.58% 2.72%
Net interest margin 3.04% 2.79% 2.86%
Ratio of average interest-
eaming assets to average
interest-bearing liabilitics 105.72%

108.15%
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The following table illustrates, for the periods indicated, the dollar amount of changes in our interest income and
interest expens: for the major components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and
distinguishes between the increase related to higher outstanding balances and the volatility of interest rates.
Changes attribuiable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated proportionately to the change
due to volume aad the change due to rate:

Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 Compared to 2005 2005 Compared to 2004
Change Due to Change Due to
Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest Earned on Interest-
Earning Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-
bearing due fiom $ 1,642 % 123 3 1,765  § 273 % 23 % 296
Taxable investnients (389) 484 95 (1,808) 93 (1,715
Tax-exempt invastments (329 31 (298) 397 (59) 338
Loans held for sale (359 (379 (73%) 482 (15) 467
Participating intzrests in
mortgage toans (2,329) 859 (1,470) 3,267 100 3,367
Loans and lease; held for
investment 2,263 3,527 5,790 1,969 2,401 4,370
Total increase (decrease) in
interest inccme 499 4,645 5,144 4,580 2,543 7,123
Interest Expense on Interest-
Bearing Liablities
Interest checking and money
market accounts 213 2,191 2,404 470 2,436 2,906
Savings 4 H 3 9 7 16
Certificates of Deposit:
Under $100,0C0 1,313 1,580 2,893 525 583 1,108
$100,000 and over (1,339 642 (697) 794 486 1,280
Short-term borrowings 27 (349) (72 (74 312 238
FHLB advances (1,630) 1,037 (593 (619) 334 (285)
Long-term borrowings (539) 272 (267) 37 112 75
Subordinated debentures 9 210 219 9 269 278
Total increase (d=crease) in
interest expensz {(1,692) 5,582 3,890 1,077 4,539 5,616
Increase (decrease) in net
interest incomne $ 2,191 § (937) § 1,254 8§ 3503 % (1,996) $ 1,507

Year ended December 31, 2006 compared to year ended December 31, 2005.
Net interest inconie was $18.8 million in 2006 an increase of $1.3 million, or 7.1%, from $17.5 million in 2005.
The net interest margin increased to 3.04% for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, from 2.79% in 2005.

Net interest income, and net interest margin, improved due to management’s strategy to invest in higher yielding
assets when permitted; and pay down high cost borrowings and deposits as they matured. Higher balances of
federal funds solc and loans and leases held for investment contributed to the increase in interest income. The
increases in these assets were partially offset by a decline in the average balance outstanding of participating
interests in mortgitge loans in 2006 compared to 2005. Interest income also rose as the yield on assets increased
with the general increase in interest rates during 2006. Net interest income also benefited from reduced balances
in high cost borrowings and brokered deposits. The decreases in these liabilities partially mitigated the impact of
the increasing interest rates paid on liabilities during 2006.
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Net Interest Income Analysis — 2006 vs. 2005

Total interest income increased
Due to:
Increase in yield on interest-eamnings assets
Increase in average loans and leases held for investment,
excluding participating interests in mortgage loans
Increase in average Federal funds sold
Offset by:
Decrease in average loans held for sale
Decrease in average participating interests in mortgage
loans
Decrease in average investments
Total interest expense increased
Due to:
Increase in cost of interest-bearing liabilities
Increase in certificates under $100,000

Offset by:
Decrease in certificates over $100,000
Decrease in FHLB advances
Decrease in long-term borrowings

For the Years Ended

December 31, Change
2006 2005

(amounts in millions)
b 424 $ 373 % 5.1 13.7%

6.86% 5.92% 1.94% 15.9%
b 334.1 k) 305.1 § 29.0 9.5%
b 423 b3 32 § 34.1 415.9%
3 1.1 $ 20,1 § (19.0) (94.5)%
$ 332 b3 63.5 § (30.3) {47. "%
$ 211.2 $ 2365 § (253 (10.7Y%
b 236 % 19.7 § 39 19.8%

4.13% 3.34% 0.79% 23.7%
$ 150.2 1142 % 356 31.1%
$ 542 $ 800 § (258) (32.3Y%
$ 73.1 3 97.0 § (23.9) (24.6)%
$ 2.7 $ 83 & (5.6 (67.5)%

(a)

(b)
(c)

G

@
()

(@)
M

(g
()
()

(a) The yield on assets and cost of interest bearing liabilities increased primarily due to a rising interest rate environment

during 2006.

(b} The increase in loans and leases is the result of efforts to grow the core portfolio in all banking markets.
(c) Federal funds sold increased due to relatively attractive yields resulting from an inverted yield curve.
(d) Loans held for sale and participating interests in mortgage loans finance mortgage banking activity which was
reduced due to softness in the residential real estate market and higher interest rates. Proceeds from reductions in
these assets were used to either pay down higher cost borrowings or reinvested in other interest earning assets.
(e} Amounts in investments declined as proceeds from sales and maturities were used to either pay down higher cost

borrowings or reinvested in other higher yielding assets.

(f The increase in certificates under $100,000 is the result of efforts to grow core deposits.

(2) These decreases are the result of efforts to pay down higher cost deposits and borrowings as they mature.

Year ended December 31, 2005 compared to year ended December 31, 2004.
Interest income increased approximately $7.1 million in 2005. The $58.0 million increase in loans contributed to
the increase in interest income. The rising interest rate environment also contributed to the increase in interest
income. Interest expense increased approximately $5.6 million in 2005. Interest expense increased due to higher
balances in checking, money market accounts and certificates of deposits. Lower balances in borrowings and
FHLB advances reduced interest expense. The rising interest rate environment caused interest expense to increase
significantly. Overall, net interest income increased by approximately $1.5 million.
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Net Interest Income Analysis — 2005 vs. 2004
For the Years Ended

December 31, Change
2005 2004
{amounts in millions)
Total interest income increased 3 373 8§ 301 % 7.2 23.9%
Due to:
Increase in average earning assets § 6299 § 5606 3 693 12.4% (a)
Driven by:
Increase in avurage loans held for sale $ 201§ 70 $ 131 187.1% (b)
Increase in average loans and leases held for investment,
excluding participating interests in mortgage loans $§ 3051 % 2767 3 284 10.3% (c)
Offset by:
Decrease in average investments $ 2365 % 2714 § (349 (12.9)% (d)
The overall inciease in average eaming assets was coupled with:
Increase in yield on interest-earnings assets 5.92% 5.38% 0.54% 10.0% (e)
Driven by:
Increase in yield on loans held for investment 7.38% 6.56% 0.82% 12.5% (e)
Increase in yield on investments 4.18% 4.15% 0.03% 0.7%
Total interest expense increased $ 19.7 8% 141 % 56 39.7%
Due to:
Increase in cost of interest-bearing liabilities 3.34% 2.66% 0.68% 25.6% (f)
Driven by:
Increase in cost of interest-bearing deposits 2.70% 1.82% 0.88% 48.4% (O
Increase in cost of borrowings 5.19% 4.44% 0.75% 16.9% (f)
These increases were coupled with:
Increase in average interest-bearing liabilities $ 5906 % 5302 § 604 11.4% (g)
Driven by:
Increase in average interest-bearing deposits $ 4389 3§ 3598 § 791 22.0% {h)
Offset by:
Decrease in avierage borrowings $ 151.7 % 1705 § (188) (11.0)% ()

(a) Average camning assels increased due to an increase in both average loans held for sale and loans held for investment, offset by a
decrease in average investments.

{b) Average loans held for sale increased due 10 an increase in mortgage and student loan financing programs initiated in 2004.

{c) Average loans held for investment increased due to increased activity in our Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(d) Average nvestments decreased in order to provide liquidity to support the increase in other eaming assets, in particular, the
growth in loans held for sale.

(e) The averzge yield on assets increased due to the 200bp increase in short-term interest rates that occurred over the course of the
year, as 1w uch of the portfolio is variable and indexed to the Prime rate.

(f) Increased cost of interest bearing liabilities due to the 200bp rise in the short-term market interest rates along with a growth in
deposits.

{g) Interest braring liabilities increased due to the deposit growth in our Arizona and Minnesota markets offset by a reduction of
borrowinys. ’

(h) Deposits increased due to growth in our Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(i) Bormowin; decreased as increases in core deposits were somewhat offset by a decreased borrowing, along with the paydown of
borrowings at Bank of North Dakota with the proceeds of the company’s private placement.

Non-interest Income

Non-interest income decreased by $1.1 million, or 4.4%, to $23.8 million in 2006, compared to $24.9 million in
2005. Insurance agency revenues, which may vary from period to period, decreased by $414,000, or 2.2%, in
2006 to $18.3 million compared to $18.8 million in 2005. This decrease is primarily the result of lower
contingency income received from insurance companies. Gains on sales of loans, which fluctuate from period to
period, decreased $567,000, or 24.5%, in 2006. This decrease is primarily due to an unusually large transaction
which resulted in a gain of approximately $800,000 in carly 2005. Brokerage income decreased $148,000, or
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39.1%, in 2006 as a result of a decision to discontinue brokerage services in the Minnesota market. In contrast to
these decreases, trust and financial service income increased by $222,000, or 34.8%, in 2006 reflecting continued
growth in the wealth management segment. Overall, non-interest income represented 55.86% of gross revenues in
2006, down from 58.64% a year ago.

Non-interest income rose to $24.9 million for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2005, an increase of $1.4
million over the same period of 2004. The increase reflected increased insurance income from having a full year
of contribution from three insurance agencies acquired in 2004, fees on loans, and wealth management income.
The Minneapolis commercial real estate department had a record year for loan fees. A nonrecurring gain of
$527,000 from the final resolution of a reinsurance program previously associated with BNC Insurance was
reflected in other income during the 12-month period ended December 31, 2004,

The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of our non-interest income (in
thousands):

Non-interest Income
Increase ( Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006 - 2005 2005 - 2004
2006 2005 2004 $ Yo $
{(in thousands)

Insurance commissions $ 18,337 $ 18,751 § 17490 § (414) (2) % $ 1,261 7 % (a)
Bank charges and service

fees 1,818 2,002 1,900 (184) %) % 102 5 %
Gain on sales of loans 1,745 2,312 1,366 (567) (25) % 946 69 % (b)
Trust and financial

services 860 638 486 222 35 o 152 I % ()
Brokerage income 231 379 538 {148} (39 % (159) (30 % (@
Net (loss) gain on sales of

securities (84) 67) 269 a7n 25 % (336)  (125) % (o)
Other 884 868 1,401 16 2 % 533)  (38) % (®
Total non-interest income $ 23,791 § 24,883 § 23450 § (1,092) 4) b 1,433 6 %

(a) Insurance commissions, which vary from period to period, decreased in 2006 primarily due to a decline in the contingency
income received from insurance companies. In 2005, insurance commissions increased due to a full year of eamings from
acquisitions that occurred in 2004.

{(b) Gains on sales of loans, which fluctuate from period to period, decreased in 2006 primarily due to an unusually large
transaction in 2005 that resulted in a gain of approximately $800,000. This transaction was also the primary reason for larger
gains in 2005 compared to 2004,

(c) Fees from trust and financial services increased in all periods reflecting growth in the wealth management segment.

(d) Brokerage income has decreased since 2004 as the number of brokers located in Minnesota banking branches steadily declined,
In 2006, brekerage services were entirely discontinued in Minnesota.

(e) Gains and losses on sales of securities vary depending on the nature and volume of transactions.

(f)  Other income in 2004 was much higher than in other years due to resolution of a reinsurance program that resulted in a receipt
of 527,000 for the insurance agency.

The ratio of non-interest income to gross revenues was 55.9%, 58.6% and 59.38% in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Non-interest Expense

Non-interest expense increased by $893,000, or 2.4%, to $37.6 million in 2006 from $36.7 million in 2005.
Increases in employee compensation expenses of $1.0 million can be primarily attributed to the Company’s
growth initiatives, particularly in wealth management and Arizona banking, and higher healthcare costs.

In 2005, non-interest expense increased approximately $1.9 million or 5.6 percent. The increases in salary and

employee benefits and occupancy expenses were mainly attributable to the expansion of the wealth management
business segment and having 12 months of operations for the Golden Valley branch and insurance offices that
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were opened or acquired in 2004. The increase in professional services related to legal expenses for two litigation
matters that were successfully resolved in 2005.

The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of our non-interest expense as well as
the amount and percent of change between each of the periods presented (in thousands):

Non-interest Expense

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006 - 2005 2005 - 2004
2006 2005 2004 5 %Yo $ %

Salaries and employee benefits $ 23491 § 22445 § 21662 § 1,046 5 % $ 783 4 o, (a)
Occupancy 2,669 2,530 2,401 139 5w 129 5 % (a)
Depreciation and amortization 1,762 1,592 1,640 170 11 e 48) (3) =%
Office supplies, telephone and

postage 1,492 1,446 1,414 46 3 e 32 2 9
Professional Services 1,459 2,010 1,325 5510 27 % 685 52 % (b)
Data processing fe:s 1,163 919 727 244 27 % 192 26 % (o)
Marketing and pro:notion 1,098 970 1,098 128 13 % (128) (12) <=
Amortization of in"angible

assets 1,013 1,175 1,274 (162) (14) = 99) (8) =%
FDIC and other asuessments 198 226 205 28 (12) =% 21 10 o,
Other 3,250 3,389 3,022 {139) 4 % 367 12 o
Total non-interest expense § 37595 § 36,702 3 34,768 3 893 2 % § 1,934 6 v
Efficiency ratio 88.28%  86.50% 88.04% 1.78% (1.54)%
Total operating expenses as a

percent of average assets 5.33% 5.14% 5.47% 0.19% (0.33)%

{a) These 3 penses have increased in all periods due to expansion, or acquisitions, in the banking, wealth management and insurance
segments.

(b) Professional services spiked in 2005 due to legal expenses associated with two matters that were successfully resolved.

{c) Data processing expenses increase with more locations and expanded electronic products.

Income taxes

We recorded income tax expense of $1.2, $1.4, and $1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, respectively. Our effective tax rates were 24.4, 25.1, and 25.2 percent for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The lower effective tax rate in 2006 is due to the resolution of an uncertain tax
position which resulted in a benefit being recorded.

Financial Condition

Overview

Subsequent sections of this discussion and analysis of financial condition address certain aspects of our major
assets and liabilities in significant detail. The following two tables are presented as a general overview of the
financial condition of the Company.

Assets

Total assets were $692.3 million at December 31, 2006, a decrease of $47.7 million, from $740.0 million at
December 31, 2005. This decrease is primarily the result of a decline in participating interests in mortgage loans.
In 2005, total assets increased approximately $66.3 million, or 9.8 percent. This increase was primarily the result
of an increase in participating interests in mortgage loans.

The following table presents our assets by category as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, as well as the
amount and peicent of change between the dates (amounts are in thousands):
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Interest-bearing deposits with
banks

Federal Funds Soild

Investment securities available
for sale

Federal Reserve Bank and
Federal Home Loan Bank
stock

Loans held for sale

Participating interests in
mortgage loans

Loans and leases held for
investment, net
Premises and equipment, net

Interest receivable

Other assets

Goodwill

Other intangible assets, net

Total assets

(a) Cash and equivalents were high at December 31, 2005 due to a large cash wire received late that day.

As of December 31, 2006 - 2005 2005 - 2004
2006 2005 2004 $ Yo $ %
$ 18,218 § 28,824 § 11,867 § (10,606) (37) = $§ 16957 143% (a)
- - 14 - - % (14) 100%
24,000 - - 24,000 100 < - 100% (b)
182,974 227,185 235,916 (44.211) (19) % (8,731) $%% (o)
5,003 5,791 7,541 (788) (14) = (1,750)  (23)%
1,669 266 25,682 1,403 527 =, (25,416) 99% (d)
56,125 101,336 34,515 (45,211) {45) % 66,821 194% (e)
330,564 307,180 290,479 23,384 8 = 16,701 6% (D
24,286 23,514 21,799 772 3 e 1,715 8%
3,309 3,330 2,686 L () % 644 24%
16,278 13,851 13,357 2,427 18 <, 494 4% (g)
22,743 21,839 21,779 S04 4 % 60 0%
7,107 6,900 8,075 207 Iy (1,175)  (15)%
$ 692,276 § 740016 $673,710 § (47,740) (6) % § 66,306 10%

(b} Federal funds sold increased in 2006 due to asset/liability strategies intended to capitalize on relatively attractive yields on short
term investments resulting from an inverted yield curve.
{c) The balance of investments declined in 2006 as proceeds from sales and maturities were used to either pay down higher cost
borrowings or reinvested in other higher yielding assets.
{d) In 2004, loans held for sale were higher due to student loans held for sale. This program was discontinued midway through 2005.
(e) Participating interests in mortgage loans are collateralized by loans held for sale by morigage banking counterparties. These
balances will vary depending on the volume of loans originated by the counterparties.
{f) The increase in loans and leases is the result of efforts to grow the core portfolio in all banking markets.
{g) Other assets have increased due to higher accounts receivable at the insurance agency as of December 31, 2006.

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Total liabilities decreased in 2006 as higher cost deposits and borrowings were repaid as they matured. Liabilities

increased in 2005 due to new bank branches and an emphasis on growing deposits in existing markets.

The following table presents our liabilities and stockholders’ equity by category as of December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, as well as the amount and percent of change between the dates (amounts are in thousands):
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Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

As of December 31, 2006 - 2005 2005 - 2004
2006 2005 2004 $ Yo $ %o

Deposits:
Non-interest-bearir g $ 84,184 S 72977 $ 63386 $ 11,207 15 % § 9,591 15 %
Interest-bearing-

Savings, interest checking and

money market 253,408 260,807 210,887 (7,399 () % 49,920 24 o

Time deposits $100,000 and over 44,955 71,287 83,952 (26,332) (37) =% (12,665) (15) %

Other time depovits 146,705 143,719 97,118 2,986 2 e 46,601 48 o,
Short-term borrowings 9,709 21,416 33,697 (11,707)  (55) % (12,281) (36) %
FHLB advances 62,200 82,200 97,200 (20,000) (24) % (15,000) (15) =%
Long-term borrowings 1,167 3,850 10,079 (2,683) (70) =% (6,229) (62) %
Guaranteed preferr::d beneficial

interests in Company’s

subordinated debentures 22,711 22,648 22,509 63 0 o 139 1 s
Other liabilities 11,635 9,500 11,036 2,135 22 o, (1,536) (14) %
Total liabilities 636,674 688,404 629,864 (51,730)  (8) % 58,540 9 %
Stockholders equity 55,602 51,612 43,846 3,990 8 % 7,766 18 o
Total $ 692276 S 740,016 3 673,710 § (47,740) (6) % ¥ 66306 10 w

{a) Core deposits have generally increased as a result of new banking branches and deposit gathering activities at existing branches.
{b) These balances decreased in 2006 as higher cost deposits and borrowings were repaid at maturity.

{c) Long-term Yorrowings have been repaid as scheduled, or earlier when permissible.
(d) Stockholde s’ equity has increased due to earnings and a private placement of common stock in 2005,

Investment Se¢curities Available for Sale

Our investment policy is designed to enhance net income and return on equity through prudent management of
risk, ensure liquidity for cash-flow requirements, help manage interest rate risk, ensure collateral is available for
public deposits, advances and repurchase agreements and manage asset diversification. In managing the portfolio,
we seek a balance between current income (yield) and future market value volatility, while simultaneously
managing credit and liquidity risks. The goal of this process is to maximize our longer term profitability as well as
the economic performance of the portfolio over the long-term.

The following tuble presents the composition of the available-for-sale investment portfolio by major category as

of the dates indicated (in thousands):
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Investment Portfolio Composition

2006 2005 2004
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized fair market Amortized fair market Amortized fair market
cost value ¢ost value cOst value
U.S. government agency
mortgage-backed
securities $ 10,314 § 10,261 3 8,586 $ 8,550 % 9715 % 9,877
U.S. government agency
securities - - - - 981 1,036
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 157,652 153,847 176,065 171,663 189,783 187,704
State and municipal
bonds 17,727 18,866 44915 46,972 33,390 35,301
Corporate bonds - - - - 1,941 1,998
Total investments $ 185693 $ 182974 § 229566 $§ 227,185 § 235810 § 235916

The following table presents maturities for all securities available for sale (other than equity securities) and yields
for all securities in our investment portfolio at December 31, 2006:

Investment Portfolio - Maturity and Yields

Within 1 to § years  Within 5 to 10 years After 10 years Total
Amount Yield?  Amount  Yield Amount Yield " Amount Yield™
U.S. government agency mortgage-
backed securities (2) (3) § 153 561% % - - % 10,161 576% § 10,314 5.75%
Collateralized mortgage
obligations (2) (3} 6,232 4.12% 53,644 4.43% 97,776 4.45% 157,652 4.43%
State and municipal bonds (2) 3,487 8.14% 3,514 7.69% 10,726 7.30% 17,727  7.54%
Total book value of investment
securities $ 9,872 5.56% $ 57,158 4.63% $ 118,663 4.82% 185,693 4.80%
Unrealized holding gain on
securities available for sale (2,719)
Total investment in securities
available for sale 3 182,974  4.87%

(1) Yields include adjustments for tax-exempt income.

{2) Based on amortized cost rather than fair value.

(3) Maturities of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized obligations are based on contractual maturities. Actual maturities
may vary because obligors may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $183.0 million of available-for-sale securities in the investment portfolio as
compared to $227.2 and $235.9 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, based on fair value of the
securities on those dates.

During 2006, available-for-sale securities decreased $44.2 million. The decrease in investment securities
available-for-sale was the result of management’s decision to use proceeds from the sale and maturity of
investments to reduce higher cost borrowings. In 2006, the yield curve inverted. In addition, the spread between
taxable equivalent yields of bank-qualified state and municipal bonds and treasuries reached relatively narrow
levels compared to recent years. In the process of providing proceeds to reduce higher cost borrowings, brokered
deposits, and reinvestment in loans and in the context of managing the risk/reward profile of the available-for-sale
portfolio, state and municipal bonds decreased by $27.2 million. During 2006, $84,000 of net losses on sales of
securities were realized.

During 2005, the amount of available-for-sale securities decreased $8.7 million. In managing the overall
risk/reward profile of the available-for-sale portfolio, in the context of the overall balance sheet, during the first
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half of 2005, mich of the principal cash flow from collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) was utilized to
purchase state aad municipal bonds. This resulted in an increase in the volume of state and municipal bonds for
2005, relative to 2004, of $11.7 million. During the second haif of 2005, most of the proceeds from maturities and
principal cash fiow from the portfolio provided liquidity to fund growth in other earnings assets, in particular,
participating int:rests in mortgage loans. During 2005, the total volume of CMOs, decreased by $16.0 million
relative to 2004. In addition, U.S. government agency securities, corporate bonds, and U.S. government agency
morigage-backed securities decreased by $1.0 million, $2.0 million, and $1.3 million respectively. In the process
of managing the risk/reward profile of the portfolio as a whole, during 2005 a limited number of securities were
sold, and in the process, $67,000 of book losses were realized.

During the first quarter of 2004, the available-for-sale portfolio increased $25.8 million from $262.6 million as of
December 31, 2003 to $288.4 million in order to maintain the level of eamning assets while planned loan
reductions and ~he completion of some financed commercial real estate projects reduced the loans held for
investment by $:19.6 million during the same period. Over the remaining three quarters of 2004, the available-for-
sale portfolio de:reased by $52.5 million to end the year at $235.9 million as proceeds from sales and maturities,
net of new purchases were directed toward an increase in loan volume for the latter three quarters of 2004.

At December 31, 2006, we held no securities of any single issuer, other than U.S. Government agency mortgage-
backed securities and CMOs that exceeded 10 percent of stockholders’ equity. A significant portion of our
investment securities portfolio (approximately $169.8 million at December 31, 2006) was pledged as collateral for
public deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the FHLB.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Our equity securities consisted of $1.3 million of Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB”) stock as of December 31, 2006,

2005 and 2004, and $3.7, $4.5 and $6.3 million of FHLB stock as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Loan Portfolio

The banking segiment’s primary source of income is interest earned on loans and leases held for investment. These
assets, excluding participating interest in mortgage loans, increased $23.6 million, or 7.6 percent, to $333.9
million at Deceraber 31, 2006 as compared to $310.4 million at December 31, 2005. In 2005, they increased
$16.6 million, or 5.6 percent, as compared to December 31, 2004. The following table presents the composition of
our loan portfolio as of the dates indicated (in thousands):
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Loan Portfolio Composition (1)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
Commercial and
industrial $ 100,127 259 5 88467 216§ 75460 232 8 73,001 262 8 94,075 284
Real estate mortgage 124,551 32.2 122,785 30.1 129,321 98 129,198 46.4 147,825 44.7
Real estate
construction 89,619 232 80,296 19.7 68,967 21.2 60,056 215 62,926 19.0
Agricultural 14,286 37 12,706 31 13,919 43 12,529 43 18,023 5.4
Consumer/other 4,237 1.1 4718 1.2 5,480 1.7 6,277 2.3 8,227 25
Participating interests
in mortgage loans 56,125 14.5 101,336 248 34,515 10.6 - - - -
Lease financing 1,800 0.5 2,131 0.5 1,540 0.5 2,757 1.0 5,584 1.7
Total principal
amount of loans 390,745 101.1 412,439  101.0 329202 1013 283,818 1019 336,660 101.8
Unearmed income and
net unamortized
deferred fees and
COSIS (686) (0.2) {735) (0.2) (873)  (0.3) (508) (0.2) (866) {0.3}
Loans, net of
uneamned income
and unamortized
fees and costs 390,059 100.9 411,704 1008 328,329 1010 283310 101.7 335,794 101.5
Less allowance for
credit losses (3.370) (0.9) (3,188) (0.8) (3.335) (1.0) (4,763) (1.7) (5,006) (1.5)
Net loans $ 386,689 1000 § 408,516 1000 § 324994 1000 § 278547 1000 330,788 100.0
(1) From continuing operations in 2002.
The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the amount and percent of change in each category of
loans in our loan portfolio (in thousands):
Change in Loan Portfolio Composition
Increase (Decrease)
2006-2005 2005-2004
Commercial and industnal $ 11,660 13% $ 13,007 17% (@
Real estate mortgage 1,766 I % (6,536) {(5)%
Real estate construction 9,323 12% 11,329 16% @)
Agricultural 1,580 12% (1,213) ("%
Consumer/other (481) (10 % (762) (14)%
Participating interests in morigage loans (45,211) (45)% 66,821 194% (o)
Lease financing (331) (16)% 591 8%
Total principal amount of loans (21,694) (5)% 83,237 25%
Unearned income/unamortized fees and costs 49 7% 138 16%
Loans, net of unearned income/unamortized
fees and costs (21,645 (5)% 83,375 25%
Allowance for credit losses {182) 6% 147 4%
Net Loans $  (21,827) (5)% 3 83,522 26%
(a) Commercial and industrial loan growth is primarily related to growth in North Dakota and Arizona banking markets.
(b) Real estate construction loan growth is related to originations in the commercial real estate divisions located in Minnesota and
Arizona.
(c¢) Participating interests in mortgage loans are collateralized mortgage loans held for sale by mortgage banking counterparties.
These loans will vary significantly depending on the volume of originations by the counterparties.
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While prospects for loan growth appear to be favorable in our banking markets, future loan growth potential is
subject to volati.ity. Our loan portfolio is concentrated in commercial, industrial and real estate loans and we have
credit concentra:ions in certain industries (see “Concentrations of Credit”) and certain geographic concentrations
that relate to our primary market areas. A downturn in certain sectors of the economy could adversely impact our
borrowers. This could, in turn, reduce the demand for loans and impact the borrowers’ ability to repay their loans,
while also decreasing our net interest margin. We cannot predict with any degree of certainty the full impact of
current or future economic conditions on our ability to generate loan volume or the ultimate impact of economic
conditions on our currently existing portfolio of loans. See “Factors That May Affect Future Results of
Operations” included under Item 1 of Part L.

Credit Policy, Underwriting, Approval and Review Procedures

We follow a uniform credit policy that sets forth underwriting and loan administration criteria. The Board of
Directors (the “Eoard”) establishes our loan policy, including tending guidelines for the various types of credit we
offer based upor. the recommendations of senior lending management. We have an Executive Credit Committee
that approves lozns over a certain size. Our loan policy is reviewed and reaffirmed by the Board at least annually.

We delegate lending decision authority among various lending officers and the Executive Credit Committee based
on the size of the customer’s credit relationship with BNC. All loans and commitments approved in excess of
$300,000 are presented to the Bank’s Board of Directors on a quarterly basis for summary review. Any exceptions
to loan policies and guidelines, to the extent the credit relationship amount exceeds individual loan officer lending
authorities, are subject to special approval by the Bank’s Chief Credit Officer or the appropriate credit committee.

Underwriting criteria are based upon the risks associated with each type of credit offered, the related borrowers
and types of ccllateral. In underwriting commercial loans, we emphasize the borrower’s earnings history,
capitalization and secondary sources of repayment. In most instances, we require third party guarantees or highly
liquid collateral.

Our credit administration function includes an internal loan review department that reviews established levels of
our loan portfolio on a continuous basis. Loan review personnel are not involved in any way in the credit
underwriting or approval process. Additionally, our lenders, loan review staff, Chief Credit Officer, Executive
Credit Committee and various management team members review credit-related information monthly. Such
information includes, but may not be limited to, delinquencies, classified and nonperforming assets, and other
information. Such reviews are conducted in order to evaluate credit risk within our credit portfolio and to review
and establish the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses.

Loan Participations

Pursuant to our lending policy, loans may not exceed 85 percent of the Bank’s legal lending limit (except to the
extent collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities or Bank deposits and, -accordingly, excluded from the Bank’s
legal lending limit) unless the Chief Credit Officer and the Executive Credit Committee grant prior approval. To
accommodate customers whose financing needs exceed lending limits and internal loan restrictions relating
primarily to industry concentration, the Bank sells loan participations to outside participants without recourse.

The Bank generally retains the right to service the loans as well as the right to receive a portion of the interest

income on the loans. Loan participations sold on a nonrecourse basis to outside financial institutions were as
follows as of the dates indicated:
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Loan Participations Sold
December 31, (in thousands)

2006 $ 188994
2005 183,795
2004 131,317
2003 146,988
2002 173,895

Concentrations of Credit

Our credit policies emphasize diversification of risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers. For
purposes of the analysis of concentrations of credit as of December 31, 2006 the total outstanding loans as well as
all outstanding loan commitments were included. As of December 31, 2006, we identified three concentrations of
loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans and loan commitments outstanding. The real estate loans and
commitments exceeding 10% of loans and commitments outstanding were extended to customers who are
diversified across our market areas and who can generally be categorized as indicated below:

Outstanding Percent of total
Number of loans and loan  outstanding loans and
As of December 31, 2006 customers commitments loan commitments
Non-residential and apartment building operators,
developers and lessors of real property 118 $ 135,884 25.3%
Real estate holding and other investment companies 3 1,039 0.2%
Participating interests in mortgage loans held for sale 233 60,781 11.3%
Total 354 § 197,704 36.8%

The participating interests in mortgage loans held for sale has two counterparty relationships. There is no limit to
our loan commitment in one of these relationships.

Loans and commitments in the construction category were extended to 75 customers who are located primarily in
Minnesota, lowa, North Dakota and South Dakota and who can generally be categorized as indicated below:

Outstanding Percent of total
Number of loans and loan  outstanding loans and
As of December 31, 2006 customers commitments loan commitments
Residential and nonresidential buildings 35 % 34,943 6.5%
Heavy and civil engineering 20 28,461 5.3%
Specialty trade contractors 20 4,320 0.8%
Total 75 § 67,724 12.6%

The contractors are involved in various aspects of the construction industry, including highway and street
construction, water/sewer drilling, plumbing, heating and air conditioning, commercial painting, electrical,
concrete and excavating and foundation contractors. Loans in this category are secured, in many cases, by
construction equipment.
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Loan Maturities

The following table sets forth the remaining maturities of loans in each major category of our portfolio as of
December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Maturities of Loans (1)

Over 1 year
through S years Over S vears
One vearorless  Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate Total

Commercial and industrial 5 64,950 § 6,884 § 12,853 § 8886 $ 6,554 § 100,127
Real estate mortgage 23,290 44,695 19,376 15,141 22,049 124,551
Real estate construction 52,146 28,792 905 7,776 - 89,619
Agricultural 7,206 360 3,171 1,690 1,859 14,286
Consumer/other 1,611 332 2,015 250 29 4,237
Participating interests in

mortgage loans 56,125 - - - - 56,125
Lease financing 461 - 1,339 - - 1,800

Total principal amount of loans  § 205,789 § 81,063 $ 39,659 § 33,743 § 30,491 § 390,745

(1) Maturities are based on contractual maturities. Floating rate loans include loans that would reprice prior to maturity if base rates
change.

Actual maturities may differ from the contractual maturities shown above as a result of renewals and
prepayments. Loun renewals are evaluated in the same manner as new credit applications.

Nonperforming Loans and Assets

Nonperforming loans consist of loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest, nonaccrual and
restructured loans. Other nonperforming assets includes other real estate owned and repossessed assets. Our
lending personne! are responsible for continuous monitoring of the quality of the loan portfolio. Loan officers are
expected to maintain loan quality and deal with credit issues in a timely and proactive manner. Loan officers are
also responsible for regular reviews of past due loans in their respective portfolios. The loan portfolio is also
monitored regularly and examined by our loan review personnel. Loans demonstrating weaknesses are
downgraded in a "imely fashion and the Board receives a listing of all such loans on a guarterly basis.

The following table sets forth, as of the dates indicated, the amounts of nonperforming loans and other assets, the
allowance for credit losses and certain related ratios (in thousands):

Nonperforming Assets

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Nonperforming lhans:
Loans 90 days or more delinquent and still

accruing interes!; 3 2 % - 3 25 % 3 5 5081
Nonaccrual loans 100 143 524 7,913 2,549
Total nonperforming loans 102 143 549 7,951 7,630
Other real estate owned and repossessed assets - - - - 8
Total nonperforming assets $ 102§ 143 § 549 % 7951 § 7,638
Allowance for cradit losses g 3370 § 3,138 § 3,335 $ 4763 § 5,006
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Ratio of total nonperforming loans to total loans

held for investment 0.03% 0.03% 0.17% 2.81% 227%
Ratio of total nonperforming loans to total loans

held for investment, excluding participating

interests in mortgage loans held for investment 0.03% 0.05% - 0.19% 2.81% 227%
Ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets 0.01% 0.02% 0.08% 1.28% 1,27%
Ratio of allowance for credit losses to

nonperforming loans 3,304% 2,229% 607% 60% 66%

Loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest include loans over 90 days past due which we
believe, based on our specific analysis of the loans, do not present doubt about the collection of interest and
principal in accordance with the loan contract. Loans in this category must be well secured and in the process of
collection. Our lending and management personnel monitor these loans closely.

Nonaccrual loans include loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued. Accrual of interest is
discontinued when we believe, after considering economic and business conditions and collection efforts that the
borrower’s financial condition is such that the collection of interest is doubtful. A delinquent loan is generally
placed on nonaccrual status when it becomes 90 days or more past due unless the loan is well secured and in the
process of collection. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, accrued but uncollected interest income
applicable to the current reporting period is reversed against interest income of the current period. Accrued but
uncollected interest income applicable to previous reporting periods is charged against the allowance for credit
losses. No additional interest is accrued on the loan balance until the collection of both principal and interest
becomes reasonably certain. When a problem loan is finally resolved, there may ultimately be an actual write
down or charge-off of the principal balance of the loan which may necessitate additional charges to earnings.

Restructured loans are those for which concessions, including a reduction of the interest rate or the deferral of
interest or principal, have been granted due to the borrower’s weakened financial condition. Interest on
restructured loans is accrued at the restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss of original principal will
occur. We had no restructured loans in our portfolic at December 31, 2006,

Other real estate owned and repossessed assets represent properties and other assets acquired through, or in
lieu of, loan foreclosure. They are initially recorded at fair value at the date of acquisition establishing a new cost
basis. Write-downs to fair value at the time of acquisition are charged to the allowance for credit losses. After
foreclosure, we perform valuations periodically and the real estate or assets are carried at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell. Write-downs, revenues and expenses incurred subsequent to foreclosure are
charged to operations as recogmzed/incurred. We had no outstanding other real estate owned or repossessed assets
at December 31, 2006.

Our balances of nonperforming loans and assets have been insignificant in recent years. Accordingly, the ratio of
the allowance for losses to nonperforming loans has been relatively high.

Impaired loans and Potential Problem Loans

In accordance with accounting standards, we identify loans considered impaired and the valuation allowance
attributable to these loans. Impaired loans generally include loans on which we believe, based on current
information and events, it is probable that we will not be able to collect all amounts due in accordance with the
terms of the loan agreement and which are analyzed for a specific reserve allowance. We generally consider all
loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful as well as nonaccrual and restructured loans as impaired. Potential
problem loans at December 31, 2006 totaled $1.2 million as compared to $1.3 million at December 31, 2005. A
significant portion of these potential problem loans are not in default but may have characteristics such as recent
adverse operating cash flows or general risk characteristics that the loan officer feels might jeopardize the future
timely collection of principal and interest payments. The ultingte resolution of these credits is subject to changes
in economic conditions and other factors. These loans are cloggy monitoered to ensure that our position as creditor
is protected to the fuliest extent possible.
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Provision for Credit Losses

We determine a provision for credit losses which we consider sufficient to maintain our allowance for credit
losses at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of probable losses related to specifically identified
loans as well as probable losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as of each
balance sheet date. The provision for credit losses for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $210,000 as
compared to $250,000 in 2005 and $175,000 in 2004. Net loan and lease charge-offs were $51,000, or 0.008
percent of average loans and leases held for investment in 2006 compared with $589,000, or 0.11 percent in 2005
and $1.9 million, or 0.58 percent in 2004, Of the $1.9 million of charge-offs in 2004, $1.2 million related to one
commercial loan.

Allowance for Credit Losses

Credit risk is the risk of loss from a customer default. We have in place a process to identify and manage our
credit risk. The process includes initial credit review and approval, periodic monitoring to measure compliance
with credit agreements and internal credit policies, internal credit review, monitoring changes in the risk ratings of
loans and leases, identification of problem loans and leases and special procedures for collection of problem loans
and leases. The risk of loss is difficult to quantify and is subject to fluctuations in values and general economic
conditions and other factors. As discussed previously, the determination of the allowance for credit losses is a
critical accounting policy, which involves estimates and our judgment on a number of factors such as net charge-
offs, delinquencies in the loan and lease portfolio and general and economic conditions.

Our allowance for credit losses was $3.4 million at December 31, 2006. This included a $2.5 million allowance
for homogeneous loan pools, $199,000 for specific reserves and $695,000 for qualitative reserves. We consider
the allowance for credit losses adequate to cover losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio as of December 31,
2006. However, no assurance can be given that we will not, in any particular period, sustain loan and lease losses
that are sizable ia relation to the amount reserved, or that subsequent ¢valuations of the loan and lease portfolio, in
light of factors rhen prevailing, including economic conditions and our ongoing credit review process, will not
require significant increases in the allowance for credit losses. A protracted economic slowdown and/or a decline
in commercial, industrial or real estate segments may have an adverse impact on the adequacy of the allowance
for credit losses by increasing credit risk and the risk of potential loss. See Notes 1 and 7 to the Consolidated
Financial Statemnents included under Item 8 and “-Critical Accounting Policies” for further information
concerning accounting policies associated with the allowance for credit losses.

The following table summarizes, for the periods indicated, activity in the allowance for credit losses, including
amounts of loan;; charged-off, amounts of recoveries, additions to the allowance charged to operating expense, the
ratio of net charge-offs to average total loans, the ratio of the allowance to total loans at the end of each period
and the ratio of the allowance to nonperforming loans:

Analysis of Allowance for Credit

Losses For the Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Balance of allowanc: for credit losses, beginning of
period $ 3,188 3 3335 % 4,763 3 5006 § 4,325
Charge-offs:
Commercial and industrial 19 534 1,578 1,508 408
Real estate mortgage - 24 - 189 9
Agricultural - - 97 10 -
Consumer/othe: 32 31 208 23 75
Lease financing - - - 90 165
Total chargi:-offs 51 589 1,883 1,820 657

BNCCORP Inc. 2006 Annual Report




Recoveries:

Commercial and industrial 3 95 141 73 86

Real estate mortgage - 10 33 7 8
Real estate construction - 16 - - -
Agricultural - - - - 4
Consumer/other 20 69 97 11 11
Lease financing - 2 9 11 27
Total recoveries 23 192 280 102 136

Net charge-offs (28) (397) (1,603) (1,718} (521}
Provision for credit losses charged to operations 210 250 175 1,475 1,202

Balance of allowance for credit losses, end of period $ 3370 § 3,i88 3 3,335 8 4763 § 5,006

Ratio of net charge-offs to average total loans held for
investment, excluding participating interests in

mortgage loans held for investment (0.008)% (0.130)% (0.579)% (0.560)% (0.170¥%
Average gross loans held for investment $ 367,238 368,566 § 285494 $ 306949 § 307227

Ratio of allowance for credit losses to total loans held
for investment, excluding participating interest in

mortgage loans held for investment 1.01% 1.03% 1.14% 1.68% 1.49%
Ratio of allowance for credit losses to nonperforming
loans 3,304% 2,229% 607% 60% 66%

Allowance for Credit Losses; Impact on Earnings. As indicated above, the determined level of the allowance
for credit losses involves assumptions underlying our estimates that reflect highly uncertain matters in the current
period. Additionally, a different estimate that could have been used in the current period could have had a material
impact on reported financial condition or results of operations. We are not aware, at this time, of known trends,
commitments, events or other uncertainties reasonably likely to occur that would materiaily affect our
methodology or the assumptions used, although changes in the qualitative and quantitative factors noted above
could occur at any time and such changes could be of a material nature. We have used our assumptions to arrive at
the level of the allowance for credit losses that we consider adequate to provide for an estimate of probable losses
related to specifically identified loans as well as probable losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that
have been incurred as of December 31, 2006.

From period to period, economic situations change, credits may deteriorate or improve and the other factors we
consider in arriving at our estimates may change. However, our basic methodology for determining an appropriate
allowance for credit losses has remained relatively stable. This methodology has resulted in allowance levels of
$3.4, $3.2 and $3.3 million at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. As noted above, the amount of
the provision for credit losses charged to operations is directly related to our estimates of the appropriate level of
the allowance for credit losses. Charge-offs and recoveries during the applicable periods also impact the level of
the allowance for credit losses resulting in a provision for credit losses that could be higher or lower in order to
bring the allowance for credit losses in line with our estimates.

The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of total loans and leases held for investment at December 31, 2006
was 0.86%, compared with 0.77% at December 31, 2005. The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of loans
and leases held for investment, excluding the participating interests in mortgage loans, at December 31, 2006 was
1.01%, compared with 1.03% at December 31, 2005.

The table below presents, for the periods indicated an allocation of the allowance for credit losses among the
various loan categories and sets forth the percentage of loans in each category to gross loans. The allocation of the
allowance for credit losses as shown in the table should neither be interpreted as an indication of future charge-
offs, nor as an indication that charge-offs in future periods will necessarily occur in these amounts or in the
indicated proportions.
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
category as a categoryasa category asa category as a category as a
Amount  percentageof Amount  percentage of  Amount  percentage of  Amount  percentage of Amount  percentage of
of total gross of total gress of total gross of total gross of total gross
allywance loans allowance loans allowance loans allowance loans allowance loans

{dollars in thousands)

Commercial and

industrial § 1,602 26% $ 1,632 21% S 1,583 23% § 2,093 26% 5 2,344 28%
Real estate
mortgage 838 32% 846 30% 1,116 39% 1,976 46% 1,836 44%
Real estate
construction 534 23% 467 19% 379 1% 395 2% 398 19%
Agricultural 171 4% 158 3% 186 4% 211 4% 231 5%
Consumer/other 70 1% 73 1% 62 2% 68 2% 85 2%
Participating
interests in
morigage loans 140 14% - 25% - 11% - 0% - 0%
Lease financing 15 0% 12 1%% 9 0% 20 1% 112 2%
Total § 3370 100% § 3,188 100% $ 3.335 100% § 4,763 100% § 5.006 100%
Deposits

Our core deposits consist of non-interest- and interest-bearing demand deposits, savings deposits, money market
deposit accounts, certificates of deposit under $100,000, certain certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over, and
certain public funds. Total deposits were $529.3 million at December 31, 2006 compared with $548.8 and $455.3
million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We use these deposits, along with other borrowed funds, to
finance our asse:s. At December 31, 2006 we had $200,000 of national and brokered deposits compared with
$36.2 million at December 31, 2005.

The following tasle sets forth, for the periods indicated, the distribution of our average deposit account balances
and average cost of funds rates on each category of deposits (in thousands).

Average Deposits and Deposits Costs
For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Percent wgtd Percent Watd Percent  Wgtd
Average of avg. Average of avg. Average of avg.
balance deposits rate balance deposits rate balance deposits  rate
Interest checking and
MMDAs $ 246476  46.63% 3.02% § 236,832 46.93% 2.13% § 198992 48.22% 1.07%
Savings deposits 8,398 1.59% 0.79% 7,935 1.57% 0.79% 6,695 1.62% 0.70%
Time deposits (CDs):
CDs under $100,000 150,194 28.45% 4.29% 114,157 2262%  3.11% 95,509 23.15% 2.55%
CDs $100,000 and over 54,155 10.26% 4.61% 79.977 15.85%  4.00% 58,625 14.21% 3.27%
Total time deposits 204,349 38.71%  4.37% 194,134 3847% 347% 154,134 37.36% 2.83%
Total interest-bearing
deposits 459,223 86.98% 3.58% 438,901 86.98%  2.70% 359,821 87.20% 1.82%
Non-interest-bearing
demand deposits 68,743 13.02% - 65,707 13.02% - 52,822 12.80% -
Total deposits $ 527966 100.00% 3% §F 504,608 100.00% 235% § 412,643 100.00% 1.58%

At times earning 2sset growth can outpace core deposit growth resulting in the use of brokered deposits and out of
market certificates of deposit and other borrowed funds. This trend has been common in the banking industry
because of the proliferation of nonbank competitors and the multitude of financial and investment products
available to customers as well as the need to utilize such funds in the process of our overall balance sheet
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management, At times, access to brokered and out of market deposits is available at maturities and rates more
favorable than those available in our local markets

Time deposits, in denominations of $100,000 and more, totaled $45.0 million at December 31, 2006 as compared
to $71.3 and $83.9 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The following table sets forth the
amount and maturities of time deposits of $100,000 or more as of December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Time Deposits of $100,000 and Over

Maturing in:

3 months or less b 9,412
Over 3 months through 6 months 8,835
Over 6 months through 12 months 23,936
Over 12 months 2,772
Total $ 44,955

Borrowed Funds

We use short-term borrowings, FHLB advances and long-term borrowings to finance our asset base. Short-term
borrowings include Federal funds purchased and U.S. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase. At December 31, 2006, short-term borrowings were $9.7 million compared
to $21.4 million at December 31, 2005 and $33.7 million at December 31, 2004.

The following table provides a summary of our short-term borrowings and related cost information as of, or for
the periods ended, December 31 (in thousands):

Short-Term Borrowings

2006 2005 2004
Short-term borrowings outstanding at period end & 9,709 § 21416 $ 33,697
Weighted average interest rate at period end 4.81% 3.98% 2.40%
Maximum month-end balance during the period $ 21,059 § 48516 $ 50,566
Average borrowings outstanding for the period $ 14,480 § 24,001 $ 29,663
Weighted average interest rate for the period 4.73% 3.15% 1.75%

Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 summarizes the general terms of our
short-term borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2003, including interest rates, maturity dates,
weighted average yields and other applicable terms.

FHLB advances totaled $62.2, $82.2, and $97.2 million at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively while
long-term borrowings totaled $1.2, $3.9 and $10.1 million, respectively, for the same periods.

Notes 12 and 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 summarize the general terms of
our FHLB advances and long-term borrowings at December 31, 2006 and 2005, including interest rates, maturity
dates, weighted average yields and other applicable terms.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated Debentures
See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 for a complete description of the
subordinated debentures.

Capital Resources and Expenditures

We actively monitor compliance with regulatory capital requirements, including risk-based and leverage capital
measures. Under the risk-based capital method of capital measurement, the ratio computed is dependent on the
amount and composition of assets recorded on the balance sheet, and the amount and composition of off-balance-
sheet items, in addition to the level of capital. Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements under Item 8
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includes a sumriary of the risk-based and leverage capital ratios of BNCCORP and the Bank as of December 31,
2006 and 2005.

The capital ratics of the Company and the Bank were as follows as of those dates:

Tier 1 Risk Total Risk Tier 1 Leverage
Based Ratio Based Ratio Ratio
As of December 31, 2006
BNCCORP, consolidated 9.49% 10.89% 7.12%
BNC National Bank 10.26% 10.94% 7.70%
As of December 31, 2005
BNCCORP, consolidated 8.48% 10.12% 5.90%
BNC National B.ank 10.03% 10.67% 6.98%

The changes in capital ratios between December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2006 are primarily due to earnings in
2006.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we are a party to various financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk.
These instrumen's include commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit, performance and financial
standby letters of credit and interest rate swaps, caps and floors. Such instruments help us to meet the needs of our
customers, manage our interest rate risk and effectuate business combination transactions. These instruments and
commitments, which we enter into for purposes other than trading, carry varying degrees of credit, interest rate or
liquidity risk in excess of the amount reflected in the consolidated balance sheets. We have also entered into
certain guarantee arrangements that are not reflected in the consolidated balance sheets. See Notes 20 and 21 to
the Consolidatec. Financial Statements included under item 8 for a detailed description of each of these
Instruments.

Contractual Obligations, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

As disclosed in the Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8, we have certain
contractual obligations, contingent liabilities and commitments. At December 31, 2006, the aggregate contractual
obligations (excluding bank deposits), contingent liabilities and commitments were as follows (in thousands):

Payments due by period
Less than 1 After §

Contractual Obligations: vear 1to3 vears 3 to S years years Total
Total borrowings b 10,376 3 10,500 $ 52200 § 22,711 $ 95,787
Annual rental corr mitments under

non-cancelable operating leases 1,041 1,070 597 1,825 4,533
Total $ 11,417 § 11,570 § 52,797 § 24536 § 100,320

Amount of Commitment - Expiration by Period
Less than 1 After §

Other Commitincnts: year 1to3 years 3toS5 years years Total
Commitments to lend $ 95328 § 33246 § 5509 § 672§ 134,755
Standby and comnercial letters of

credit 3,597 8,649 59 - 12,305
Total $ 98925 § 41895 § 5568 § 672 5 147,060

We are a party to transactions involving financial instruments that create risks that may or may not be reflected on
a traditional balance sheet. These financial instruments can be subdivided into two categories:
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Cash financial instruments, generally characterized as on-balance-sheet items; include investments, loans,
mortgage-backed securities, deposits and debt obligations.

Credit-related financial instruments, generally characterized as off-balance-sheet items, include such
instruments as commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit and performance and financial
standby letters of credit.

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the possibility of being unable to meet all present and future financial obligations in a timely
manner. Liquidity risk management encompasses our ability to meet all present and future financial obligations in
a timely manner, The objectives of liquidity management policies are to maintain adequate liquid assets, liability
diversification among instruments, maturities and customers and a presence in both the wholesale purchased
funds market and the retail deposit market.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in the Consolidated Financial Statements present data on cash and
cash equivalents provided by and used in operating, investing and financing activities. In addition to liquidity
from core deposit growth, together with repayments and maturities of loans and investments, we utilize brokered
deposits, sell securities under agreements to repurchase and borrow overnight Federal funds, The Bank is a
member of the FHLB, which affords it the opportunity to borrow funds in terms ranging from overnight to 10
years and beyond. Advances from the FHLB are generally collateralized by the Bank’s mortgage loans and
various investment securities, We have also obtained funding through the issuance of subordinated notes,
subordinated debentures and long-term borrowings.

The following table sets forth a summary of our major sources and (uses) of funds (in thousands):

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2003 2004

Originations paid of loans to be participated $  (141,603) §  (155,044) § (65,194)
Proceeds received from participations of loans 141,603 155,044 65,194
Net decrease (increase) in participating interests in

mortgage loans 45211 {(66,821) (34,515)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 43,691 2,572 74,363
Purchase of investment securities (26,053) (27,141 (89,904)
Funding of originations of loans held for sale (26,579) (69,155) (57,792)
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities 25,053 28,455 38,049
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 25,176 94,571 30,637
Net increase in loans, excluding participating

interests in mortgage loans (23,617) (17,143) (10,670)
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (20,000) (275,000) (397,000)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances - 260,000 382,000
Net increase (decrease) in deposits (19,538) 03,447 59,401

Our liquidity is measured by our ability to raise cash when we need it at a reasonable cost and with a minimum of
loss. Given the uncertain nature of our customers’ demands as well as our desire to take advantage of earnings
enhancement opportunities, we must have adequate sources of on- and off-balance-sheet funds that can be
acquired in time of need.

We measure our liquidity position on a monthly basis. Key factors that determine our liquidity are the reliability
or stability of our deposit base, the pledged/non-pledged status of our investments and potential loan demand. Our
liquidity management system divides the balance sheet into liquid assets, and short-term liabilities that are
assumed to be vulnerable to non-replacement under abnormally stringent conditions. The excess of liquid assets
over short-term liabilities is measured over a 30-day planning horizon. Assumptions for short-term liabilities
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vulnerable to non-replacement under abnormally stringent conditions are based on a historical analysis of the
month-to-month percentage changes in deposits. The excess of liquid assets over short-term liabilities and other
key factors such as expected loan demand as well as access to other sources of liquidity such as lines with the
FHLB, Federal funds and those other supplemental sources listed above are tied together to provide a measure of
our liquidity. We have a targeted range and manage our operations such that these targets can be achieved. We
believe that ow prudent management policies and guidelines will ensure adequate levels of liquidity to fund
anticipated needs of on- and off-balance-sheet items. In addition, a contingency funding policy statement
identifies actions to be taken in response to an adverse liquidity event.

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included in Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” wtich are not historical in nature are intended to be, and are hereby tdentified as “forward-looking
statements™ for purposes of the safe harbor provided by Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the
Exchange Act. We caution readers that these forward-looking statements, including without limitation, those
relating to our future business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs, interest costs, income
and expenses, are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actua! results to differ materially from
those indicated in the forward-looking statements due to several important factors. These factors include, but are
not limited to: risks of loans and investments, including dependence on local and regional economic conditions;
competition for our customers from other providers of financial services; possible adverse effects of changes in
interest rates including the effects of such changes on derivative contracts and associated accounting
consequences; risks associated with our acquisition and growth strategies; and other risks which are difficult to
predict and many of which are beyond our control.

Effects of Inflation

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial institutions are primarily monetary in
nature. Therefcre, banking organizations do not necessarily gain or lose due to the effects of inflation. Changes in
interest rates, which are a major determinant of a financial service organization’s profitability, do not necessarily
correspond to changes in the prices of goods and services; however, interest rates may change in response to
changes in expectations of future inflation. An analysis of a banking organization’s asset and liability structure
provides the test indication of how the organization is positioned to respond to changing interest rates and
maintain profitability.

The financial statements and supplementary financial data have been prepared, primarily, on a historical basis,
which is mandated by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Fluctuations in the relative
value of money/ due to inflation or recession are generally not considered.

Recently Issucd and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 includes a summary of recently issued and
adopted accouating pronouncements and their related or anticipated impact on the Company.

Critical Accounting Policies
Note | to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 includes a summary of our critical
accounting po.icies and their related impact on the Company.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk a:ises from changes in interest rates, exchange rates, and commodity prices and equity prices and
represents the possibility that changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on our earnings
or value. Our “rincipal market risk is interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk arises from changes in interest rates. Interest rate risk can result from: (1) Repricing risk — timing
differences in the maturity/repricing of assets, liabilities, and off-balance-sheet contracts; (2) Options risk — the
effect of embedded options, such as loan prepayments, interest rate caps/floors, and deposit withdrawals; (3)
Basis risk — r.sk resulting from unexpected changes in the spread between two or more different rates of similar
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maturity, and the resulting impact on the behavior of lending and funding rates; and (4) Yield curve risk — risk
resulting from unexpected changes in the spread between two or more rates of different maturities from the same
type of instrument. We have risk management policies to monitor and limit exposure to interest rate risk. To date
we have not conducted trading activities as a means of managing interest rate risk. Our asset/liability management
process is utilized to manage our interest rate risk. The measurement of interest rate risk associated with financial
instruments is meaningful only when all related and offsetting on-and off-balance-sheet transactions are
aggregated, and the resulting net positions are identified.

Our interest rate risk exposure is actively managed with the objective of managing the level and potential
volatility of net interest income in addition to the long-term growth of equity, bearing in mind that we will always
be in the business of taking on rate risk and that rate risk immunization is not entirely possible., Also, it is
recognized that as exposure to interest rate risk is reduced, so too may the overall level of net interest income and
equity. In general, the assets and liabilities generated through ordinary business activities do not naturally create
offsetting positions with respect to repricing or maturity characteristics. Access to the derivatives market can be
an important element in maintaining our interest rate risk position within policy guidelines. Using derivative
instruments, principally interest rate floors, caps, and interest rate sweeps, the interest rate sensitivity of specific
transactions, as well as pools of assets or liabilities, can be adjusted to maintain the desired nterest rate risk
profile. See “-Loan Portfolio-Interest Rate Caps and Floors” “-Borrowings-Interest Rate Caps and Floors™ and
Notes | and 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 for a summary of our accounting
policies pertaining to such instruments.

Our primary tool for measuring and managing interest rate risk is net interest income simulation. This exercise
includes our assumptions regarding the changes in interest rates and the impact on our current balance sheet.
Interest rate caps and floors are included to the extent that they are exercised in the 12-month simulation period.
Additionally, changes in prepayment behavior of the residential mortgage, CMOs, and mortgage-backed
sccurities portfolios in each rate environment are captured using industry estimates of prepayment speeds for
various coupon segments of the portfolio. For purposes of this simulation, projected month-end balances of the
various balance sheet accounts are held constant at their December 31, 2006 levels. Cash flows from a given
account are reinvested back into the same account so as to keep the month-end balance constant at its December
31, 2006 level. The static balance sheet assumption is made so as to project the interest rate risk to net interest
income embedded in the existing balance sheet. With knowledge of the balance sheet’s existing net interest
income profile, more informed strategies and tactics may be developed as it relates to the structure/mix of growth.

We monitor the results of net interest income simulation on a quarterly basis at regularly scheduled ALCO
meetings. Each quarter net interest income is generally simulated for the upcoming 12-month horizon in seven
interest scenarios. The scenarios generally modeled are parallel interest ramps of +/- 100bp, 200bp, and 300bp
along with a rates unchanged scenario. The parallel movement of interest rates means ail projected market interest
rates move up or down by the same amount. A ramp in interest rates means that the projected change in market
interest rates occurs over the 12-month horizon on a pro-rata basis. For example, in the +100bp scenario, the
projected prime rate will increase from its starting point at December 31, 2006 of 8.25 percent to 9.25 percent 12
months later. The prime rate in this example will increase 1/12™ of the overall increase of 100 basis points each
month. As the yield curve inverted over the course of 2006 with short-term rates increasing more than long-term
rates, the parallel movement of interest rates takes the level of the 10-year U.S. Treasury note vield in the -300bp
scenario to 1.69 percent. This is nearly 142bp betow the June 13, 2003 low for the 10-year U.S. Treasury note
yield of 3.11 percent. Therefore, the level of mortgage prepayment activity built into the model is significantly
greater than the record levels experienced during the 2003 lows in mortgage rates.
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The net interest income simulation result for the 12-month horizon that covers the calendar year of 2007 is shown
below:

Net Interest Income

Simulation
Movement in interest rates -300bp -200bp -100bp Unchanged +100bp +200bp +300bp
Projected 12-mont' net interest

income $ 18860 § 19595 § 20451 § 20,834 § 21,103 § 21,290 § 21,121
Dollar change fron: unchanged

scenario § (1974 % (1,239) §  (383) -3 269 § 456 § 287
Percentage change from unchanged

scenario 9.47% (595)% (1.84)% - 1.29% 2.19% 1.38%
Policy guidelines (decline limited to) (15.00)% (10.000%  (5.00)% - (5.00% (10.00)% (15.00)%

Our rate sensitivity position over the projected 12-month horizon is asset sensitive. This is evidenced by the
projected increase in net interest income in the rising interest rate scenarios.

Our general policy is to limit the percentage decrease in projected net interest income to 5, 10, and 15 percent
from the rates unchanged scenario for the +/- 100bp, 200bp, and 300bp interest rate ramp scenarios, respectively.

Static gap analysis is another tool that may be used for interest rate risk measurement. The net differences
between the amount of assets, liabilities, equity and off-balance-sheet instruments repricing within a cumulative
calendar perioc is typically referred to as the “rate sensitivity position™ or “gap position.” The following table sets
forth our rate uensitivity position as of December 31, 2006. Assets and liabilities are classified by the earliest
possible repricing date or maturity, whichever occurs first.

Interest Sensitivity Gap Analysis
Estimated maturity or repricing at December 31, 2006 (in thousands)

0-3 months  4-12 months 5 years Over 5 years Total
Interest-earning assets:
Investment securities $ 6709 § 23901 % 120,074 $ 32290 § 182,974
FRB and FHLB stock 5,003 - - - 5,003
Fed Funds Sold 24,000 - - - 24,000
Loans held for sale, fixed rate 1,669 - - - 1,669
Loans held for sale, floating rate - 56,125 - - 56,125
Loans hel¢ for investiment, fixed rate 9,123 41,400 42 058 14,245 106,826
Loans hel¢ for investment, floating rate 213,554 3,263 10,292 - 227,109
Total interest-eaming assets $ 260,058 § 124689 § 172,424 S 46,535 % 603,706
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest chacking and money market accounts  $ 244,716 § - 8 - 8 - % 244716
Savings 8,692 - - - 8,692
Time deposits under $100,000 63,481 72,827 9,851 546 146,705
Time deposits $100,000 and over 9,412 2,771 2,772 - 44,955
Short-termr. borrowings 9,709 - - - 9,709
FHLB advances - - 62,200 - 62,200
Long-term borrowings - 667 500 - 1,167
Subordina :ed debentures - - - 22,711 22,711
Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 336,010 § 106,265 § 75,323 $ 23,257 $ 540,855
Interest rate gap § (75952) § 18424 3§ 97,101 $ 23278 § 62851
Cumulative interest rate gap at December 31,2006 $ (75952) § (57,528) % 39,573 62,851
Cumulative inierest rate gap to total assets (10.91% (8.31)% 5.72% 9.08%
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The table assumes that all savings and interest-bearing demand deposits reprice in the earliest period presented,
however, we believe a significant portion of these accounts constitute a core component and are generally not rate
sensitive. Qur position is supported by the fact that aggressive reductions in interest rates paid on these deposits
historically have not caused notable reductions in balances in net interest income because the repricing of certain
assets and liabilities is discretionary and is subject to competitive and other pressures. As a result, assets and
liabilities indicated as repricing within the same period may in fact reprice at different times and at different rate
levels.

Static gap analysis does not fully capture the impact of embedded options, lagged interest rate changes,
administered interest rate products, or certain off-balance-sheet sensitivities to interest rate movements. Therefore,
this tool generally cannot be used in isolation to determine the level of interest rate risk exposure in banking
institutions.

Since there are limitations inherent in any methodology used to estimate the exposure to changes in market
interest rates, these analyses are not intended to be a forecast of the actual effect of changes in market interest
rates such as those indicated above on the Company. Further, these analyses are based on our assets and liabilities
as of December 31, 2006 and do not contemplate any actions we might undertake in response to changes in
market interest rates.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
BNCCORP, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and
comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alse includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

(signed) KPMG LLP

Minneapolis, MN
March 26, 2007
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of December 31
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS 2006 2005
CASH AND CA3H EQUIVALENTS $ 18,218 $ 28,824
FEDERAL FUNJS SCOLD 24,000 -
INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE 182,974 227,185
FEDERAL RESERVE BANK AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK 5,003 5,791
LOANS HELD FOR SALE 1,669 266
PARTICIPATING INTERESTS IN MORTGAGE LOANS 56,125 101,336
LOANS AND LIEASES HELD FOR INVESTMENT 333,934 310,368
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES (3,370} (3,188)
Net loans anc. leases 386,689 408,516
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, net 24,286 23,514
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 3,309 3,330
OTHER ASSET: 16,278 13,851
GOODWILL 22,743 21,839
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net 7,107 6,900
3 692276 b 740,016
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
DEPOSITS:
Non-interest-bearing $ 84,184 $ 72,977
Interest-beariag —
Savings, interest checking and money market 253,408 260,807
Time deposits $100,000 and over 44,955 71,287
Other tinie deposits 146,705 143,719
Total deposits 529,252 548,790
SHORT-TERM 3ORROWINGS 9,709 21,416
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES 62,200 82,200
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 1,167 3,850
GUARANTEED PREFERRED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN COMPANY’S
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES 22,711 22,648
OTHER LIABILITIES 11,635 9,500
Total Liabilities 636,674 688,404
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stozk, $.01 par value - 10,000,000 shares authorized; 3,600,467
and 3,497,4+.5 shares issued and outstanding (excluding shares held in
treasury) 36 is
Capital surplus — common stock 25,950 25,108
Retained eariings 32,125 28,504
Treasury stock (49,186 and 47,013 shares) (598) (559)
Accumulatec. other comprehensive income, net (1,911) (1,476)
Tctal stockholders’ equity 55,602 51,612
) 692,276 b3 740,016

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Income
For the Years Ended December 31,
{In thousands, except per share data)

2006 2005 2004
INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and fees on loans $ 30,651 $ 27,069 $ 18,865
Interest and dividends on investments -
Taxable 9,869 8,012 9,463
Tax-exempt 1,644 1,942 1,604
Dividends 244 241 209
Total interest income 42,408 37,264 30,141
INTEREST EXPENSE:
Deposits 16,445 11,842 6,532
Short-term borrowings 685 757 519
. Federal Home Loan Bank advances 4,020 4,613 4,898
Long-term borrowings 201 468 393
Subordinated debentures 2255 2,036 [,758
Total interest expense 23,606 19,716 14,100
Net interest income 18,802 17,548 16,041
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 210 250 175
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT
LOSSES 18,592 17,298 15,866
NON-INTEREST INCOME:
Insurance income 18,337 18,751 17,490
Bank charges and service fees 1,818 2,002 1,900
Gains on sales of loans {1,745 2,312 1,366
Trust and financial services 860 638 486
Brokerage income 231 379 538
Net (losses) gains on saies of securities {84} {(67) 269
Rental income 54 21 109
Other 830 847 1,292
Total non-interest income 23,791 24,883 23,450
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits 23,491 22,445 21,662
Occupancy 2,669 2,530 2,40]
Deepreciation and amortization 1,762 1,592 1,640
Office supplies, telephone and postage 1,492 1,446 1,414
Professional services 1,459 2,010 1,325
Data processing 1,163 919 727
Marketing and promotion 1,068 970 1,098
Amortization of intangible assets 1,013 1,175 1,274
FDIC and other assessments 198 226 205
Other 3,250 3,389 3,022
Total non-interest expense 37,595 36,702 34,768
Income before income taxes 4,788 5,479 4,548
Income tax provision 1,167 1,376 1,144
Net income $ 3,621 $ 4,103 $ 3.404
Dividends on preferred stock - (29} 93)
Income available to common stockholders $ 3,621 $ 4074 hS 3,311
Basic Earnings per common share $ 1.04 3 1.36 3 1.18
Diluted earnings per common share $ 1.03 3 1.34 $ 1.14

Sec accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity
For the Periods Indicated
(In thousands, except share data)

Capital Capital Accumulated
Surplus Surplus Other
Preferred Stock  Preferred  Common Stock Common  Retained Treasury Comprehensive
Shares Amount  Stock Shares Amount Stock Earnings Stock Income Total
BALANCE, December 31, 2003 150 % $ 1,500 2,749,196 $ 28 % 17,074 § 21,119 § (513) § 978 % 40,186
Net income - - - - - - 3,404 - - 3,404
Other comprehensive los - g - - - - - - (912) (912)
Repurchase of preferted  stock (150) - 1,500 - - - - - - {1,500)
Issuance of preferred stcck 150 - 1,500 - - - - - - 1,500
Repurchase of preferred stock (25) - (250) - - - - - - (250}
Preferred stock dividencs - - - - - - (93) - - (93)
Impact of share-based compensation - - - 68,023 - 422 - an - 405
Issuance of common shires - - - 67,657 1 1,105 - - - 1,106
BALANCE, December 31, 2104 125 % - % 1,250 2,884.876 3 20§ 18601 0§ 24430 § (530) § 66 % 43,846
Net income - - - - - - 4,103 - - 4,103
Other comprehensive loss - - - - - - - - (1,542) (1,542)
Repurchase of preferred stock (125) - (1,250} - - - - - - (1,250)
Preferred stock dividentls - - - - - - 29 - - (29)
Impact of share-based ¢ampensation - - - 19,069 - 440 - (29 - 411
Issuance of common shares - - - 593,500 6 6,067 - - - 6,073
BALANCE, December 31, 2005 - 3 -5 - 3497445 3 35 § 25108 § 28504 § (559) % (1,476) § 51,612
Net income - - - - - - 3,621 - - 3,621
Other comprehensive lcss - - - - - - - - {435) (435)
Impact of share-based compensation - - - 64,537 1 359 - 39 - 321
Issuance of common shares - - - 38,485 - 483 - - - 483
BALANCE, December 31, 2006 - % -5 - 3,600,467 § 368 259350 % 32,125 % (598) § (1,911) § 55,602

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Income
For the Years Ended December 31,

{In thousands, except per share data})

2006 2005 2004
INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and fees on loans 3 30,651 $ 27,069 b 18,865
Interest and dividends on investments -
Taxable 9,869 8,012 9,463
Tax-exempt 1,644 1,942 1,604
Dividends 244 241 209
Total interest income 42,408 37,264 30,141
INTEREST EXPENSE:
Deposits 16,445 11,842 6,532
Short-term borrowings 685 157 519
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 4,020 4613 4,898
Long-term borrowings 201 468 393
Subordinated debentures 2,255 2,036 1,758
Total interest expense 23,606 19,716 14,100
Net interest income 18,802 17,548 16,041
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 210 250 175
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT
LOSSES 18,592 17,298 15,866
NON-INTEREST INCOME:
Insurance income 18,337 18,751 17.490
Bank charges and service fees 1,818 2,002 1,900
Gains on sales of loans 1,745 2,312 1,366
Trust and financial services 860 638 486
Brokerage income 231 379 538
Net (losses) gains on sales of securities (84) (67) 269
Rental income 54 21 109
Other 830 847 1,292
Total non-interest income 23,791 24,883 23,450
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits 23,491 22,445 21,662
Occupancy 2,669 2,530 2,401
Depreciation and amortization 1,762 1,592 1,640
Office supplies, telephone and postage 1,492 1,446 1,414
Professional services 1,459 2,010 1,325
Data processing 1,163 9219 727
Marketing and promotion 1,098 970 1,098
Amortization of intangible assets 1,013 1,175 1,274
FDIC and other assessments 198 226 205
Other 3,250 3,389 3,022
Total non-interest expense 37,595 36,702 34,768
income before income taxes 4,788 5,479 4,548
Income tax provision 1,167 1,376 1,144
Net income $ 3,621 b 4,103 3 3,404
Dividends on preferred stock - (29) (93)
Income available to common stockholders $ 3,621 $ 4,074 3 3,311
Basic Earnings per common share $ 1.04 $ 1.36 3 1.18
Dituted earnings per common share $ 1.03 $ 1.34 3 1.14

See accompanying notes to consclidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the Years Ended December 31

{In thousands)
2006 2005 2004
NET INCOME § 3,621 5 4,103 § 3,404
Unrealized loss on cash flow hedge,net  § (363) $ - $ -
Unrealized loss on securities available for
sale (422) (2,554) (1,250)
Reclassification acjustment for loss
(gain) included i1 net income 84 67 (269)
Other comprehensive loss, before tax (701) (2,487) (1,519)
Income tax benefit related to items of other
comprehensive income 266 945 607
Other comprehensive loss (435) {435) (1,542) (1,542) {912) (912)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 3,186 $ 2,561 $ 2,492

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31 (in thousands)

2006 2005 2004
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income 3 3,621 3 4,103 5 3,404
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities -
Provision for credit losses 210 250 175
Depreciation and amortization 1,762 1,592 1,640
Amortization of intangible assets 1,013 1,175 1,274
Net amortization of premiums and discounts on investment securities and
subordinated debentures 1,131 2,377 2,980
Amortization of share-based compensation 326 164 42
Proceeds from loans recovered 23 192 280
Change in interest receivable and other assets, net (2.872) (1,139} 2,192
Losses on disposals of bank premises and equipment, net 112 102 25
Net realized losses (gains) on sales of investment securities 84 67 (269)
Provision for deferred income taxes 370 513 537
Change in dividend distribution payable 30 53 26
Change in other liabilities, net 2,096 (1,102) 147
Originations of loans to be participated (141,603) {155,044) (65,194)
Proceeds from panticipations of loans 141,603 155,044 65,194
Funding of originations of loans held for sale (26,579) (69,155) (57,792)
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 25,176 94,571 30,637
Other 21 362 229
Net cash provided by operating activities 6,524 34,125 (14,473)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Federal funds sold, net (24,000) - -
Purchases of investment securities (26,053) (27,141) (89,904)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 43,691 2,572 74,363
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities 25,053 28,455 38,049
Purchases of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock (102) (5,341) {7,862)
Redemptions of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 890 7,091 7,917
Net decrease (increase) in participating interests in mortgage loans 45,211 (66,821) (34,515)
Net increase in loans, excluding participating interests in mortgage loans (23.617) (17,143) (10,670)
Additions to bank premises and equipment (2,681) (3,422) (5,035)
Sales of bank premises and equipment 71 - -
Proceeds from sale of insurance branch 305 - -
Cash paid for acquisition of insurance subsidiary, net (1,527) - (462)
Cash paid for acquisition of mortgage company - - (150)
Cash paid for insurance company earnout (220) (60) {6,012)
Cash paid for insurance accounts (197) - -
Other - 13 153
Net cash provided {(used) by in investing activities 36,824 (81,797) (34,128)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net (decrease) increase in deposits (19,538) 93,447 59,401
Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings (11,707) (12,281) 2314
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (20,000) (275,000) (397,000)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances - 260,000 382,000
Repayments of long-term borrowings (2,682) (6,229) (3]
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - - 1,500
Proceeds from issuance of stock - 5,839 -
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock - - 1,500
Redemption of preferred stock - (1,250) (1,750)
Payment of preferred stock dividends - 29 93)
Purchase of treasury stock (39 (29 (%))
Proceeds involving stock options 12 147 168
Net cash {used) provided by financing activities (53,954) 64,615 47,962
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {10,606) 16,943 (639)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period 28.824 11,881 12,520
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period 3 18,218 $ 28,824 b 11,881
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Interest paid 3 23,050 $ 19,026 $ 13,699
Income taxes paid $ 774 $ 467 y 594

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity
For the Periods Indicated
(In thousands, except share data)

Capital Capital Accumulated
Surplus Surplus Other
Preferred Stock  Preferred  Common Stock Common  Retained Treasury Comprehensive
Shares Amount  Stock Shares  Amount Stock Earnings Stock Income Total
BALANCE, December 31, 2003 150 % $ 1,500 2,749,196 § 28 § 17,074 % 21,119 $ (513) § 978 % 40,186
Net income - - - - - - 3,404 - - 3,404
Other comprehensive tos: - - - - - - - - 912) 912)
Repurchase of preferred  stock (150) - (1,500} - - - - - - {1,500)
Issuance of preferred stock 150 - 1,500 - - - - - - 1,500
Repurchase of preferred stock (25) - (250) - - - - - - (250)
Preferred stock dividends - - - - - - (93) - - (93}
Impact of share-based coinpensation - - - 68,023 - 422 - an - 405
Issuance of common shars - - - 67,657 1 1,105 - - - 1,106
BALANCE, December 31, 2014 125 § -8 1,250 2,884,876 § 29 % 18,601 $ 24430 8 (5300 % 66 % 43,846
Net income - - - - - - 4,103 - - 4,103
Other comprehensive los:. - - - - - - - - (1,542) {1,542}
Repurchase of preferred stock (125) - (1,250} - - - - - - (1,250)
Preferred stock dividends - - - - - - (29) - - (29}
Impact of share-based coinpensation - - - 19,069 - 440 - 29) - 411
Issuance of comimon sharzs - - - 593,500 6 6,067 - - - 6,073
BALANCE, December 31, 2015 - 3 -3 - 3,497,445 % 358 25108 $ 28504 8 (559§ (1,476) § 51,612
Net income - - - - - - 3,621 - - 3,621
Other comprehensive los:. - - - - - - - - (435) (435)
Impact of share-based comnpensation - - - 64,537 1 359 - (39 - 321
Issuance of common shar:s - - - 38,485 - 483 - - - 483
BALANCE, December 31, 2016 - 5 -5 - 3,600,467 $ 368 25950 8§ 32125 % (598) % (1.911) $ 55,602

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1. Description of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business

BNCCORP, Inc. (“BNCCORP”) is a registered bank holding company incorporated under the laws of Delaware.
It is the parent company of BNC National Bank (together with its wholly owned subsidiaries, BNC Insurance
Services, Inc., and BNC Asset Management, Inc., collectively the “Bank”). BNCCORP operates from 28
locations in Arizona, Colorado, Minnesota, North Dakota and Nevada, providing banking, insurance, and wealth
management services to individuals and small and mid-sized businesses.

The consolidated financial statements included herein are for BNCCORP and its subsidiaries. The accounting and
reporting policies of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company™) conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and general practices within the financial services
industry. The more significant accounting policies are summarized below.

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of BNCCORP and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Ultimate results could
differ from those estimates.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are dependent on estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change and
include the determination of the allowance for credit losses, income taxes and impairment testing related to
goodwill and other intangible assets. The following have been identified as “critical accounting policies.”

Allowance for Credit Losses

The Bank maintains its allowance for credit losses at an estimated level considered adequate to provide for
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have
been incurred as of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit exposures are reviewed
regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. The Bank evaluates the allowance necessary
for specific nonperforming loans and also estimates losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three allowance
components are as follows:

Specific Reserves. The amount of specific reserves is determined through a loan-by-loan analysis of problem
loans over a minimum size. Included in problem loans are those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans that meet
the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114,
“Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” (“SFAS 114”). A loan is impaired when, based on
current information and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Any allowance on impaired loans is generally based
on one of three methods, as SFAS 114 requires that impaired loans be measured at either the present value of
expected cash flows at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of
the collateral of the loan. Problem loans also include those credits that have been internally classified as
credits requiring management’s attention due to underlying problems in the borrower’s business or collateral
concerns.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Bank makes a significant number of loans and leases that, due
to their underlying similar characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools. Included in the
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homogeneous pools are consumer loans and commercial loans under a certain size which have been excluded
from the specific reserve allocation as previously discussed. The Bank segments the homogeneous pools by
type of loan -or lease and, using historical loss information, estimates a loss reserve for each pool.

Qualitative Reserve. The Bank’s senior lending management also allocates reserves for special
circumstances which are unique to the measurement period. These include, among other things, prevailing
trends and :conomic conditions in certain geographic, industry or lending segments of the portfolio;
management’s assessment of credit risk inherent in the loan portfolio, delinquency data; historical loss
experience ad peer-group loss history.

Continuous credit monitoring and analysis of loss components are the principal processes relied upon by
management to determine changes in estimated credit losses are reflected in the Bank’s allowance for credit losses
on a timely basiz. Management also considers experience of peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition
to the Bank’s ovn experience. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination
process, petiodically review the allowance for credit losses. Such agencies may require additions to the allowance
based on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examination.

Loans, leases ard other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged to the allowance. Subsequent
recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Management’s estimate of the allowance for credit losses is
highly dependent upon variables affecting valuation, including, appraisals of collateral, evaluations of
performance and status, and the amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on impaired
loans. These variables are reviewed periodically. Actual losses may vary from the current estimated allowance for
credit losses. The provision for credit losses is the amount necessary to adjust the allowance to the level
determined appropriate through application of the above processes.

Our methodology incorporates a variety of risk considerations, both quantitative and qualitative, in establishing an
allowance for credit losses that we believe is appropriate at each reporting date. Quantitative factors include our
historical loss experience, delinquency and charge-off trends, collateral values, changes in nonperforming loans
and other factors. Quantitative factors also incorporate known information about individual loans, including
borrowers’ sensitivity to interest rate movements and borrowers’ sensitivity to quantifiable external factors that
occur in a particular period.

Qualitative factors include the general economic environment in our markets and the state of certain industries in
our market areas. Size and complexity of individual credits, loan structure, the extent and nature of waivers of
loan policies and pace of portfolio growth are other qualitative factors that are considered in our methodology.

Our methodology is, and has been, consistently applied. However, as we add new products, increase in
complexity and expand our geographic coverage, we will enhance our methodology to keep pace with the
complexity of the loan and lease portfolio. We believe that our systematic methodology continues to be
appropriate given our size and level of complexity.

Income Taxes

The Company files consolidated federal and unitary state income tax returns. Deferred income taxes are
accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Such differences can relate to differences
in accounting for credit losses, depreciation, unrealized gains and losses on investment securities, deferred
compensation and leases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
The effect on deterred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that
includes the enac:ment date.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is based on complex analyses of many factors including

interpretation of federal and state income tax laws, the difference between tax and financial reporting basis of
assets and liabilities (temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed such as the timing of reversals of
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temporary differences and current financial accounting standards. Actual results could differ significantly from
the estimates and interpretations used in determining the current and deferred income taxes.

Impairment Testing Related to Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company tests goodwill and other intangible assets for impairment
annually or when impairment indicators are present. These tests are required to be conducted at the reporting umit
level.

The Company estimates the fair value of the respective reporting units based on recent transactions; multiples of
revenues, earnings, and book value; discounted cash flows; the same methodology used to establish the initial
purchase price; or the average of several methods.

Goodwill and other intangible assets are impaired when carrying value exceeds fair value. Assessing impairment
of the Company’s goodwill and other intangible assets is highly judgmental, dependant upon specific factors used
in the valuation analyses. Identified impairment results in a change to earnings. Such charges could materially
affect the Company’s results of operations due to the significant amount of goodwill and other intangible assets
that must be assessed periodically or when impairment indicators are present.

The effect of any impairment is recorded in earnings in the period it is determined. There was no goodwill
impairment recorded during the reporting periods included in these consolidated financial statements.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investment Securities

Investment securities that the Bank intends to hold for indefinite periods of time as part of its asset/liability
strategy, or that may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment risk, the need to
increase regulatory capital or similar factors are classified as available for sale. Available-for-sale securities are
carried at market value. Net unrealized gains and losses, net of deferred income taxes, on investment and
mortgage-backed securities available for sale are reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity until
realized (sece “Comprehensive Income™). All securities, other than the securities of the Federal Reserve Bank
(“FRB™) and the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB"), were classified as available for sale as of December 31,
2006 or 2005.

Investment securities that the Bank intends to hold until maturity are carried at cost, adjusted for amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts using a level yield method over the period to maturity. There were no such
securities as of December 31, 2006 or 2005.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an adjustment to yield
using the effective interest method. Dividend and interest income is recognized when earned. Realized gains and
losses on the sale of investment securities are determined using the specific-identification method and recognized
in non-interest income on the trade date.

Declines in the fair value of individual available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities below their cost, which are
deemed other than temporary, could result in a charge to eamnings and the corresponding establishment of a new
cost basis for the security. Such write-downs would be included in non-interest income as realized losses. There
were no such write-downs during 2006, 2005 or 2004. Note 4 to these consolidated financial statements includes a
summary of investment securities in a loss position at December 31, 2006 and a discussion concerning such
securities.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Investments in FRB and FHLB stock are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

Participating Interests in Mortgage Loans

The Bank purchases participating interests in mortgage loans owned by mortgage banking counter parties. The
participating interests are generally outstanding for a short duration as funds are advanced to finance loans closed
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by the counterparties and are repaid when the counterparties sell the loans. The participating interests are stated at
the aggregate atnount of the loans financed by the counterparties. An allowance for losses is estimated on the
participating intcrests and 1s included in the allowance for credit losses.

Loans and Leases

Loans and lease; held for investment are stated at their outstanding principal amount net of unearned income, net
unamortized deferred fees and costs and an allowance for credit losses. Interest income is recognized on an
accrual basis using the interest method prescribed in the loan agreement except when collectibility is in doubt.

Loans and leases, including loans that are considered to be impaired, are reviewed regularly by management and
are placed on nonaccrual status when the collection of interest or principal is 90 days or more past due, unless the
loan or lease is adequately secured and in the process of collection. When a loan or lease is placed on nonaccrual
status, unless ccllection of all principal and interest is considered to be assured, uncollected interest accrued in
prior years is charged off against the allowance for credit losses. Interest accrued in the current year is reversed
against interest income of the current period. Interest payments received on nenaccrual loans and leases are
generally applied to principal unless the remaining principal balance has been determined to be fully collectible.
Accrual of inter:st 1s resumed when it can be determined that all amounts due under the contract are expected to
be collected and the loan has exhibited a sustained ievel of performance, generally at least six months.

All impaired loans are measured at the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s initial
effective interest rate. The fair value of collateral of an impaired collateral-dependent loan or an observable
market price miy be used as an alternative to discounting. If the measure of the impaired loan is less than the
recorded investraent in the loan, impairment will be recognized as a charge-off through the allowance for credit
losses. A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. All loans are reviewed for impairment on an individual
basis.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs

Loan origination fees and costs incurred to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan as a
yield adjustment. Loan fees representing adjustments of yield are generally deferred and amortized into interest
income over the term of the loan using the interest method. Loan commitment fees are generally deferred and
amortized into non-interest income on a straight-line basis over the commitment period. Loan fees not
representing adjistments of yield are also included in non-interest income.

Mortgage Servicing and Transfers of Financial Assets

The Bank sells loans to others on a non-recourse basis. Sold loans are not included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The Bank generally retains the right to service the loans as well as the right to receive
a portion of the interest income on the loans. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank was servicing loans for
the benefit of others with aggregate unpaid principal balances of $189.0 and $183.8 million, respectively. Many
of the loans solc! by the Bank are commercial lines of credit, or construction loans, for which balances and related
payment strearns cannot be reasonably estimated in order to determine the fair value of the servicing assets or
liabilities and/or future interest income retained by the Bank. Upon sale, unearned net loan fees and/or costs are
recognized in non-interest income and included in gains on sale of loans.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation and amortization for financial reporting purposes is charged to operating expense
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated useful lives are up to 40
years for buildings and three to 10 years for furniture and equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized over
the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the improvement. The costs of improvements are
capitalized. Maintenance and repairs, as well as gains and losses on dispositions of premises and equipment, are
included in non-interest income or expense as incurred.
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Other Real Estate Owned and Repossessed Property

Real estate properties and other assets acquired through loan foreclosure are included in other assets in the
balance sheets, and are stated at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less estimated costs to sell. When an
asset is acquired, the excess of the recorded investment in the asset over fair value less estimated costs to sell, if
any, 1s charged to the allowance for credit losses. Management performs valuations periodically. Fair value is
generally determined based upon appraisals of the assets involved. Subsequent declines in the estimated fair
value, net operating results and gains and losses on disposition of the asset are included in other non-interest
expense. The Bank had no outstanding other real estate owned or repossessed property at either December 31,
2006 or December 31, 2005.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the aggregate excess of the cost of businesses acquired over the fair value of their net assets
at dates of acquisition. Goodwill is not amortized, but instead is tested for impairment annually or when
impairment indicators are present. Note 9 to these consolidated financial statements includes other disclosures
related to goodwill.

Other Intangible Assets
Other intangible assets include premiums paid for deposits assumed, books of business acquired from insurance
agencies and other miscellancous intangibles.

Core deposit intangibles are amortized over their estimated lives of 10 years. Such accounting treatment is
consistent with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 147, “Acquisition of Certain Financial
Institutions, an Amendment to FASB Statements No. 72 and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9.

Insurance agency intangibles are being amortized over their estimated lives, generally 10 to 12.5 years for
commercial lines and 9 to10 years for personal lines.

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, the
Company’s other intangible assets with identifiable lives are monitored to assess recoverability and determine
whether events and circumstances require adjustment to the recorded amounts or amortization periods. Intangible
assets with indefinite lives are not amortized but are tested for impairment annually or when impairment
indicators are present. Note 9 to these consolidated financial statements includes additional information related to
the Company’s other intangible assets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, certain identifiable intangibles and
goodwill for impairment periodically or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of any such asset may not be recoverable. If impairment is identified, the assets are written down to their
fair value through a charge to non-interest expense. No such impairment losses were recorded during 2006, 2005
or 2004,

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

From time to time, the Bank enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase, generally for periods
of less than 90 days. These agreements are treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase securities sold
are reflected as a liability in the consolidated balance sheets as short-term borrowings. The costs of securities
underlying the agreements remain in the asset accounts.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The Company is required to disclose the estimated fair value of financial instruments for which it is practicable to
estimate fair value. Fair value estimates are subjective in nature, involving uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment, and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect
the estimates. Non-financial instruments are excluded from fair value of financial instrument disclosure
requirements. The following methods and assumptions are used by the Company in estimating fair value
disclosures for its financial instruments, all of which are issued or held for purposes other than trading.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents, Non-interest-Bearing Deposits and Demand Deposits. The carrying amounts
approximate: fair value due to the short maturity of the instruments. The fair value of deposits with no stated
maturity, such as interest checking, savings and money market accounts, is equal to the amount payable on
demand at tae reporting date.

Investment Securities Available for Sale. The fair value of the Company’s securities equals the quoted
market price:.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. The carrying amount of FRB and FHLB
stock is their cost, which approximates fair value.

Loans held for sale. The fair value of the Company’s loans held for sale is stated as the lower of cost or
market value of the loans.

Participating interests in mortgage loans, Loans and leases held for investment. Fair values of these
assets are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment streams using rates at which current loans to
borrowers with similar credit ratings and similar loan maturities are being made.

Accrued Interest Receivable. The fair value of accrued interest receivable equals the amount receivable due
to the current nature of the amounts receivable.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The fair value of the Company’s derivatives equals the quoted market
price.

Interest-Bearing Deposits. Fair values of interest-bearing deposit liabilities are estimated by discounting
future cash flow payment streams using rates at which comparable current deposits with comparable
maturities are being issued. The intangible value of long-term customer relationships with depositors is not
taken into a:count in the fair values disclosed.

Borrowing: and Advances. The carrying amount of short-terrn borrowings approximates fair value due to
the short maturity and the instruments’ floating interest rates, which are tied to market conditions, The fair
values of loag-term borrowings are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment streams using rates at
which comparable borrowings are currently being offered.

Accrued Interest Payable. The fair value of accrued interest payable equals the amount payable due to the
current nature of the amounts payable.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests In Company’s Subordinated Debentures. The fair values of
the Company’s subordinated debentures are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment streams using
discount rates estimated to reflect those at which comparable instruments could currently be offered.

Financial lostruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk. The fair values of the Company’s commitments to
extend credit and commercial and standby letters of credit are estimated using fees currently charged to enter
into similar agreements.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities (SFA! 133), as amended and interpreted, establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities. As
required by SFAS 133, the Company records all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use of the derivative and the resulting
designation. Detivatives used to hedge the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows, or other types of
forecasted transiictions, are considered cash flow hedges.

All derivative instruments that qualify for specific hedge accounting are recorded at fair value and classified either
as a hedge of thc fair value of a recognized asset or liability (“fair value™ hedge) or as a hedge of the variability of
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cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability or a forecasted transaction (“cash flow™
hedge). All relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items are formally documented, including the
risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking
all derivatives that are designated as hedges to specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and designated as a fair value hedge and the
offsetting changes in the fair value of the hedged item are recorded in income. Changes in the fair value of a
derivative that is highly effective and designated as a cash flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive
income until income from the cash flows of the hedged item are recognized. The Company performs an
assessment, both at the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to determine whether these
derivatives are highly effective in offsetting changes in the value of the hedged items. Any change in fair value
resulting from hedge ineffectiveness is immediately recorded in income.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue on an accrual basis for interest and dividend income on loans, investment
securities, Federal funds sold and interest bearing cash and cash equivalent accounts. Non-interest income is
recognized when it has been realized and has been eamned. In accordance with existing accounting and industry
standards, as well as guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company considers
revenue to be realized or realizable and earned when the following criteria have been met: persuasive evidence of
an arrangement exists (generally, there is contractual documentation); delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered; the seller’s price to the buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectibility is reasonably assured.
Additionally, there can be no outstanding contingencies that could ultimately cause the revenue to be passed back
to the payor. In the isolated instances where these criteria have not been met, receipts are generally placed in
escrow until such time as they can be recognized as revenue.

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earmings per share (“"EPS") excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the applicable period.
Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue¢ common stock
were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in
the earnings of the entity. Such potential dilutive instruments include stock options and contingently issuable
stock. Note 24 to these consolidated financial statements includes disclosure of the Company’s EPS calculations.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the total of net income and other comprehensive income, which for the Company, is
generally comprised of unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale and unrealized gains and losses
on hedging instruments qualifying for cash flow hedge accounting treatment pursuant to SFAS 133, as amended.
The Company presents consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Segment Disclosures

BNCCORP segments its operations into separate business activities: banking operations, insurance operations and
wealth management operations. Segment disclosures are provided in Note 16 to these consolidated financial
statements.

Share-Based Compensation

As of January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123R, which requires the Company to measure the cost of
employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the fair value of the award
on the grant date. The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective transition method. In
accordance with this method, the Company’s financial statements for prior periods have not been restated to
reflect the impact of SFAS 123R.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had three stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described
more fully in Note 27 to these consolidated financial statements.
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RECENTLY ISSUED OR ADOPTED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

FIN No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”, requires that the Company recognize in its financial
statements, the impact of a tax position if that position is mare likely than not of being sustained on audit based on
the technical m:rits of the position. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective as of January 1, 2007. The adoption of
the interpretaticn will not have a significant effect on the Company’s financial statements.

In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 156, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statement No.
140. Effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006, an entity is
required to reccgnize a servicing asset or liability each time it undertakes an obligation to service a financial asset.
SFAS No. 156 requires that all separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities be initially measured at fair
value and permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of servicing assets and liabilities at fair
value. It also permits a one-time reclassification, at the time of initial adoption, of available-for-sale securities to
trading securitizs by entities with recognized servicing rights, without calling into question the treatment of other
available-for-sale securities under Statement 115, provided that the available-for-sale securities are identified in
some manner as offsetting the entity’s exposure to changes in the fair value of servicing assets or liabilities that a
servicer elects to subsequently measure at fair value. Separate presentation of servicing assets and habilities
subsequently measured at fair value are required to be disclosed in the statement of financial position. The
provisions of SFAS No. 156 were adopted by the Company on January 1, 2007 and did not have a material impact
on the Company’s resulis of operations or financial position.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands
disclosures abeut the use of fair value to measure assets and liabilities. This Statement is effective for financial
statements issuzd for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and for interim periods within those fiscal
years. The impact of adopting SFAS No. 157 on January 1, 2008 is not anticipated to have a material impact on
the Company’s results of operations or financial position.

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

BNCCORP and its subsidiaries are subject to regulations of certain state and federal agencies, including periodic
examinations by those regulatory agencies. BNCCORP and the Bank are also subject to minimum regulatory
capital requirernents. At December 31, 2006, capital levels exceeded minimum capital requirements (see Note 18
to these consol: dated financial statements).

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amouns in the financial statements for prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income or stockholders’ equity.

NOTE 2. Acquisitions and Divestitures

On March 14, 2007, the Company entered into a purchase and sale agreement with a wholly owned subsidiary of
Hub Internatioaal Limited. Pursuant to the agreement the company expects to sell assets of its insurance agency
operations, wh'ch have been reported as a segment in Note 16. The transaction is subject to shareholder approval,
but is expected to close in the second quarter or early in the third quarter of 2007. In connection with the sale the
Company will receive cash proceeds of approximately $37 million and incur costs in excess of $500,000. The
following is a summary of the segment results of operations for BNC Insurance for the years ended December 31,
(in thousands):
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2006 2005 2004

Income:
Commission Income $ 16,929 $ 16,675 $ 16,053
Contingent Income 1,408 2,076 1,437
Intercompany Interest Income 225 90 45
Other Income 316 278 809
Total income 18,878 19,119 18,344
Expenses:
Personnel Expense 10,814 10,455 11,282
Amortization and Depreciation 1,195 1,124 1,112
Intercompany Management Fees 1,050 547 427
Other 2,629 3,808 3,115
Total Expenses 15,688 15,934 15,936
Incomes Before Income Tax 3,190 3,185 2,408
Income Tax Expense 1,256 1,243 941
Net Income 3 1,934 3 1,942 3 1,467

Following is a summary of the balance sheets for BNC Insurance as of December 31, (in thousands):

2006 2005
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,432 $ 4,851
Receivable from Customers 2,287 1,083
Intangible Assets, net 29,297 28,074
Other Assets 1,075 1,638
Total Assets $ 40,091 3 35,646
Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity:
Accounts Payable $ 5,155 ) 2,684
Intercompany Payable 2,625 2,567
Other Liabilities 3,395 3,903
Total Liabilities 11,175 9,154
Total Stockholder’s Equity 28,916 26,492
Total Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity $ 40,091 3 35,646

On May 31, 2006, BNC Insurance acquired substantially all of the assets of an insurance agency located in
Phoenix, Arizona. BNCCORP issued 38,485 shares of its common stock in this transaction. The shares were
issued as partial consideration for the acquisition. The total purchase price paid for the assets was $2,000,000, of
which approximately $1,500,000 was paid in cash and the remainder of which was paid in the shares of
BNCCORP common stock. Of the approximately $2.0 million purchase price, approximately $1.1 million was
allocated to an identifiable intangible asset and approximately $900,000 was recorded as goodwill. The results of
operations of the acquired assets are inciuded in the Company’s consolidated financial statements effective June
1, 2006.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement, on December 31, 2005, BNCCORP issued 18,500 shares of

common stock to the former owner of an insurance agency for the second installment related to BNC Insurance’s
acquisition of certain assets.
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NOTE 3. Restrictions on Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Bank is rec uired to maintain reserve balances in cash on hand or with the FRB under the Federal Reserve Act
and Federal Reserve Board’s Regulation D. required reserve balances were $25,000 as of December 31, 2006 and
2005,

NOTE 4. Investment Securities Available For Sale

Investment securities have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets according to management’s intent.
The Company liad no securities designated as trading or held-to-maturity in its portfolio at December 31, 2006 or
2005. The carrying amount of available-for-sale securities and their approximate fair values were as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
2006 Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. government agency mortgage-
backed securities $ 10,314  § 56 % (109) § 10,261
Collateralized mortgage obligations 157,652 16 (3,821) 153,847
State and municipal bonds 17,727 1,139 - 18,866
$ 185,693 5 1,211 § 3,930y § 182,974
2005
U.S. government agency mortgage-
backed securitizs 3 8,586 3§ 71§ (aon % 8,550
Collateralized mcrtgage obligations 176,065 37 (4,439 171,663
State and municipal bonds 44,915 2,111 (54) 46,972
3 229566 § 2219 % (4,600) § 227,185

The amortized zost and estimated fair market value of available-for-sale securities classified according to their
contractual maturities at December 31, 2006, were as follows (in thousands):

Amortized Estimated

Cost Fair Value
Due in one year or less 3 - $ -
Due after one vear through five years 9,872 9,899
Due after five years through ten years 57,158 56,265
Due after ten years 118,663 116,810
Total b 185,693 $ 182,974

Securities carrizd at approximately $169.8 million and $214.6 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, were pledged as collateral for public and trust deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with
the FHLB and repurchase agreements with customers. Sales proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on
available-for-sa. e securities were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Sales proceeds b 43,691 5 2,572 $ 74,363
Gross realized gains 644 - 886
Gross realized losses (728) (67 (617)

The following 1able shows the Company’s investments’ gross unrcalized losses and fair value; aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position at December 31, 2006 (amounts are in thousands):
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Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Description of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities # Fair Value Loss # Fair Value Loss # Fair Value Loss
U.S. government
agency mortgage-

backed securities 3 8 489 § (12) 5 3 3823 % 97) 8 § 4312 5 (109
Collateralized

mortgage obligations 9 23,523 (148) 23 129,445 3,673 32 152,968 {3.821)
Total temporarily

impaired securities 12§ 24012 § (160) 280 % 133268 % (3,770) 40 § 157280 § (3.930)

In reaching the conclusion that the impairments disclosed in the table above are temporary and not other-than-
temporary in nature, the Company considered the nature of the securities, the associated guarantees and
collateralization, the securities ratings and the level of impairment of the securities. There were eight U.S.
government agency mortgage-backed securities with unrealized losses, four issued and guaranteed by GNMA, the
other four by FNMA. There were 32 collateralized mortgage obligations with unrealized losses, 30 of which are
issued and guaranteed by FNMA or FHLMC and two that were issued and guaranteed by GNMA. The sum of the
fair value of the 23 collateralized mortgage obligation positions that have been in a continuous unrealized loss

osition for 12 months or more as of December 31, 2006 was only 2.76 percent below the sum of their amortized
cost. None of the impairments were due to deterioration in credit quality that might result in the non-collection of
contractual principal and interest. The cause of the impairments is, in general, attributable to changes in interest
rates.

NOTE 5. Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The carrying amounts of FRB and FHLB stock, which approximate their fair values, consisted of the following as
of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Federal Reserve Bank Stock, at cost 5 1,297 3 1,275
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, at cost 3,706 4,516
Total 3 5,003 $ 5,791

There is no contractual maturity on these investments; they represent required regulatory investments.
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NOTE 6. Loans and Leases

The composition of loan and leases, including participating interests in mortgage loans was as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Commercial and industrial $ 100,127 $ 88,467
Real estate:

Mortgage 124,551 122,785

Constructior. 39,619 80,296
Agricultural 14,286 12,706
Consumer 3,939 4,638
Lease financing 1,800 2,131
Other 298 80

Subtotal 334,620 311,103
Participating interests in mortgage loans 56,125 101,336

Total gross loans held for investment 390,745 412 439

Geographic Location and Types of Loans
Loans were to borrowers located in the following market areas as of December 31:

2006 2005
North Dakota $ 126425 32 % 3 108,535 26 %
Arizona 123,845 32 183,103 45
Minnesota 110,685 28 100,400 24
Other 29,790 8 20,401 5
Totals $ 390,745 100 % $ 412439 100 %

Commercial and industrial loan borrowers are generally small- and mid-sized corporations, partnerships and sole
proprietors in a wide variety of businesses. Real estate loans are fixed or variable rate and include both amortizing
and revolving line-of-credit loans. Real estate mortgage loans include various types of loans for which the Bank
holds real property as collateral. Agricultural loans include loans to grain and/or livestock producers, agricultural
real estate loans, machinery and equipment and other types of loans. Loans to consumers are both secured and
unsecured. Lease financing represents credit to borrowers under direct finance lease obligations. The Bank also
extends financing to lease companies, securing the loan with an assignment of lease payments and a security
filing against the underlying asset of the lease. These loans are classified as lease financing but are not direct
finance lease obligations. Single- and multi-family residential mortgage loans totaling $11.8 and $8.4 million at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged as collateral for FHLB borrowings. Commercial loans
totaling $26.9 znd $40.9 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged as collateral for
borrowings, including FHLB borrowings.

Concentrations of Credit

The Bank’s credit policies emphasize diversification of risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers.
The only concentrations of loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans at December 31, 2006 were real estate loans,
such as loans to non-residential and apartment building operators and lessors of real property ($106.5 million),
construction loans {($42.8 million) and mortgage loans in transit ($56.1 million). Loans within these categories are
diversified across different types of borrowers, geographically dispersed, and secured by many different types of
real estate and other collateral. Participating interests in mortgage loans in transit are collateralized by individual
residential loans.
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Impaired Loans
As of December 31, the Bank’s recorded investment in impaired loans and the related valuation allowance was as
follows (in thousands):

2006 2005
Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation
Investment Allowance Investment Allowance

Impaired loans -

Valuation allowance required $ 1,259 $ 274 $ 1,469 $ 300
No valuation allowance required - - - -
Total impaired loans $ 1,259 3 274 h 1,469 $ 300

Impaired loans generally include loans on which management believes it is probable that the Bank will not be
able to collect all amounts due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are analyzed for a
specific reserve allowance. The Bank generally considers all loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful, as well
as nonaccrual and restructured loans, as impaired loans.

The valuation allowance on impaired loans is included in the Bank’s allowance for credit losses. The average
recorded investment in impaired loans, and approximate interest income recognized for such loans, were as
follows for the years ended December 31 (amounts in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Average recorded investment in impaired loans $ 1794 § 2430 $§ 4,991
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $ 149 % 212 % 273
Average recorded investment in impaired loans as a
percentage of average total loans excluding
participating interest in mortgage loans 0.54% 0.80% 1.80%

Past Due, Nonaccrual and Restructured Loans

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had $0 of loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest.
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had $100,000 and $143,000, respectively, of nonaccrual loans and
no restructured loans (included as impaired loans above). The following table indicates the effect on income if
interest on such loans outstanding at year end had been recognized at original contractual rates during the year
ended December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Interest income that would have been recorded $ g $ 14 8 72
Interest income recorded - - 43
Effect on interest income $ 8 8 14 3 29

Loans to Related Parties
Note 22 to these consolidated financial statements includes information relating to loans to executive officers,
directors, principal shareholders and associates of such persons.

Leases

The Bank extends credit to borrowers under direct finance lease obligations. The direct finance lease obligations
are stated at their outstanding principal amount net of unearned income and net unamortized deferred fees and
costs. At December 31, 2006, the total minimum annual lease payments for direct finance lease obligations with
remaining terms of greater than one year were as follows (in thousands):
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2007 § 387

2008 387
2000 297
2010 65
2011 32
Total future minimum lease payments 1,168
Ung aaranteed residual values 325
Total all payments 1,493
Uneamed income (152}
Net outstanding principal amount $ 1,341

NOTE 7. Allowance for Credit Losses

Transactions in the allowance for credit losses were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Balance, beginning of vear $ 3,188 b 3.335 $ 4,763
Provision for credit losses 210 250 175
Loans charged off 51 (589) {1,883)
Loans recovered 23 192 280
Balance, end of year $ 3,370 $ 3,188 3,335

NOTE 8. Prremises and Equipment

Premises and equipment consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Land and imp1ovements b 6,717 $ 6,761
Buildings and improvements 14,978 13,318
Leaschold improvements 2,044 1,731
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 11,084 10,250
Total cost 34,823 32,560
Less accurnulated depreciation and amortization (10,537) (9,046)
Net premises, leasehold improvements and equipment  $ 24,286 $ 23,514

Depreciation and amortization expense on premises and equipment charged to continuing operations totaled
approximately 51.8, $1.6 and $1.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 9. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company completed its annual goodwill impairment assessment during the second quarter of 2006 and
concluded that goodwill and other intangibles were not impaired as of June 30, 2006. No subsequent events have

occurred that would change the conclusion reached.

The gross carrving amount of intangible assets and the associated accumulated amortization at December 31,

2006 is presented in the table below (in thousands):
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Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount
Intangible assets:
Insurance books of business intangibles 10,363 3,526 6,837
Other 1,335 1,065 270
Total $ 11,698 b 4,591 $ 7,107

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $1.0, $1.2 and $1.3 million for the years ended December 31,

2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The following table shows the estimated amortization expense, for the next five years, for amortized intangible
assets existing on the Company’s books at December 31, 2006 (in thousands). Projections of amortization
expense are based on existing asset balances as of December 31, 2006. Actual amortization expense may differ

significantly depending upon changes in market conditions:

Insurance Commercial
and Personal Books of

Business Intangibles Other Total

Year ended

December 31,

2007 $ 900 3 182 3 1,082

2008 %00 62 962

2009 500 26 926

2010 %00 - 900

2011 900 - 900
The following table shows the change in goodwill, by reporting segment, between January 1, 2006 and December

31, 2006 (in thousands):
Segment
Banking Insurance Total

Balance, January 1, 2006 $ 410 $ 21,429 $ 21,839
Increase attributable to acquisitions - 862 862
Goodwill attributable to earnout payments - 220 220
Goodwill sale of insurance agency - (178) (178)
Balance, December 31, 2006 % 410 $ 22,333 $ 22,743

NOTE 10. Deposits

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 178,491
2008 8,980
2009 2,085
2010 931
2011 627
Thereafter 546

3 191,660

BNCCOREP Inc. 2006 Annual Report

75



76

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had $200,000 and $1.9 million, respectively, of time deposits that had
been acquired in the national market and $0 and $24.3 million, respectively, of time deposits that had been
acquired through a broker.

Deposits Received from Related Parties

Note 22 to these consolidated financial statements includes information relating to deposits received from
executive officers, directors, principal shareholders and associates of such persons.

NOTE 11. $hort-Term Borrowings

The following table sets forth selected information for short-term borrowings (borrowings with an original
maturity of less than one year) as of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Federal funds purchased and U. S. Treasury tax and loan retainer $ 2,269 S 7,090
Repurchase agreements with customers, renewable daily, interest
payable monthly, rates ranging from 2.45% to 5.00% in 2006, and
2.00% to 5.13% in 2005, secured by government agency
collateralized mortgage obligations 7,440 14,326
$ 9,709 § 21416

The weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings outstanding as of Decemnber 31, 2006 and 2005 was
4.81% and 3.98"% respectively.

Customer repurchase agreements are used by the Bank to acquire funds from customers where the customers are
required, or desire, to have their funds supported by collateral consisting of government, government agency or
other types of sccurities. The repurchase agreement is a promise to sell these securities to a customer at a certain
price and repurchase them at a future date at that same price plus interest accrued at an agreed upon rate. The
Bank uses customer repurchase agreements in its liquidity plan as well as an accommodation to customers. At
December 31, 206, $7.4 million of securities sold under repurchase agreements, with a weighted average interest
rate of 4.75%, rnaturing in 2007, were collateralized by government agency collateralized mortgage obligations
having a carrying value of $22.3 million, a market value of $22.3 million and unamortized principal balances of
$22.8 million.

As of December 31, 2006, the Bank had established three additional federal funds purchased lines with
correspondent banks, totaling $17.5 million. At December 31, 2006, the Bank had not drawn on these lines. The
lines, if drawn upon, mature daily with interest rates that float at the Federal funds rate. The Bank has also been
approved for reprurchase agreement lines of up to $100.0 million with a major financial institution. The lines, if
utilized, would te collateralized by investment securities.

NOTE 12. Federal Home L.oan Bank Advances

FHLB advances consisted of the following at December 31 (amounts are in thousands):

2006 2005

Weighted Weighted

Average Average
Year of Maturity Amount Rate Amount Rate
2006 $ - - % b 20,000 2.06 %
2009 10,000 5.64 10,000 5.64
2010 52,200 6.09 52,200 6.09

$ 62200 6.02 % $ 82,200 5.05 %
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Some of the advances listed above have call provisions that allow the FHLB to request that the advance be paid
back or refinanced at the rates then being offered by the FHLB. As of December 31, 2006, the Bank had $62.2
million of callable FHLB advances all callable quarterly during the first quarter of 2007.

At December 31, 2006 the advances from the FHLB were collateralized by the Bank’s mortgage loans with
unamortized principal balances of approximately $38.7 million resulting in a FHLB collateral equivalent of $24.5
million. In addition, the advances from the FHLB were collateralized by securities with unamortized principal
balances of approximately $111.3 million. The Bank has the ability to draw additional advances of $68.4 million
based upon the mortgage loans and securities that are currently pledged, subject to a requirement to purchase
additional FHLB stock.

NOTE 13. Long-Term Borrowings

The following table sets forth selected information for long-term borrowings (borrowings with an original
maturity of greater than one year) as of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Note payable to the Bank of North Dakota, principal and interest due
each March 31, beginning on March 31, 2005 and ending March
31, 2019, interest payable at 30-day LIBOR plus 2.45%, secured
by the stock of BNC National Bank $ 1,167 $ 3,833
Other - 17

5 1,167 5 3,850

The maturity schedule of the above note payable is as follows:

2007 § 667
2008 § 500

The loan from the Bank of North Dakota includes various covenants that are primarily operational rather than
financial in nature. As of December 31, 2006, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.

BNCCORP also has a $6.0 million established line of credit with the Bank of North Dakota. Interest is payable
annually at 30-day LIBOR plus 2.20 percent; maturity is October 20, 2008. No funds were drawn on the line as of
December 31, 2006 or 2005.

NOTE 14. Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated
Debentures

In July 2001, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC Statutory Trust II, for the purpose of issuing
$15.0 million of floating rate trust preferred securities. The floating rate trust preferred securities were issued at an
initial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust quarterly to a rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. The
interest rate at December 31, 2006 was 8.96 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the rate shall not exceed 12.50
percent. The proceeds from the issuance, together with the proceeds of the related issuance of $464,000 of
common securities of the trust, were invested in $15.5 million of junior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures of BNCCORP. The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption on July 31, 2031.
On or after July 31, 2006, the trust preferred securities may be redeemed and the corresponding debentures may
be prepaid at the option of BNCCORP, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, at declining redemption
prices.

In July 2000, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC Capital Trust I, for the purpose of issuing $7.5
million of 12.045 percent trust preferred securities. The proceeds from the issuance, together with the proceeds of
the related issuance of $232,000 of 12.045 percent common securities of the trust, were invested in $7.7 million
of 12.045 percent junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures of BNCCORP. The trust preferred securities
are subject to mandatory redemption on July 19, 2030. On or after July 19, 2010, the trust preferred securities may
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be redeemed and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at the option of BNCCORP, subject to Federal
Reserve Board approval, at declining redemption prices.

The trust preferred securities may provide BNCCORP with a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes than if BNCCORP itself were to issue preferred stock because BNCCORP is
allowed to deduct, for income tax purposes, amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately distributed
to the holders of the trust preferred securities. The sole assets of the special purpose trusts are the debentures.
BNCCORP owns all of the common securities of the trusts. The common securities and debentures, along with
the related income effects, are eliminated within the consolidated financial statements. The preferred securities
issued by the trust rank senior to the common securities. For presentation in the consolidated balance sheet, the
securities ar¢ shown net of discount and direct issuance costs. Concurrent with the issuance of the preferred
securities by the trusts, BNCCORP fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose
trusts related to the trust preferred securities.

The subordinaed debentures are presented as debt in the consolidated financial statements. The subordinated
debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital for regulatory capital purposes, up to a certain allowed amount. Any excess
over the amount allowed in Tier | capital can be included in Tier 2 capital, up to certain allowed amounts. (See
Note 18 for further discussion of the impact of the subordinated debentures on the Company’s consolidated
regulatory capital calculations).

NOTE 15. stockholders’ Equity

BNCCORP anid the Bank are subject to certain minimum capital requirements (see Note I8 to these consolidated
financial statements). BNCCORP is also subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends it may declare
without prior regulatory approval in accordance with the Federal Reserve Act. In addition, certain regulatory
restrictions exist regarding the ability of the Bank to transfer funds to BNCCORP in the form of cash dividends.
Approval of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC™), the Bank'’s principal regulator, is required
for the Bank to pay dividends to BNCCORP in excess of the Bank’s net profits from the current year plus retained
net profits for “he preceding two years. At December 31, 2006 approximately $11.9 million of retained earnings
were available for Bank dividend declaration without prior regulatory approval.

On September 21, 2005, BNCCORP issued 575,000 shares of its common stock in a private placement offering
resulting in gross proceeds of $6.61 million. Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. served as the exclusive placement
agent and rece.ved a fee of 7.00 percent of the gross proceeds, plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. The net
proceeds were approximately $5.84 million.

On April 27, 2005, BNCCORP repurchased 100 shares of its noncumulative preferred stock from a trust
controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. for cash. The repurchased shares had a preferential noncumulative dividend at
an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

On February 15, 2005, BNCCORP repurchased 25 shares of its noncumulative preferred stock from trusts
controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali for cash. The repurchased shares had a preferential
noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

On May 30, 2001, BNCCORP’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) adopted a rights plan intended to protect
stockholder interests in the event BNCCORP becomes the subject of a takeover initiative that BNCCORP’s Board
believes could deny BNCCORP’s stockholders the full value of their investment. This plan does not prohibit the
Board from coasidering any offer that it deems advantageous to its stockholders. BNCCORP has no knowledge
that anyone is considering a takeover.

The rights wert: issued to each common stockholder of record on May 30, 2001, and they will be exercisable only
if a person acquires, or announces a tender offer that would result in ownership of, 15 percent or more of
BNCCORP’s outstanding common stock. The rights will expire on May 30, 2011, unless redeemed or exchanged
at an earlier date.
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NOTE 16. Segment Disclosures

The Company segments its operations into three separate business activities, based on the nature of the products
and services for each segment: banking operations, insurance operations and wealth management operations.

Banking operations provide traditional banking services to individuals and small- and mid-sized businesses, such
as accepting deposits, consumer lending, mortgage banking activities and making commercial loans. The
mortgage and commercial banking activities include the origination and purchase of loans as well as the sale to
and servicing of commercial loans for other institutions.

Insurance operations provide a full range of insurance brokerage services including commercial insurance, surety
bonds, employee benefits-related insurance, personal insurance and claims management.

Wealth management operations provide securities brokerage, trust and other financial services to individuals and
businesses. Brokerage investment options include individual equities, fixed income investments and mutual funds.
Trust and financial services provide a wide array of trust and other financial services including personal trust
administration services, financial, tax, business and estate planning, estate administration, agency accounts,
employee benefit plan design and administration, individual retirement accounts (“IRAs”), including custodial
self-directed IRAs, asset management, tax preparation, accounting and payroli services.

The accounting policies of the three segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies included in Note 1 to these consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s financial information for each segment is derived from the internal profitability reporting system
used by management to monitor and manage the financial performance of the Company. The operating segments
have been determined by how executive management has organized the Company’s business for making
operating decisions and assessing performance.

The following tables present segment profit or loss, assets and a reconciliation of segment information as of, and
for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2006
Intersegment Consolidated
Banking Insurance Wealth Mamt Holding Co. Totals Elimination Total
Net interest income ) 20,001 $ 225 3 999 § (2492) § 18733 % 6% $ 18,802
Other revenue-external
customers 4,049 18,652 1,264 84 24,049 (258) 23,791
Segment profit (loss) 3,751 1,934 (356) (1,708) 3,621 - 3,621
Segment assets 623,384 40,091 28,660 82,792 774,927 (82,651) 692,276
Efficiency Ratios 78.04% 83.10% 125.59% -79.15% 91.63% - 88.27%
2005 2008
Intersegment Consolidated
Banking Insurance Wealth Mgmt Holding Co Totals Elimination Total
Net interest income $ 19,324 $ 91 3 589 $ (2,516) % 17,488 5 60 $ 17,548
QOther revenue-external
customers 4,796 19,030 1,019 160 25,005 (122) 24,883
Segment profit (loss) 4,014 1,942 (183) (1,670) 4,103 - 4,103
Segment assets 662,918 35,646 41,460 81,245 821,269 (81,253) 740,016
Efficiency Ratios 77.35% 83.33% 124.94% (54.80)% 89.17% 86.50%
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NOTE 17. Derivatives

The Company entered into an interest rate floor agreement during the first quarter of 2006. The $50.0 million
prime rate interest rate floor has an effective date of January 9, 2006 and a maturity date of January 9, 2010. The
floor is designated as a cash flow hedge. The terms of the floor result in the Company receiving payments when
the prime interest rate is below the strike rate of 7 percent. At December 31, the prime rate was 8.25 percent and
the Company was not entitled to receive a payment under the terms of the agreement. The floor was used to hedge
the variable cash flows associated with $50.0 million of the Company’s existing variable-rate loans,

At December 31, 2006, the fair value of the floor was $188,000, which was included in other assets. The change
in unrealized Josses of $363,000, net, during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, for the derivative
designated as « cash flow hedge, is separately disclosed in the statement of changes in comprehensive income. No
hedge ineffect veness on the cash flow hedge was recognized during the year. The entire loss on the derivative
was included in the assessment of the effectiveness.

NOTE 18. Regulatory Capital

BNCCORP ard the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly
additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s financial results. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, BNCCORP and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of their assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. Capital amounts and classifications of BNCCORP and the Bank are also subject to qualitative
Jjudgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by the regulations to ensure capital adequacy require BNCCORP and the Bank
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets and of Tier 1 capital to
average assets. Under current regulatory capital regulations, BNCCORP’s subordinated debentures qualify as Tier
1 capital for purposes of the consolidated capital calculations up to 25 percent of Tier 1 capital prior to the
deduction of intangible assets. The remainder of the subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 2 capital provided
that the total of Tier 2 capital does not exceed Tier 1 capital. As of December 31, 2006, $19.2 million of the
subordinated d:bentures qualified as Tier 1 capital with the remaining $3.5 million qualifying as Tier 2 capital. As
of December 31, 2005, $17.7 million of the subordinated debentures qualified as Tier 1 capital with the remaining
$4.9 million qualifying as Tier 2 capital.

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notifications from the OCC categorized the Bank as well capitalized
under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must
maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table that
follows. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the
institution’s category. Actual capital amounts and ratios of BNCCORP and the Bank as of December 31 are also
presented in the tables (amounts are in thousands):
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2006
Total Capital
(to risk-weighted assets):
Consclidated
BNC National Bank
Tier 1 Capital
(to risk-weighted assets):
Conselidated
BNC National Bank
Tier 1 Capital
(to average assets):
Consolidated
BNC National Bank

2005
Total Capital
(to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated
BNC National Bank
Tier 1 Capital

(to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated
BNC National Bank
Tier 1 Capital
(to average assets):
Consolidated
BNC National Bank

To be Well Capitalized

For Capital Adequacy Under Prompt Corrective
Actual Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
53,744 1089 % § 39,488 >80 % § N/A N/A

54,008 10.54 39,489 >8.0 49,362 >10.0 %
46,833 9.49 19,744 >4.0 N/A N/A
50,638 10.26 19,745 >4.0 29,617 >6.0
46,833 7.12 26,306 >4.0 N/A N/A
50,638 7.70 26,301 >4.0 32,877 >5.0
50,186 10,12 % § 39,673 >80 % 5 N/A N/A

52,925 10.67 39,686 >8.0 49,607 >10.0 %
42,045 8.48 19,836 >4.0 N/A N/A
49,737 10.03 19,843 >4.0 29,764 >6.0
42,045 5.90 28,503 >4.0 N/A N/A
49,737 6.98 28,499 >4.0 35,624 >50

The change in capital ratios over the 12-month period ended December 31, 2006 reflected a decrease in total risk-
weighted assets, for the consolidated group, to $493.6 million at December 31, 2006 from $495.9 million at
December 31, 2005 and, for the bank, to $493.6 million at December 31, 2006 from $496.1 million at December
31, 2005. Earnings also contributed to the increase in capital ratios.
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NOTE 19. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as follows as of December 31
(in thousands):

2006 2005
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Assets:
Cash and czsh equivalents $ 18,218 § 18218 $ 28,824 $ 28,824
Federal Fur ds Sold 24,000 24,000 - -
Investment securities available for sale 182,974 182,974 227,185 227,185
Federal Reserve Bank and
Federal Flome Loan Bank stock 5,003 5,003 5,791 5,791
Loans held for sale 1,669 1,669 266 266
Participating interests in mortgage loans 56,125 56,125 101,336 101,336
Loans and leases held for investment,
excluding participating interests in
mortgage loans, net 330,564 325,844 307,180 302,834
Accrued interest receivable 3,309 3,309 3,330 3,330
Derivative {inancial instruments 188 188 - -
622,050 $ 617,330 673,912 $ 669,566
Other assets 70,226 66,104
$ 692,276 $ 740016
Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity:
Deposits, non-interest-bearing $ 84,184 $ 84,184 $ 72,977 $ 72,977
Deposits, irterest-bearing 445,068 445376 475,813 476,176
Borrowings and advances 73,076 74,668 107,466 109,791
Accrued interest payable 2,830 2,830 2,274 2,274
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in
Company’s subordinated debentures 22711 23,300 22,648 23,682
627,869 $ 630358 681,178 $ 684,900
Other liabil ties 8,805 7,226
Stockholders’ equity 55,602 51,612
$ 692,276 $ 740,016
Financial instruiments with off-balance-sheet risk:
Commitments to extend credit S 416 h) 388
Standby and commercial letters of credit 123 130
$ 539 $ 518

NOTE 20. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

In the normai course of business, the Company is a party to various financial instruments with off-balance-sheet
risk, primarily to meet the needs of its customers as well as to manage its interest rate risk. These instruments,
which are issuzd by the Company for purposes other than trading, carry varying degrees of credit, interest rate or
liquidity risk in excess of the amount reflected in the consolidated balance sheets.

Commitment: to Extend Credit

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer, provided there is no violation of any
condition in the contract, and are legally binding and generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination
clauses and m:y require payment of a fee. The contractual amount represents the Bank’s exposure to credit loss in
the event of default by the borrower; however, at December 31, 2006 based on current information, no losses
were anticipated as a result of these commitments. The Bank manages this credit risk by using the same credit
policies it apolies to loans. Collateral is obtained to secure commiiments based on management’s credit
assessment of the borrower. The collateral may include marketable securities, receivables, inventory, equipment
and real estate. Since the Bank expects many of the commitinents to expire without being drawn, total
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commitment amounts do not necessarily represent the Bank’s future liquidity requirements related to such
commitments.

The participating interests in mortgage loans has two counterparty relationships. There is no limit to our loan
commitment in one of these relationships.

Standby and Commercial Letters of Credit

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Commercial letters of credit are issued on behalf of customers to ensure payment or
collection in connection with trade transactions. In the event of a customer’s nonperformance, the Bank’s credit
loss exposure is the same as in any extension of credit, up to the letter’s contractual amount; however, at
December 31, 2006, based on current information, no losses were anticipated as a result of these commitments.
Management assesses the borrower’s credit to determine the necessary collateral, which may include marketable
securities, real estate, accounts receivable and inventory. Since the conditions requiring the Bank to fund letters of
credit may not occur, the Bank expects its liquidity requirements related to such letters of credit to be less than the
total outstanding commitments,

The contractual amounts of these financial instruments were as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Variable Variable
Fixed Rate Rate Fixed Rate Rate
Commitments to extend credit $ 10,458 § 124,297 $ 9613 S 128,050
Standby and commercial letters of credit 148 12,157 320 12,672

NOTE 21. Guarantees and Contingent Consideration

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests In Company’s Subordinated Debentures

BNCCORP, concurrent with the issuance of preferred securities by BNC Capital Trust 1 and by BNC Statutory
Trust II, fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose trusts related to the trust
preferred securities (See Note 14 for a description of the trusts). There are no recourse provisions associated with
these guarantees that would enable BNCCORP to recover from third parties any of the amounts paid under the
guarantees and there are no assets held either as cotlateral or by third parties that, upon the occurrence of any
triggering event or condition under the guarantees, BNCCORP could obtain and liquidate to recover all or a
portion of the amounts paid under the guarantees.

Performance Standby Letters of Credit

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had outstanding $5.7 million and $9.7 million of performance
standby letters of credit. Performance standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary on the
part of the Bank to make payment on account of any default by the account party in the performance of a
nonfinancial or commercial obligation. Under these arrangements, the Bank could, in the event of the account
party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of the amount of issued letters of credit. The Bank has
recourse against the account party up to and including the amount of the performance standby letter of credit. The
Bank evaluates each account party’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the amount of collateral
obtained varies and is based on management’s credit evaluation of the account party. These guarantees are
recognized as liabilities at their fair values as they are modified or entered into, in accordance with FIN 45.

Financial Standby Letters of Credit

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had outstanding $46.4 and $36.3 million of financial standby letters
of credit. $40.0 million was participated to other financial institutions at December 31, 2006. Financial standby
letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary on the part of the Bank to repay money for the
account of the account party or to make payment on account of any indebtedness undertaken by the account party,
in the event that the account party fails to fulfill its obligation to the beneficiary. Under these arrangements, the
Bank could, in the event of the account party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of the amount of
issued letters of credit. The Bank has recourse against the account party up to and including the amount of the
financial standby letter of credit. The Bank evaluates each account party’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case
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basis and the amount of collateral obtained varies and is based on management’s credit evaluation of the account
party. These guarantees are recognized as liabilities at their fair values as they are modified or entered into, in
accordance with FIN 45.

NOTE 22. Related-Party/Affiliate Transactions

The Bank has entered into transactions with related parties, such as opening deposit accounts for and extending
credit to, employees of the Company. In the opinion of management, such transactions have been fair and
reasonable to the Bank and have been entered into under terms and conditions substantially the same as those
offered by the Bank to unrelated parties.

In the normal course of business, loans are granted to, and deposits are received from, executive officers,
directors, principal stockholders and associates of such persons. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans,
which exceed2d $60,000, were $1.3 million and $2.7 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
During 2006, there was one loan, which was originated and subsequently sold for $1.0 million. The total amount
of deposits received from these parties was $1.4 million and $2.9 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. loans to, and deposits received from, these parties were made on substantially the same terms,
including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated
persons and do not involve more than the normal risk of collection. See Note 15 for additional related party
transaction thet occurred.

The Federal Reserve Act limits amounts of, and requires collateral on, extensions of credit by the Bank to
BNCCORP, and with certain exceptions, its non-bank affiliates. There are also restrictions on the amounts of
investment by the Bank in stocks and other subsidiaries of BNCCORP and such affiliates and restrictions on the
acceptance of their securities as collateral for loans by the Bank. As of December 31, 2006, BNCCORP and its
affiliates were in compliance with these requirements.

NOTE 23. Income Taxes

The provisior. (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the years ended December 31 (in
thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Current;

Federal $ 595 $ 637 $ 105
State 202 226 166
' 797 863 271

Defered:
Federal 293 396 725
State 77 117 148
370 513 873
Total $ 1,167 $ 1,376 $ 1,144

The provision for federal income taxes expected at the statutory rate differs from the actual provision for the years
ended December 31 (in thousands):
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2006 2005 2004

Tax at 34% statutory rate $ 1628 § 1,863 3 1,547
State taxes (net of Federal benefit) 197 221 191
Tax-exempt interest (490) (589) (501)
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance (158) (150) (158)
Tax benefit as a result of the lapse of an uncertain tax position (88) - -
Other, net 78 31 65

3 1,167 § 1376 § 1,144

Temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities
that result in significant portions of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Deferred tax asset:
Loans, primarily due to differences in accounting for credit losses 1,208 $ 1,134
Difference between book and tax amortization of branch premium
acquisition costs 295 383
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale 1,171 905
Alternative minimum tax credits 288 231
Other 331 261
Deferred tax asset 3,293 2914
Deferred tax liability:
Leases, primarily due to differences in accounting for leases 430 324
Difference between book and tax amortization of acquired intangibles 1,880 1,394
Premises and equipment, primarily due to differences in original cost
basis and depreciation 759 895
Deferred tax liability 3,069 2,613
Valuation allowance (271) (300
Net deferred tax (liability) asset § 47 $ 1

The valuation allowance primarily represents the tax benefits of a certain state net operating loss carryforward
which may expire without being utilized. During 2006, the valuation allowance decreased $29,000 due to the
expiration of a portion of these benefits.

NOTE 24. Earnings Per Share

The following table shows the amounts used in computing EPS and the effect on weighted average number of
shares of potential dilutive common stock issuances:

Net income per share was calculated as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Denominator for basic earnings per share:
Average common shares outstanding 3,473,670 2,988,440 2,813,531
Dilutive common stock options 41,039 59,699 82,710
Denominator for diluted earnings per share 3,514,709 3,048,139 2,896,241
Numerator: Net income attributable to common
shareholders $ 3621 $ 4,074 % 3,311
Net income per share
Basic $ 104 § .36 % 1.18
Diluted $ 1.03 § 134 % 1.14
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The following optiens, with exercise prices ranging from $17.00 to $17.75, were outstanding during the periods
indicated but were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because their exercise prices were higher than
the average price of the Company’s common stock for the period:

2006 2005 2004
Quarter erided March 31 57,450 60,550 3,250
Quarter erded June 30 55,800 57,550 61,850
Quarter ended September 30 55,800 57,450 61,850
Quarter erided December 31 55,800 57,450 60,550

NOTE 25. Benefit Plans

BNCCORP has a qualified, tax-exempt 401(k} savings plan covering all employees of BNCCORP and its
subsidiaries who meet specified age and service requirements, Under the plan, eligible employees may elect to
defer up to 50 percent of compensation each year not to exceed the dollar limit set by law. At their discretion,
BNCCORP and its subsidiaries provide matching contributions of up to 50 percent of employee deferrals up to a
maximum employer contribution of five percent of employee compensation. Generally, all participant
contributions and earnings are fully and immediately vested. The Company makes its matching contribution
during the first calendar quarter following the last day of each calendar year and an employee must be employed
by the Company on the last day of the calendar year in order to receive the current year’s employer match, The
anticipated matching contribution is expensed monthly over the course of the calendar year based on employee
contributions m ade throughout the year. The Company made matching contributions of $551,000, $465,000 and
$368,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. In addition, the Company made an employer discretionary
contribution of $5,000 for 2005. Under the investment options available under the 401(k) savings plan, employees
may elect to invest their salary deferrals in BNCCORP common stock. At December 31, 2006, the assets in the
plan totaled $16.7 million and included $2.2 million (172,958 shares) invested in BNCCORP common stock.

NOTE 26. Commitments and Contingencies

Employment Agreements and Noncompete Covenants

The Company nas entered into employment agreements with its chairman of the board and president and chief
executive officer (the “Executives”™). The Executives will be paid minimum annual salaries throughout the terms
of the agreements and annual incentive bonuses as may, from time to time, be fixed by the Board. The Executives
will also be provided with benefits under any employee benefit plan maintained by BNCCORP for its employees
generally, or for its senior executive officers in particular, on the same terms as are applicable to other senior
executives of BNCCORP. Under the agreements, if their status as employees with the Company is terminated for
any reason other than death, disability, cause, as defined in the agreements, or if they terminate their employment
for good reason, as defined in the agreements, or following a change in control of BNCCORP, as defined in the
agreements, then the Executives will be paid a lump-sum amount equal to three times their current annual
compensation.

In 2006, the coimpany entered into an employment agreement with the chairman and president of BNC Insurance.
The Insurance Iixecutive will be paid a minimum annual salary throughout the term of the agreement and annual
incentive bonuses as may, from time to time, be fixed by the Board. The Insurance Executive will also be
provided with tenefits under any employment benefit plan maintained by BNCCORP for its employees generally,
or for its senio1 executive officers in particular, on the same terms as are applicable to other senior executives of
BNCCORP. Under the agreements, if their status as employees with the Company is terminated for any reason
other than death, disability, cause, as defined in the agreements, or if they terminate their employment for good
reason, as defined in the agreements, or following a change in control of BNCCORP, as defined in the
agreements, thzn the Executive will be paid a lump-sum amount equal to two times his current annual
compensation.

Leases
The Bank has entered into operating lease agreements for certain facilities and equipment used in its operations.
Rent expense -or the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $1.1 million, $1.0 million and
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$993,000, respectively, for facilities, and $225,000, $198,000 and $157,000, respectively, for equipment and other
items. At December 31, 2006, the total minimum annual base lease payments for operating leases were as follows
(amounts are in thousands):

2007 $ 1,041
2008 648
2009 422
2010 384
2011 213
Thereafter 1,825

NOTE 27. Share-Based Compensation

Share-Based Compensation

The Company has three share-based plans for certain key employees and directors whereby shares of common
stock have been reserved for awards in the form of stock options or restricted stock awards. Under the 1995 Stock
Incentive Plan, the aggregate number of options and shares granted can not exceed 250,000 shares. Under the
2002 Stock Incentive Plan, the aggregate number of shares can not exceed 125,000 shares. Under the 2006 Stock
Incentive Plan, the aggregate number of shares can not exceed 200,000 shares. Pursuant to each plan, the
compensation committee may grant options at prices equal to the fair value of the stock at the grant date.

As of January |, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123
(revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (FAS 123R), which requires the Company to measure the cost of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the fair value of the award on the grant
date. The Company utilizes the Black-Scholes valuation model to determine the fair value of the stock options
based on certain assumptions related to expected stock price volatility, expected option life, risk-free interest rate
and dividend yield. The Company recognized share-based compensation expense of $338,000 for the 12 months
ended December 31, 2006, and $214,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005. No stock options were
granted during these periods.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had $1.1 million of unamortized restricted stock compensation. At
December 31, 2005 the Company had approximately $627,000 of unamortized restricted stock compensation.
Restricted shares of stock issued to employees in the third quarter of 2006 have vesting and amortization periods
of at least three years. At December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the company had approximately $0 and
$12,000, respectively, of unrecognized share-based compensation expense related to stock options.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the company accounted for the stock options under APB 25, accounting for employee
share options at intrinsic value, which provided that no compensation expense was charged for options granted at
an exercise price equal to market value of the stock on the grant date. If FAS 123R had been applied for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company’s pro forma net income and earnings per share
would have been as follows:

2005 2004

Net income available to common shareholders $ 4,074 5 3,311
Add: total stock-based employee compensation expense included in

reported net income, net of related tax effects 151 114
Deduct: total stock-based employee compensation expense determined

under fair value method for all awards, net of related tax effects {190) (154)
Pro forma net income $ 4,035 $ 3,271
Earnings per share:

Basic-as reported $ 1.36 $ 1.18

Basic — pro forma 1.32 1.13

Diluted — as reported 1.34 1.14

Diluted — pro forma 1.30 1.10
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Following is a summary of restricted stock transactions for the years ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004
Number Weighted Number Weighted Number Weighted
Restricted Average Restricted Average Restricted Average
Stock Grant Date Stock Grant Date Stock Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Nonvested, begitning of
year 49,500 S 15.25 53,250 $ 16.09 24,500 $ 15.83
Granted 65,000 11.90 22,500 14.49 43,000 16.00
Vested (14,000) 15.34 (6,750) 15.99 (14,250) 15.38
Forfeited - - (19,500) 1636 | - -
Nonvested, end of year 100,500 13.07 49,500 15.25 53,250 16.09
Following is a summary of stock option transactions for the years ended December 31:
2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Options to Average Options to Average Options to Average
Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding, beginning of
year 118,250 § 11.50 143,841 $ 11.22 173,285 § 10.41
Granted - - - - 2,000 14.00
Exercised (2,600) 5.95 (17,891) 8.59 (26,044) 6.48
Forfeited (1,650) 17.30 (7,700) 13.00 {5,400) 9.05
Outstanding, end of year 114,000 11.49 118,250 11.50 143,841 11.22
Exercisable, end of year 114,000 11.49 100,650 12.41 105,341 12.90
Weighted average fair value
of options:
Granted $ - - $ 7.53
Exercised 3 2.87 3 4.21 b 3.13
Forfeited 3 7.20 3 6.14 3 4.45

The fair value of each option granted was estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. The following assumptions were made in estimating fair value of options granted for the year ended

December 31, 2004:
Dividend yield

Risk-free "nterest rate — seven-year treasury yield

Volatility
Expected "ife

0.00 %

375 %
36.24 %

7.0

years

Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Outstanding Options

Exercisable Options

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Remaining Exercise Exercise
Number Contractual Life Price Number Price
Options with exercise
prices ranging; from:
$17.00t0 $17.75 55,800 lyear § 17.03 55800 % 17.03
$5.94 to £10.00 58,200 4.3 years 6.26 58,200 6.26
114,000

114,000
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NOTE 28. Condensed Financial Information-Parent Company Only

Condensed financial information of BNCCORP on a parent company only basis is as follows:

Parent Company Only
Condensed Balance Sheets

As of December 31

(In thousands, except per share data)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in subsidiaries
Receivable from subsidiaries
Deferred charges and intangible assets, net
Other

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity:
Subordinated debentures
Long term note
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Common stock, $.01 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized;
3,600,467 and 3,497,445 shares issued and outstanding
(excluding shares held in treasury)

Capital surplus — common stock

Retained earnings

Treasury stock (49,186 and 47,013 shares)

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes

Total stockholders” equity

BNCCORE Inc. 2006 Annual Report

2006 2005
$ 885 $ 1,615
79,127 77,544
575 334
154 154
140 122
$ 80,881 $ 79,769
$ 22,777 % 22,743
1,167 3,833
1,335 1,581
$ 25279  § 28,157
36 35
25,950 25,108
32,125 28,504
(598) (559)
(1,911) (1,476)
55,602 51,612
$ 80,881 $ 79,769
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Parent Company Only
Condensed Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands)

2006 2005 2004
Income: |
Management fee income b 1,417 $ 1,023 $ 218
Interest 28 44 28
Other 84 160 88
Total income 1,529 1,227 1,034
Expenses:
Interest 2,520 2,560 2,197
Personnel :xpense 746 545 626
Legal and other professional 708 332 376
Depreciation and amortization 8 10 10
Other 445 403 416
Total e¢penses 4,427 3,850 3,625
Loss before income tax benefit and equity in
undistributzd income of subsidiaries (2,898) (2,623) (2,591)
[ncome tax benefit 1,190 953 888
Loss before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries (1,708) (1,670) (1,703)
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries 5,329 5,773 5,107
Net income $ 3,621 § 4,103 b 3.404
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Parent Company Only

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands)

Operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in
operating activities -

Depreciation and amortization
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries
Change in receivables and other assets
Change in accrued expenses and other liabilities
Other

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities:
Increase (decrease) in investment in subsidiaries

Additions to premises and equipment, net

Net cash provided by (used) in investing activities

Financing activities:
Payments of long term borrowings
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Repurchase of preferred stock
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Proceeds from issuance of share-based compensation
Payment of preferred stock dividends
Purchase of treasury stock

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid

Income tax payments received from subsidiary bank, net
of income taxes paid

2006 2005 2004
s 3,621 $ 4,103 3,404
8 10 10
(5,329) (5,773) (5,107)
(277) 718 410)
238 536 331

44 88 87

(1,695) (318) (1,685)
3,311 267 (1,085)

- {5) (8}

3,311 262 {1,093)
(2,666) (6,167) -
- - 1,500

- - 1,500

- (1,250) (1,750)

5,839 1,072

359 440 439

- (29) (93}

(39) (29) -
(2,346) (1,196) 2,668
(730) (1,252) (110)

1,615 2,867 2,977

s 885 $ 1,615 2,867
$ 2,701 $ 2,463 1,871
$ 1,050 § 1338 512
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NOTE 29. Quarterly Financial Data

2006
(unaudited)
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Interest income $ 10,361 $ 10,670 $ 10,689 $ 10,688
Interest expense 5,665 5,770 6,035 6,135
Net interest income 4,696 4,900 4,654 4,553
Provision for credit losses 210 - - -
Net interest income after provision for

credit losses 4 486 4,900 4,654 4,553
Non-interest income 6,170 5,855 5,926 5,839
Non-interest expense 9,211 9,200 9,531 9,653
Income before income taxes 1,445 1,555 1,049 739
Income tax provision 428 460 246 33
Net income $ 1,017 $ 1,095 $ 803 $ 706
Net income at:ributable to common

stockholders S 1,017 $ 1,095 3 803 $ 706
Basic earnings: per common share S 0.30 $ 0.31 $ 0.23 $ 0.20
Diluted earnings per common share S 0.29 3 0.31 $ 0.23 3 0.20
Average comrnon shares:
Basic 3,449,067 3,463,495 3,490,263 3,491,731
Diluted 3,485,940 3,504,583 3,532,586 3,535,601
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2005

{unaudited)
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Interest income $ 8,357 8.964 $ 9,748 $ 10,195
Interest expense 4,200 4,635 5,272 3,609
Net interest income 4,157 4,329 4,476 4,586
Provision for credit losses 250 - - -
Net interest income after provision for credit

losses 3,907 4329 4,476 4,586
Non-interest income 7,713 5,995 5,712 5,463
Non-interest expense 9,211 9,096 9,132 9,263
Income before income taxes 2,409 1,228 1,056 786
Income tax provision 620 318 305 133
Net income $ 1,789 910 $ 751 5 653
Dividends on preferred stock $ 23 6 - $ -
Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 1,766 904 $ 751 3 653
Basic earnings per commeon share $ 0.61 0.31 b 0.26 3 0.19
Diluted earnings per common share $ 0.60 0.30 3 0.25 b 0.19
Average common shares:
Basic 2,885,395 2,899,195 2,932 588 3,425,480
Diluted 2,949,166 2,961,655 2,992,341 3,478,308
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and
Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A(T) Controls and Procedures

Quarterly evaluation of the Company’s Disclosure Controls and Internal Controls

As of the end of the peried covered by this annual report on Form 10-K, we evaluated the effectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures and our internal control over financial reporting.
This evaluaticn was done under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our
President and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Rules adopted by the SEC require that in this
section of the annual report we present the conclusions of the CEQ and the CFO about the effectiveness of our
disclosure conrols and any change in our internal controls that occurred during our most recent fiscal quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls based on and as of the
date of the controls evaluation.

CEQO and CFO Certifications

Appearing, as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to this annual report, there are “Certifications” of the CEO and the CFO.
The Certifications are required in accordance with the Exchange Act and the SEC’s implementing Rule 13a-14.
This section of the annual report is the information concerning the controls evaluation referred to in the Rule 13a-
14 Certifications and this information should be read in conjunction with the Rule 13a-14 Certifications for a
more complete understanding of the topics presented.

Disclosure Controls and Internal Controls

Disclosure controls are procedures that are designed with the objective of ensuring that information required to be
disclosed in cur reports filed under the Exchange Act, such as this annual report, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls are
also designed with the objective of ensuring that material information relating to BNCCORP, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to the CEO and CFO by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in vhich the applicable report is being prepared. Internal controls are procedures which are designed
with the objective of providing reasonable assurance that (1) our transactions are properly authorized; (2) our
assets are safeguarded against unauthorized or improper use; and (3) our transactions are properly recorded and
reported, all t> permit the preparation of our financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

Our managemsnt, including the CEQ and CFO, does not expect that our disclosure controls or our internal
controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well developed and operated, can
provide only reasonable assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a
control systerr must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be
considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of
controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the Company
have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision making can be
faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls can be
circumvented >y the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by management
override of the control. The design of any system of controls also is based in part upon certain assumptions about
the likelihood >f future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated
goals under all potential future conditions. Over time, control may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Because of the inherent
limitations in a cost effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
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Scope of the Controls Evaluation

The CEQ/CFO evaluation of our disclosure controls and our internal controls included a review of the controls’
objectives and design, our controls’ implementation and the effect of the controls on the information generated for
use in this annual report. In the course of the controls evaluation, we sought to identify data errors, controls
problems or acts of fraud and to confirm that appropriate corrective action, including process improvements, were
being undertaken. This type of evaluation is done on a quarterly basis so that the conclusions concerning controls
effectiveness can be reported in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and annual report on Form 10-K. Our internal
controls are also evaluated on an ongoing basis by our internal audit and credit review departments in connection
with their audit and review activities. The overall goals of these various evaluation activities are to monitor our
disclosure controls and our internal controls and to make modifications as necessary. Our external auditors also
review Internal Controls in connection with their audit and review activities. Our intent in this regard is that the
disclosure controls and internal controls will be maintained as dynamic systems that change (including with
improvements and corrections) as conditions warrant,

Among other matters, we sought in our evaluation to determine whether there were any “significant deficiencies”
or “material weaknesses” in our internal controls which are reasonably likely to adversely affect our ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information, or whether we had identified any acts of fraud,
involving management or other employees who have a significant role in our internal controls. This information
was important both for the controls evaluation generally and because item 5 in the Rule 13a-14 Certifications of
the CEO and CFO require that the CEO and CFO disclose that information to our Board’s audit committee and to
our independent auditors and to report on related matters in this section of the annual report. In the professional
auditing literature, “significant deficiencies” are referred to as “reportable conditions.” These are control issues
that could have a significant adverse effect on the ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data
in the financial statements. A “material weakness” is defined in the auditing literature as a particularly serious
reportable condition where the internal control does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements
caused by error or fraud may occur in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements and
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We also sought to deal with other controls matters in the controls evaluation, and in each case if a problem was
identified, we considered what revision, improvement and/or correction to make in accordance with our ongoing
procedures.

Conclusions

Based upon the Controls Evaluation, our CEO and CFO have concluded that, subject to the limitations noted
above, our Disclosure Controls are effective to ensure that material information relating to BNCCORP and its
consolidated subsidiaries is made known to management, including the CEQ and CFO, particularly during the
period when our periodic reports are being prepared, and that our internal controls are effective to provide
reasonable assurance that our financial statements are fairly presented in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. Additionally, there has been no change in our internal controls that
occurred during our most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, our internal controls.

Item 9B. Other Information

None

PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Information called for by this item will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement prepared in connection with
the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

We have adopted a code of ethics and business conduct that applies to all our directors, officers, employees and
representatives. This code is publicly available on our website at www.bnccorp.com. Amendments to the code of
ethics and business conduct and any grant of a waiver from a provision of the code requiring disclosure under
applicable SE(C rules will be disclosed on our website. These materials may also be requested in print, without
charge, by writing to our Investor Relations department at BNCCORP, Inc., 322 East Main, P.O. Box 4050,
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502. The information posted on or available through our website is not incorporated
into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information celled for by this item will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement prepared in connection with
the 2007 Annval Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

Information czlled for by this item will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement prepared in connection with
the 2007 Annt.al Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director
Independence

Information celled for by this item will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement prepared in connection with
the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information czlled for by this item will be included in ocur definitive Proxy Statement prepared in connection with
the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a) Exhibits.
Reference is made to the Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 hereby. We will furnish to any eligible
stockh.older, upon written request of such stockholder, a copy of any exhibit listed upon the payment of a
reasor.able fee equal to our expenses in furnishing such exhibit.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 27, 2007.

BNCCORP, Inc
By: /s/ Gregory K. Cleveland
Gregory K. Cleveland
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated..

/s/ Tracy Scott

Tracy Scott Chairman of the Board and Director March 27, 2007
/s/ Gregory K. Cleveland March 27, 2007
Gregory K. Cleveland President, Chief Executive Officer and

Director (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Timothy J. Franz March 27, 2007
Timothy J. Franz Chief Financial Officer and Director

(Principal Financial Officer)
(Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Stephen H. Roman March 27, 2007
Stephen H. Roman Director
/s/ Gaylen Ghylin March 27, 2007
Gaylen Ghylin Director
/s/ Richard M. Johnsen, Jr. March 27, 2007
Richard M. Johnsen, Jr. Director
/s/ Mark W, Sheffert March 27, 2007
Mark W. Sheffert Director
/s/ Jerry R. Woodcox March 27, 2007
Jerry R. Woodcox Director
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Exhibit
No.

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Description

3.1

32

4.1

42

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

93

Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form SB-2 {Registration No. 33-92369).

Bylaws of the Company, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Form
8-K dated January 11, 2006.

Specimen of Common Stock Certificate, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to
Amendment No. 1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form SB-2 (Registration
No. 33-92369).

Rights Agreement, dated as of May 30, 2001, between BNCCORP, Inc. and American
Stock Transfer and Trust Company, as Rights Agent, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1
to the Registrant’s Form 8-A dated June 5, 2001,

Form of Indemnity Agreement by and between the Company and each of the Company’s
Directors, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form SB-2 (Registration No. 33-92369).

Form of Employment Agreement between the Company and each of Tracy J. Scott and
Gregory K. Cleveland, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form SB-2 (Registration No. 33-92369).

Form of BNCCORP, Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form SB-2 (Registration No. 33-92369).

Form of Stock Option Agreement for the Grant of Non-Qualified Stock Options Under the
BNCCORP, Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan dated as of June 7, 1995, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Form 10-KSB dated as of March 29, 1996,

Junior Subordinated Indenture between BNCCORP, Inc. and First Union National Bank as
Trustee dated as of July 12, 2000, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant’s Form 10-Q dated as of August 2, 2000.

Guarantee Agreement between BNCCORP, Inc. as Guarantor and First Union National
Bank as Guarantee Trustee dated as of July 12, 2000 — BNC Capital Trust I, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q dated as of August 2, 2000.

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement among BNCCORP, Inc. as Depositor, First Union
National Bank as Property Trustee, First Union Trust Company, National Association as
Delaware Trustee and the Administrative Trustees dated as of July 12, 2000 — BNC Capital
Trust I, incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q dated as of August 2, 2000.
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Exhibit
No.

Exhibit Description

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

211
23.1

31

31.2

32.1

Indenture between BNCCORP, Inc., as issuer, and State Street Bank and Trust Company of
Connecticut, National Association, as Trustee, Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable
Interest Debentures Due 2031, dated July 31, 2001, incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q dated as of August 13, 2001.

Guarantee Agreement by and between BNCCORP, Inc. and State Street Bank and Trust
Company of Connecticut, National Association, dated July 31, 2001, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q dated as of August 13, 2001.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust by and among State Street Bank and Trust
Company of Connecticut, National Association, as Institutional Trustee, BNCCORP, Inc.,
as Sponsor, and Gregory K. Cleveland, Tracy Scott and Brenda L. Rebel, as Administrators,
dated July 31, 2001, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q
dated as of August 13, 2001.

Form of BNCCORP, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Appendix
A to the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated as of May 17, 2002.

Form of BNCCORP, Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Appendix
B to the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated as of May 1, 2006.

Restricted Stock Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
August 30, 2006.

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2006, by and between BNC Insurance, Inc., and
Richard W. Milne, Jr., incorporated by reference to the registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
October 25, 2006.

Purchase and Sale Agreement among the Company, BNC Insurance Services, Inc., an
Arizona corporation and wholly-owned indirect subsidiary of the Company, and Hub
International of California Insurance Services, Inc., a California corporation, dated as of
March 14, 2007, incorporated by reference to the registrant’s Form 8-K filed on March 15,
2007.

Subsidiaries of Company.
Consent of Independent Auditors.

Chief Executive Officer’s Certification Under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Chief Financial Officer’s Certification Under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification Under Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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East Broadway Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501.

Independent Public Accountants
KPMG LLP

4200 Wells Fargo Center

90 South Seventh Street

Minreapolis, MN 55402

Securities Listing

BNCCORP, Incs common stock is traded on the
NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol: "BNCC.”
There were 93 record holders of the Company's
common stock at March 7, 2007.

COMMON STOCK PRICES"
For the Years Ended fecember 31,
2006 2005
High  Low High  Low
first Quarter $14.00 $12.40 $16.91 $14.17

Second Quarter  $13.35 $12.60 $15.22 $13.69
Third Quarter $13.00 $1145 $1450 $12.81
Fourth Quarter $13.49 $11.81 $13.40 $11.91

(1) The quotes represent the high and low closing
sales prices as reported by the NASDAQ Stock Market.

Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company

59 Maiden Lane, Plaza Level

New York, NY 10038

(800) 937-5449

Directors, BNCCORP, Inc.

Tracy Scott, CPA
Chairman of the Board

Gregory K. Cleveland, CPA
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Gaylen Ghylin
EVP, Secretary & CFO
Tillar Corporation dfb/a Barton
Send & Gravel Co., Commercial
Asphalt Co. and Barton Enterprises, Inc.

Richard M. Johnsen, Jr.
Chaitman of the Boord end
Chief Executive Officer,
Johnsen Trailer Seles, Inc.
Stephen H. Roman
Founding Partner
Homilton, Gullett, Davis & Roman LLC

Mark W. Sheffert
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Manchester Companies, Inc.
Jerry R. Woodcox
President, Armowhead Clearers
and Laundry, Inc
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Directors, BNC National Bank
Tracy Scott

Gregory K. Cleveland

Timothy J. Franz

Shawn Cleveland Goll

Mark E. Peiler

David Hoekstra

Jess Roman

Jerry D. Renk

E. Thomas Welch

SUBSIDIARIES
BNC National Bank
Headquarters:

2425 East Camelback Road

Suite 100

Phoenix, AZ 85016

Branches:
Bismarck Main
322 East Main Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58501

Bismarck South
219 South 3rd Street
Bismarck, ND 58504

Bismarck North
801 East Century Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58503

Primrose Assisted Living Apartments
1144 College Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501

Waterford on West Century
1000 West Century Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58503

Croshy
107 North Main Street
Crosby, ND 58730

Ellendale
83 Main Street
Ellendate, ND 58436

Garrison
92 North Main
Garrison, ND 58540

Kenmare
103 1st Avenue SE
Kenmare, ND 58746

Linton
104 North Broadway
Linton, ND 58552

Stanley
210 South Main
Stanley, ND 58784

Watford City
205 North Main
Watford City, ND 58854

Minneapolis
333 South Seventh Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Golden Valley
650 Douglas Drive
Golden Valley, MN 55422

The Heathers Estate
2900 North Douglas Orive
Crystal, MN 55422

The Heathers Manor
3000 North Douglas Drive
Crystat, MN 55422

Tempe
640 South Mill Avenue
Tempe, AZ 86281

Scottsdale
17045 N, Scottsdale Road
Scottsdate, AZ 85255

Iee Den
9375 East Bell Road, Suite 102
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

BNC Insurance Nevada, Inc.
Office;

2532 Seascape Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89128

BNC Insurance Services, Inc.
Offices:

1750 East Glendale Avenue

Phoenix, AZ §5020

17045 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

2400 E Highway 89A, Suite B
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

6501 East Grant Road
Tucson, AZ 85715

8310 South Valley Highway #300
Englewood, CO 80112

8101 East Florentine Read
Prescott Valley, AZ 86312

116 North 4th Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

322 East Main Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58501

104 North Broadway
Linton, ND 58552

502 West Main Street
Mandan, ND 58554

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF
BNCCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
Tracy Scott, CPA

Chairman of the Board

Gregory K. Cleveland, CPA
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Timothy J. Franz, CPA
Chief Finoncial Officer
Shawn Cleveland Goll, CPA
Chief Operating Cfficer,
BNC Netionol Bank

Mark E. Peiler, CFA
Senior Vice President - Chief Investment Officer

Dave Hoekstra, CPA
Chief Credit Officer

Richard W. Milne, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer,
BNC Insurance Services, Inc.

Jess Roman
President - BNC National Benk, Arizona Market

E. Thomas Welch
President - BNC Nationol Benk, Minnesota Market

Jerry D, Renk
President - BNC National Bank, North Dakota Market
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